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EXPANSION IN THE YEAR 2012
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Jinan

Jinan Parkson Retail Co., Ltd.
EEEREEERAT

Taiyuan KR

Shanxi Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd.
Taiyuan Changfeng Branch
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EXPANSION IN THE YEAR 2012
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Nanning FHE

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd.

Landong Branch
MERBEEPNEARAR
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Changzhou &M

Changzhou Shishang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.
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The year 2012 marked the 18th year of Parkson's operation in the PRC
market. It was a very challenging year amid the global macroeconomic
uncertainties coupled with the slowdown of PRC economic growth.
Nevertheless, the Group continued to make good progress in various parts
of the business during the year under review. The Group is now one of the
largest department store operators in the PRC market with 55 stores across
35 cities. Before | go any further, | would like to take this opportunity to
express my sincere appreciation to the management and the workforce for
their hard work, dedication and sacrifices throughout the year.

In line with the PRC's economic transformation plan, the Group strongly
believes that the emergence of middle class in the PRC will accelerate in
the next decade. Given the Group's middle to middle upper market position,
the Group is strategically positioned to capitalise on this macroeconomic
development. The Group however believes that the competition landscape
in this fast changing retail industry, in particular within the department
store sector will remain challenging in the near future, and consolidation is
inevitable. Leveraging on the Group's strong balance sheet and the strong
Parkson brand equity, the Group is well positioned and ready to capitalize
on the consolidation of department store sector.

Lastly, on behalf of the board, | would like to express my heartiest gratitude
and sincere appreciation to all the stakeholders, including our shareholders,
lenders, suppliers and business associates for their continuous support and
contribution to the Group.

TAN SRI CHENG HENG JEM
CHAIRMAN
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MARKET AND BUSINESS REVIEW

Global economy in the year 2012 started with the return of uncertainties,
the economic recovery in the United States was losing steam, worry of
economic collapse in the European Union ("EU") region resurfaced, the
Japanese economic growth was essentially stalled, the economic growth
in PRC slowed considerably and geopolitical risk in selected corners of the
world have all added pressures to the already weak and fragile recovery of
the world economy from the 2008 financial crisis and threaten a relapse
that will again put the world economy right back into recession.

Quick actions and decisive policies by the central bankers and the policy
makers around the world were instrumental in avoiding a double dip.
Actions such as the further quantitative easing or better known as QE3
was announced by the Federal Reserve, the EU nations rallying behind its
troubled member nations and the reversal of PRC's monetary policy have
provided the much needed stabilization to the world economy which has
shown stronger growth in the last quarter of the year.

PRC economic growth declined substantially in the year 2012 with a
reported growth rate of 7.8%. Sequentially, the slowdown of growth
appears to have bottomed out in the third quarter of the year with growth
rate rebounded marginally in the last quarter of the year. The economic
growth has been slowing largely due to its own macro tightening policy
ever since the second half of the year 2010 to unwind the aggressive
monetary stimulus introduced right after the 2008 financial crisis. This
managed slowdown, however, ran into stronger than anticipated external
headwinds and to avoid the risk that growth might slow down too much
and too quick, policy action has been rebalanced and replaced by measures
to support growth. The easing of inflationary pressures allowed the PRC
government to relax its monetary policy and to introduce additional fiscal
measures to speed up the transformation of its economic growth model.

K& EDRE
EHREBE_T-_FUIBENREH
e XEREEHKE  TEBTREX
(TEER)) RAERKER - BAKEEFEST
A AR BRI SR KR IR IR SRR
L SR M R BUR R IK AT - E L #0
HERKEHEE —TT/\FERMEBARN
MM ERELBREN - A K2
BRISE B IRIEATIR RN o

EREBRTIRRETHAE - BHR
B BB RCE KR - EBEEM
Fr—WmECRREEK (AIQE3) - BMBEEKY
FAARZH R BBERHSE  URHEE
BEERNERFHE S REEREET
SHENRETRERE  EHEREBEERNFH
MR T ERERER -

B IE R —F — —F AR - 18
HIER78% - WREAFE=FEHEK -
W5 %M FZ RS MR B - LR RN
BREFEHNEB _Z-—TFTHFFHELD
FEEERRER WEE_ZTTNFE
B e MR SR EY R AR B B R B W R AR
Mo R B — RINEHIEEE F &R
B E TR B L L TRHIE R R L &y 50 8
THREZE - RS SRERMEREBRE
BIEBEA  BRBEDETERBURSET
oy - BEWIRE R T E T BB R A
TR B BB N HETT 3 O B U B DA B0 AR
HEBEEImEtE -



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B £ B AR AR
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 F 3R

Supported by strong investment growth, new fiscal measures introduced
to facilitate PRC's economic transformation to a consumer-based economy
and strong real income growth of 9.6% and 10.7% for urban household
and rural household respectively, domestic demand recorded a respectable
growth rate of 12.1% in the year 2012.

Given the relatively tougher operating environment and the increasing
competitive market place, the Group had done reasonably well with
improved turnover and good progress made in various parts of the business
to build sustainable growth in the future. The Group recorded total GSP
of RMB17,211.2 million, an increase of 4.8% from the same period of last
year. In line with the generally weaker sentiment on discretionary spending,
the SSS growth grew marginally by 0.4%.

The Group's overall merchandise gross margin declined by 0.4% in the
year 2012 due to a combination of lower sales contribution from flagship
stores that enjoy higher merchandise gross margin, weaker gross margin
performance from selected flagship stores and higher sales contribution
from the younger stores and new stores with lower merchandise gross
margin. In line with the weak SSS growth, weaker merchandise gross
margin and the incremental operating loss of new stores, the Group
recorded an operating profit decline of 25.6% to RMB1,122.0 million.
Operating loss for new stores in the year 2012 (6 stores opened in the
second half of last year and 4 stores opened in the year 2012) came in at
approximately RMB162.0 million.

XEEERRS AR EPRELEER
RUOCBBE BRI BEEHES - L
WHERENKEERKAD R KIEE R
9.600/210.7% * FINBEF KN T —4F
8151210000 AT B R K o

ENCEARERABHAETSEBF AR
R REERSAENKRIE  CEBEA
A BEBISEBIERRYT - BEAK
AFHENRETEA AEERBHEERRN
B IE &5 A R 17,211,200,0007T © 8 &
F R HY L hn4.800 - RN A L BEE BB
TR TIK - B HSEMI50.4% °

AEENERBEMENER_Z—ZFTF
k0.4% - TTHRERSEMEMNEAEE
JESHEAELL TR REEEEmMRENE
FREZUEAEMREMNRRENEREER
FIEHSME LA - ARREHSIE
ERE BmEMNETE  HELEEE
N - RNEELEFE TRFE25.600E AR
1,122,000,0007C ° —E— — F KI5 KL 5
B(RNREREFTEFAZIREORER =
T—ZFHR) HAAR162,000,0007T °



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B ¥ £ B AR AT
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 45

MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT
EEALERESE

The decline of operating profit has also been impacted by the inclusion of
(i) additional rental and property management expenses of RMB86.5 million
in relation to the early extension of lease agreement of selected flagship
stores; (ii) expenses of RMB19.1 million in relation to the share options
granted to 642 eligible employees; and (iii)) RMB16.5 million of withholding
tax provided in relation to the planned distribution of dividends from the
onshore subsidiaries.

Concessionaire sales recorded a growth of 4.7%, marginally outgrew
the direct sales and accounted for approximately 90.4% of the total
merchandise sales and the direct sales increased by 4.4% and accounted
for approximately 9.6% of the total merchandise sales.

In line with the Group's efforts to rationalize its store portfolio, enhance
the stores' image and to improve the operating efficiency, the Group
closed 2 stores during the year and carried out and completed phase 1
of the major remodeling for our flagship stores in Shanghai and Beijing.
Phase 2 of the remodeling program for these stores will start in the second
quarter of the year 2013 and complete before the end of third quarter of
the same year. Management is confident that this remodeling will enhance
the competitiveness and productivity of the stores.

In view of the softening market sentiment and increasingly competitive
market place, the Group scaled down its expansion program. The Group
opened only 4 new stores in the year 2012 and delayed the opening of
another 3 stores to the year 2013. During the year, the Group introduced
its e-commerce platform which forms part of the broader multi channel
marketing program to enable the Group to better serve its customers.

PROSPECT

Global economic condition will remain challenging in the near future even
though acute risks such as the possibility of double dip in United States,
hard landing in PRC and economic collapse in EU region have subsided.
The global economic growth will remain weak and will continue to witness
increasing divergence between the fast growing Asia and Latin America
economies, the gradual but increasingly stronger growth in United States,
the continuous recession in Japan and continuing uncertainties in the
EU region. The developed economies, most notably, the United States, EU
region and Japan will continue to face, in varying combinations, two main
obstacles to growth, namely fiscal consolidation and bank deleveraging.
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PRC's economic growth appears to have bottomed out in the third quarter
of the year 2012 and the stronger economic growth in the final quarter
of the year supports the cautiously optimistic view of a stronger PRC
economic growth for the year 2013 as the positive impact of the pro-
growth monetary policy start to kick in. Against the backdrop of weakening
external demands amid the weak external economic growth and the
increased cost of production as well as the appreciation of RMB against
other major currencies eroding the competitiveness of made in China
products, the economic growth in PRC will have to increasingly rely on the
other two main pillars of the economy for growth, namely, the fixed asset
investment and domestic consumption.

The medium to long term economic reform objective of transforming the
economic growth driver away from the traditional export and fixed asset
investment to domestic consumption will continue to be pursued. In this
respect, fiscal measures introduced in the past one year such as increased
minimum wages, increased social security payment and the replacement
of business tax with the more efficient value added tax are consistent with
such objective and more fiscal measures are expected in the near future to
further support the expansion of domestic consumption market.

In line with the macroeconomic direction and the expectation that the
household incomes will continue to outgrow the economic expansion
to improve the structural imbalance of the economy, the Group strongly
believe that emergence of middle class should accelerate in the next
decade. Given the Group middle to middle upper market position, the Group
is strategically positioned to capitalize on this anticipated improvement in
the economic structure of the PRC.

The Group will continue its refined expansionary strategy with lesser but
bigger new stores to be opened in existing markets or nearby cities to better
utilize the Group many advantageous positions. Nevertheless, increasing
competition is inevitable in this ever changing and maturing retail market.
To maintain its competitive edge, average size of new stores will increase
gradually as the Group seeks to increase its offering of value merchandise
and quality services to better service its customers, the Group will continue
to invest in the merchandise assortment with an aim to introduce new and
distinctive brands with latest range of products in the market place ahead
of its competitors.

DATUK CHENG YOONG CHOONG
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Change (%)

2012
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201

—FF

2010

2009
“E-ZF

“EENF

2008

“EENF

—E-CE

gexE (\REBTT)
HEMBIREE

Operating Result (RMB'000)

Gross sales proceeds’
Operating revenue

4.8%

14105567 16,426,172 17,211,164
4,400,078
1,467,927
1,023,657

12,367,494

10,691,070

4.1%
-25.6%
-23.7%
-24.2%
-24.3%

5,140,360
1,122,046

3,908,634 4,938,309
1,330,193

3,536,932

1,508,929

1,211,165
878,372
841,142

KENR

Profit from operating activities

Profit for the year

879,704
850,774

1,152,754
1,122,929

937,354
910,846

FRENE

991,808

AEERENE

Profit attributable to the Group

0.303
0.070

0.325 0.353 0.400
0.070

0.302
0.060

SRETRM (ARETL)?
S HR S

Basic earnings per share (RMB)?
Interim dividends per share
Final dividends per share

0.060

0.050

-36.4%
-22.2%

0.070
0.140

0.100 0.100 0.110
0.160 0.180

0.150

0.085

SRR

0.145
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Full year dividends per share
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2008 2009
—EENF —ZEBETNF
Balance sheet summary BEABBXRHE
(RMB'000) (ARBFT)
Non-current assets IERFEE 5,551,691 6,581,708
Current assets REEE 4,282,425 4,492,392
Total assets BEE 9,834,116 11,074,100
Current liabilities mEEE 2,408,393 4,011,530
Non-current liabilities ERHERE 3,898,418 3,070,425
Net assets BEFE 3,527,305 3,992,145
Represented by A THIERRK -
Equity attributable to SRRIMAEA
owners of the parent FEIERERS 3,446,662 3,920,078
Non-controlling interests ~ FEIERRHEZS 80,643 72,067
Total equity BT 3,527,305 3,992,145
1. Gross sales proceeds represent the sum of sales proceeds from direct 1.

sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing consultancy and
management services, rental income and other operating revenues.

2. The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2.
2012 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB850,774,000 and the weighted

average number of 2,810,490,250 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2011 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company for the year of approximately RMB1,122,929,000 and the
weighted average number of 2,810,481,550 shares in issue during that year.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

2010 2011 2012
—F-FF —FT——F ZE—=
5,322,573 5942,426 6,279,653
7,268,736 6,120,252 6,420,884
12,591,309 12,062,678 12,700,537
5987,169 3,882,002 6,557,288
2,014,989 2,840,083 481,889
4,589,151 5,340,593 5,661,360
4,512,240  57268,085 5,584,031
76,911 72,508 77,329
4,589,151 5,340,593 5,661,360
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEFWR D

TOTAL GROSS SALES PROCEEDS AND OPERATING REVENUES

The Group recorded total GSP received or receivable of RMB17,211.2 million
(comprises of direct sales, sales proceeds from concessionaire sales, rental
incomes, consultancy and management service fees and other operating
revenues) during the year under review representing a growth of 4.8% or
RMB785.0 million Year On Year ("YOY"). The key contributors to the growth
include (i) SSS growth of approximately 0.4%, (ii) inclusion of the full year
sales performance of the new stores opened in the year 2011 and (iii)
inclusion of the sales performances for the new stores opened in the year
2012. The growth was partly offset by the closure of Shanghai Honggiao
store and Guizhou JinFengHuang store which were closed in the month
of July 2012. On a comparable basis after adjusting the impact from such

BEHEMBREAERLE NG
RERBFEE: S AEBEE W KE KRR
METEENSRELEAARE
17,211,200,0007C (BIEEZHEE - FrEE
HEMSHE - HalA - FHAREER
BEAREMAEIWRE) - ¥ A F R HE
K4.8mak A R #785,000,0007T ° 1% K J5 &+
B EEHEERRL0.4% ; (ii)FF AR
T -—FHBRNFEMEENEFHEHER
B Rt A ——FHAFENHES
KR AEBR T ——F+ A
Tbﬂ%)ﬁ%nﬁﬂl%mﬁ%*ﬁﬁ%%T

closure, total GSP increased by 6.5% YOY. FiiiER - JIBRZTE S HEMSR
Iﬁé@ﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬂuas% o
TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS BmiHERE
201 2012

—E——F —E--F
Total sales proceeds (RMB'000) AmiEERE (ARETIT)
Direct sales HEHE 1,501,766 1,567,708
Concessionaire sales S EIEHE 14,124,582 14,785,472
Total sales proceeds P o £ 5 AR %R 15,626,348 16,353,180
SALES MIX
ﬁé ﬁln

4.1% 4.4%

47.5%

41.5%

Given the weaker economic growth and relatively tougher operating
environment due to the increasingly competitive market place, the Group
SSS growth declined to only 0.4% for the year 2012. The Group generated
total merchandise sales of approximately RMB16,353.2 million. The
concessionaire sales contributed approximately 90.4% and the direct sales
contributed the balance of 9.6%. The Fashion & Apparel category made
up approximately 47.5% of the total merchandise sales, the Cosmetics
& Accessories category contributed approximately 41.9%, the Household
& Electrical category contributed approximately 4.4% and the balance of
approximately 6.2% came from the Groceries and Perishables category.

The merchandise gross margin (a combination of the concessionaire
commission and the direct sales margin) declined marginally by 0.4% YOY

Fashion and apparels

i e I R B

Cosmetic and accessories

etk i KA &R

Groceries and perishables
R R AE#

Household, electrical goods and others
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to 18.1% primarily due to combination of lower sales contribution from
flagship stores that enjoy higher merchandise gross margin, weaker gross
margin performance from selected flagship stores, higher sales contribution
from the younger stores and new stores with lower merchandise gross
margin.

Total operating revenues for the year grew by RMB202.1 million or 4.1%
to RMB5,140.4 million. The growth rate of total operating revenues was
lower than the growth rate of total GSP due to (i) lower growth rate of
management and consultancy fees; (ii) lower growth rate of other operating
revenues; and (i) lower concessionaire rate. On a comparable basis after
adjusting the impact for the closure of Shanghai Honggiao store and Guizhou
JinFengHuang store, total operating revenues increased by 6.1% YQY.

Operating Expenses
Purchase of goods and change in inventories

The purchase of goods and change in inventories refer to the cost of sales
for the direct sales. In line with the increase of direct sales, the cost of sales
rose to RMB1,316.5 million, an increase of 6.2% or RMB76.8 million YOY.

Staff costs

Staff costs increased by 28.4% YOY to RMB488.5 million. The substantial
increase was primarily attributable to (i) inclusion of the full year staff cost
for stores opened in the year 2011; (ii) inclusion of the staff cost for stores
opened in the year 2012; (iii) general wage rise; and (iv) the inclusion of
RMB19.1 million of employee share option expense in relation to share
option granted in the month of November 2012. On a same store basis,
excluding the impact of the employee share option expenses, the staff cost
increased by 9.8% due to general wage rise and additional hiring for brand
department to prepare the Group for its future merchandising strategy.

As a percentage to GSP, the staff cost ratio increased 52 pips YOY to 2.84%.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization increased by RMB58.7 million or 24.8%
YOY to RMB294.8 million. The increase was primarily attributable to (i)
the inclusion of full year depreciation and amortisation cost for the new
stores opened in the year 2011; (ii) the inclusion of depreciation and
amortization cost for the stores opened in the year 2012; and (iii) additional
depreciation cost in relation to the remodeled stores. On a same store basis,
the depreciation and amortization cost increased marginally by 6.4% due
to the remodeled stores.

As a percentage to GSP, depreciation and amortization cost ratio increased
28 pips YOY to 1.71%.
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Rental Expenses

Rental expenses rose to RMB905.9 million, a substantial increase of 34.8%
or RMB234.0 million YOY, the increase was largely due to (i) the inclusion
of full year rental cost for the new stores opened in the year 2011; (ii)
the inclusion of rental cost for new stores opened in the year 2012; (iii)
the inclusion of RMB72.7 million contingent rental and straight line
rental for leases extended during the year and (iv) the increased payment
of contingent rent for the performance related lease agreements. On a
same store basis, excluding the impact of the leases extended during the
year, the rental expenses increased by 5.0% due to increase payment of
contingent rents.

As a percentage to GSP, the rental expenses ratio increased 117 pips YOY
to 5.26%.

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses which consist of the (a) utilities cost; (b)
marketing, promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management
expenses; and (d) general administrative expenses rose to RMB1,012.7
million, an increase of 12.4% or RMB111.4 million due to (i) the inclusion
of full year other operating expenses for the new stores opened in the
year 2011; (i) the inclusion of RMB13.8 million of increase property
management expenses for leases extended during the year; and (iii) the
inclusion of pre-opening expenses and other operating expenses for the
new stores opened in the year 2012. On a same store basis, excluding
the impact of the leases extended during the year, the other operating
expenses decreased by 2.9% in line with the Group's strategy to control
its operating cost.

Due to the aforesaid reasons, as a percentage to GSP, other operating
expenses ratio increased 40 pips YOY to 5.88%.

Profit from Operations

In light of substantially lower SSS growth and contraction of merchandise
gross margins due to the tougher operating environment and higher
operating expenses contributed by the increasing new stores and the
leases extension, profit from operations declined to RMB1,122.0 million, a
decrease of RMB386.9 million or 25.6%. As a percentage to GSP, the profit
from operations margin declined to 6.5% from 9.2% recorded in the year
2011. Excluding the impact from the closure of Shanghai Honggiao store
and Guizhou JinFengHuang store, on a comparable basis, the profit from
operating activities declined 23.9%.

Finance Incomes, net

The Group achieved net finance incomes of RMB82.7 million for the
year 2012, an increased of 7.9 times YOY due to combination of (i) lower
finance cost in light of the lower level of debts and lower effective interest
rate after refinancing the high yield notes with syndicated loans; and (ii)
higher finance incomes due to the higher rate of return from the treasury
management activities.
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Share of Profit of an Associate

This is the share of profit from Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties
Management Co. Ltd, an associate of the Company, the share of profit
decreased to RMB144,000 due to increase of operating cost.

Profit Before Tax (“PBT")

In line with the decline of profit from operating activities, PBT dropped
20.7% YOY to RMB1,204.9 million. As a percentage to GSP, PBT ratio
decreased 221pips to 7.0%.

Income Tax Expense

The Group's income tax expense decreased by RMB40.6 million or 11.1%
YOY to RMB325.2 million due to the decline of PBT. However, the effective
tax rate for the year increased to 27.0% due to the provision of withholding
tax on planned distribution of dividends from onshore entities to offshore
entities, the increased operating loss of new stores and the inclusion of
employee share option expense which is not tax deductible.

Net Profit for the year

Due to the aforesaid reasons net profit for the year declined 23.7% to
RMB879.7 million. As a percentage to GSP, the net profit margin declined
191pips to 5.11%.

Profit Attributable to the Group

Profit attributable to the Group dropped to RMB850.8 million, a decline of
RMB272.2 million or 24.2%.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The cash and cash equivalents of the Group (aggregate of principal
guaranteed investment deposit, time deposits and cash and bank balances
deposited with licensed banks) stood at RMB5,066.5 million as at the end
of December 2012, representing a marginal decline of 0.7%. The decrease
was primarily due to (i) dividends payment of approximately RMB505.8
million to the shareholders of the Company and dividends payment of
approximately RMB24.1 million to the minority shareholders of the Group's
subsidiaries; (ii) balance payment of RMB197.3 million for the acquisition
of a retail property in Tianjin city; (i) fully secured and fully refundable
deposit payment of RMB100 million for a potential joint venture project;
and (iv) maintenance capital expenditures and new store opening capital
expenditures of RMB336.4 million partly offset by the cash inflow from
operating activities of approximately RMB907.5 million.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group expressed as a percentage
of the syndicated loans and its related derivative financial instruments
designated as hedging instruments over the total assets was 20.2% as at
31 December 2012.
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Current Assets and Net Assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2012 was approximately
RMB6,420.9 million, an increase of 4.9% or RMB300.6 million YOY. Net
assets of the Group as at 31 December 2012 rose to RMB5,661.4 million,
an increase of RMB320.8 million or 6.0% YOY.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2012, other than the issued share capital of selected
subsidiaries of the Company, no other asset is pledged to any bank or
lender.

Segmental Information

Over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating profit
is attributable to the operation and management of department stores
and over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating
profit is attributable to customers in the PRC and over 90% of the Group's
operating assets are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of segment
information is presented.

Employees

As at 31 December 2012, total number of employees for the Group was
8,432. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group has no significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2012.

Treasury Policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimized.

In relation to the term loan facilities, the Group has entered into interest
rate swaps to hedge the Group's exposure against interest rate fluctuation
and cross currency swap to minimise the Group's exposure to exchange
rate fluctuation.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group expressed as a percentage
of the syndicated loans and its related derivative financial instruments
designated as hedging instruments over the total assets was 20.2% as at
31 December 2012.

RBEEREEFE
R-ZE——F+_F=+—H KEEH
MENVE E X B AR E6,420,900,0007T * [
#2114.9%3k A R #5300,600,0007T ° IR =F —
—F+-—A=+—H AEENEEFE
# = A R¥5661,400,0000T © ¥ b 2= 4 R HA
#210 A R #320,800,000 70 846.0% ©

BEEKW
RZE—Z—F+_A=+—"8  BAQ7F
ETHBARMNSBEITIRAGRIIN - W E
EEBBTEMBEITHERA

7 HE R

REB R E XKML B ERE0%0R B
RERERBAEE  MAKENEXER
AN B ERUE0WKEFEES R AEE
REEEBINMAHE - At E2®RD
BB DA o

Es
R-_ZET——F+-_A=+—8  £&£ES
HIEM40ZET - AEEBRAE AR
BEIMFMEMIZRENRSE  UEAEE
MEFE -« BEIMIEAGEERTRETIR
RETEFHM -

RARERE
AEEBR - T——F+-_A=+—HIE
BARREE -

MEBE
AEBNEBRXHETENUNARBEER - F
- BRREEMFECMEEETERS
Sh s REEAEZELBRBRAR - NEE
BE-—ERARBEREHENHSTHRT
B ARUBERTEHEERER SAKE
FAdE 2 [EXRFEEBREBRERE

RERERBE AEEDFT LA X
HY - DA AR R B P AR 2 B RO ) R
b RRXEEEY ABAEEMAEZ
ZEEFBEBBERIE

AEBENEHRBRERBREEL KT ARE
EREEBABEEAEFTAMNITESR
TEAEEREEMNBDLFE  RZT—=
F+-_A=+—H/A202% -



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B £ £ E AR A A
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & %R

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EENEREEERE

Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong, aged 49, is an Executive Director and the
Managing Director of the Company. Datuk Cheng is also a member of the
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company
and a director of various companies of the Group. He graduated from the
University of San Francisco with a Bachelor of Science degree and a Master
of Business Administration in 1984. He has been with The Lion Group of
Companies ("The Lion Group") since 1987 in various capacities in stores
operations and merchandising. He served the retail division of The Lion
Group as the Chief Operating Officer since 2000; and was promoted as the
Chief Executive Officer in 2002 and later became the Managing Director of
the same division in 2007. Datuk Cheng has been with the Group since its
inception. Datuk Cheng is actively involved in the South East Asia and PRC
retail scenes and was the chairman of the Malaysia Retailers Association
in 1996. He was a member of the Executive Board of the Intercontinental
Group of Department Stores in 1998 and 1999.

Datuk Cheng is also the Group Managing Director and Executive Director
of Parkson Retail Asia Limited, a public listed company in Singapore; and
a Non-executive Director of Odel PLC, a public company listed on the
Colombo Stock Exchange.

Datuk Cheng is the nephew of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, a Non-executive
Director and Chairman of the Company.

CHEW Fook Seng, aged 62, is an Executive Director of the Company.
He was the Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ") of the companies comprising
the Group since 2001 up to 30 September 2012. He obtained his Master
of Business Administration from the Northland Open University and
International Management Centre from Buckingham and received training
on retail management in the United States and Japan. In 2008, Mr Chew
completed CKGBS (Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business) China CEQ
Program.

Mr Chew was with the Emporium Group of departmental stores (“"Emporium
Group") before joining The Lion Group in 1987 as its senior manager. He
was then transferred to the Group upon its establishment in the PRC and
was promoted to the position of CEO in 2001. Mr Chew has more than 15
years of experience working in the PRC retail market.

Mr Chew retired as the CEO of the Group with effect from 1 October 2012
in order to devote more time for his family and continue to serve the Group
in the capacity of senior consultant.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem, aged 70, is a Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng has more than 40 years of
experience in the business operations of The Lion Group encompassing
steel, retail, property development, mining, tyre, motor, plantation and
computer. He oversees the operation of The Lion Group and is responsible
for the formulation and monitoring of the overall corporate strategic plans
and business development of The Lion Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI")
from 2003 to 2012. He is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM and
an Honorary President of KLSCCCI.

Tan Sri Cheng's directorships in public companies are as follows:

- Chairman and Managing Director of Lion Corporation Berhad and
Parkson Holdings Berhad ("PHB")

- Chairman of Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad, Lion Forest Industries
Berhad, Lion AMB Resources Berhad and ACB Resources Berhad

- Director of Lion Teck Chiang Limited and Lion Asiapac Limited

- Non-executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

- A Founding Trustee of The Community Chest, a company limited by
guarantee incorporated for charity purposes.

Save for Lion AMB Resources Berhad, ACB Resources Berhad and The
Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed companies in
Malaysia whilst Lion Teck Chiang Limited, Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson
Retail Asia Limited are public listed companies in Singapore.

Tan Sri Cheng is the uncle of Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong, the Executive
Director and the Managing Director of the Company, and also the father
of Juliana Cheng San San, the Regional Director of Beijing Region of the
Group.
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KO Tak Fai, Desmond, aged 45, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 9 November 2005, and is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Mr Ko became a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales in 1994. Mr Ko is a businessman.

STUDER Werner Josef, aged 53, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 9 November 2005, and is the Chairman of
the Nomination Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company. Mr Studer obtained his federal diploma in economics and
business administration from SEBA (School for Economics and Business
Administration) in Lucerne, Switzerland. Mr Studer is a business economist
and holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree. He serves
currently as Executive Director to the Intercontinental Group Department
Stores ("IGDS"). The IGDS is a non-profit association which offers a global
business platform for leading department stores all over the world. The
IGDS comprises more than 33 members now. Prior to joining The IGDS,
Mr Studer was in various management functions and positions at Hero
Company (food manufacturing), Switzerland; Feldschloesschen Company
(Brewery), Switzerland, and Migros Company (retailer) in Switzerland. Mr
Studer has over 20 years of experience in the fast moving consumer goods
("FMCG") and retail industries.

YAU Ming Kim, Robert, aged 74, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters' Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr Yau is currently an Independent Non-executive Director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”).
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CHANGES OF DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

Subsequent to publication of the 2012 Interim Report of the Company,
the Company has received notification regarding the following changes
of Directors' information, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to
Rule 13.51(2) and Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules:

(1) Mr Chew Fook Seng retired as the CEQ of the Group with effect
from 1 October 2012.

(2) Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of Odel PLC, a public company listed on the Colombo Stock
Exchange, with effect from 27 August 2012.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

TAN Hun Meng, aged 52, was appointed as Chief Executive Officer of
the Group in October 2012. He graduated with a Diploma from Curtin
University of Technology, Australia and attended various retail management
and senior management courses conducted by Cornell University and other
institutions in the United States as well as a university in Australia. Mr Tan
has more than 25 years of experience in the retail industry and more than
15 years of experience working in the PRC retail market. He joined The Lion
Group in 1987 and the Group in May 1995. Mr Tan was the former General
Manager of Sichuan Parkson Retail Development and Shanghai Ninesea
Parkson, and was also the Chief Operating Officer of the Southern Region
of the Group before taking up the present position.

LOW Kim Tuan, aged 57, is the Chief Operating Officer of Northern
Region cum Regional General Manager (Northern) of the Group. Mr Low
holds Executive Diploma in Management Studies from Curtin University of
Technology, Australia and has completed an EMBA course at Chung Yuan
Christian University, Taiwan, and attended retail management and senior
management courses conducted in the USA and Taiwan. He has more than
20 years of experience in the retail industry and more than 15 years of
experience working in the PRC retail market. He was with the Emporium
Group before joining The Lion Group in 1987 as a regional manager and
was promoted to the position of Head Office Merchandising Manager
in 1990. He joined the Group upon the establishment of the Group and
headed the merchandising department in Beijing before taking up his
present position.

CHONG Cheng Tong, aged 64, is the Regional Director of South-West
Region of the Group. Mr Chong has more than 20 years of experience in
the retail industry and more than 15 years of experience working in the PRC
retail market. He joined The Lion Group in 1987. In 2008 he was promoted
to the present position.

EEEREH
RAARH BT ——FhHRLE% - K~
NAEHTIESEREE (JHIRE LT
BI5513.512) R &E13.51B(1) A T E) UE
AN

(1) FAEBRLTEHTAEEEREHNTER
o E——F+A—HBEW-

2) EBELEEZETAEO PLC(FEFR
REEHXSLETHNARARF) B
HMITEE A ZT——HFN\A=+
L HBAEM -

SREEE

HER 50 W-ZE——HE+AEZE
BAEBERHNITE - R ERENBEM
Curtin University of Technology * 78 & -
W BISEERFR TR A & H AR A fB
M—FTREBRRNZETEEERSREE
I REANETEXEBR-_+AF &£
TREZEMSHEFSBRAT AT IIELS - %
R—ANEFNMALRHER  YR— AR
FRAMAREER - BRAEHTREAT - B
PR EERNEERERARI R EENG
BEESERARMAMIALE  UERAE
EMEEaEEER -

BB s ASEELEERELEE
FEFAELELR) - B EEFBERNM
Curtin University of Technology® & B 3817
HABIE Wk & ERRRERNITI
ABIHERBELTRE  TEEEXER
BERARNTEERERSREERE - B
REZEXBB-_TF EHETEMS
BEBBATRFIELR - BRI+
FMASTWER L EREGLER - FBR
Emporium Group * R —NNEFEEH A
B E IR o R AR B RN
AREE  WAHEHEREA - £#EER
REBHNEE -

RER e AEEAEEBEEEE-
RELHZTEXTEAEB - TFERN
EPEZEMS T EEFR T AFETEL
B BER—NANEFENBESHEER AR
“RENFREFARRERLL -



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B £ £ E AR A A
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & %R

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CHAI Fook Heng, Louis, aged 63, is the Regional Director of North-West
Region and Shandong Region of the Group. Mr Chai holds a Business
Management Diploma from Curtin University, Australia. He has 7 years
manufacturing and marketing experience in Men and Ladies Fashion
Apparel. He also has more than 20 years of experience in retail industry
and more than 15 years of experience working in the PRC retail market.
He worked with Mun Loong Department Store as Merchandising Manager
and Emporium Group before joining The Lion Group in 1987 as Operation
Manager. In 2008 he was promoted to the present position.

JULIANA CHENG SAN SAN, age 43, is the Regional Director of Beijing
Region of the Group. Ms Cheng holds a Bachelor Degree in Commerce
(Management) from University of Western Sydney, Australia and completed
a Program for Global Leadership from Harvard Business School in year
2000. She has 8 years of working experience in the PRC retail market.
Before joining the Group, she worked with Chanel (China) Co., Ltd as the
National Accounts Manager for the Peoples' Republic of China. She joined
the Group in 2010 as the Regional Director of Beijing Region.

Ms Cheng is a daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, a Non-executive
Director and Chairman of the Company.

HAW Lay Kim, aged 48, is the Group's Director of Legal Affairs Department
in the PRC. Miss Haw graduated with a Bachelor of Laws at National
Chengchi University of Taiwan and University of Lancaster, England. She
was practising law at Othman Hashim & Co in Malaysia before joining The
Lion Group's legal department in August 1993 and has more than 15 years
of experience working in the PRC retail market. She joined the Group to
lead the Group Legal Department upon the establishment of the Group.

WONG Chee Keong, aged 47, is the Director of Human Resource
Department of the Group. Mr Wong obtained his Bachelor of Science from
Campbell University of North Carolina, USA. He joined The Lion Group's MIS
Department in August 1991, and travelled extensively to the PRC. In August
1996 he was seconded to the Group and headed the MIS department based
in Beijing. In 2004 he was promoted to the present position.

CHONG Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 46, is the Director of Merchandising
Department of the Group. Mr Chong holds a Diploma in Civil Engineering
from University of Technology Malaysia, Bachelor of Science in Industrial
and Systems Engineering from University of Southern California and a
Master of Business Administration from Rutgers, the State University of
New Jersey. He went for further study in Los Angeles, US before joining The
Lion Group in 1994 as Project Executive of Store Design and Development.
In June 1996 he joined the Retail Division of the Group and headed the
Store Design and Development of the Group based in Shanghai. In 2007
he was promoted to the present position.
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TAN Guan Soon, aged 45, is the General Manager of the Business
Development Department of the Group. Mr Tan obtained his Bachelor of
Science in Finance from University of Nebraska - Lincoln, USA and a Master
of Business Administration from Southern Cross University, Australia.
He was appointed as the Financial Controller of The Lion Group's China
Brewing Division in July 1997 before joining the Group in April 2004.

ONG Choo Keng, Daryl, aged 45, is the General Manager of the Store
Planning Department. Mr Ong holds a Diploma in Architecture from Prime
Tech Institute, Malaysia. He joined The Lion Group's Visual Merchandising
Department in December 1993, and was actively involved in new store
design and remodeling projects. In October 2001, he joined the Retail
Division of the Group and headed the Visual Merchandising Department
based in Shanghai. In 2007 he was promoted to the present position.

HE Peng, aged 49, is the General Manager for Information Technology
Department of the Group. Mr He obtained his Master of Applied
Mathematics from Xidian University, PRC. He joined the Group in 2003 as
Information Technology Manager. In 2010 he was promoted to the present
position.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

WONG Kang Yean, Clarence, aged 43, is the Chief Financial Officer of
the Group. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. He is also a chartered accountant with the Malaysian
Institute of Accountants. Mr Wong has more than 20 years of experience
in accounting and corporate finance.
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The Company recognizes the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions set out in Corporate
Governance Code ("CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules").
In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year under review.

The Board is of the view that throughout the year under review, the
Company has complied with the code provision as set out in the CG code,
save and except for code provision A.6.7, with details set out below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the
"Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

The Board comprises two (2) Executive Directors namely Datuk Cheng Yoong
Choong and Chew Fook Seng, one (1) Non-executive Director namely Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem and three (3) Independent Non-executive Directors namely
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond, Werner Josef Studer and Yau Ming Kim, Robert.

The Directors' biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 21 to 26.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are held by Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem and Mr Tan Hun Meng respectively. The Chairman provides
leadership and is responsible for the effective functioning and leadership of
the Board. The Chief Executive Officer focuses on the Company's business
development and daily management and operations generally.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
Managing Director to ensure that there is a balance of power and authority.
The Chairman is primarily responsible for the orderly conduct and working
of the Board whilst the Managing Director, assisted by the Chief Executive
Officer, is responsible for the overall operations of the Group and the
implementation of the Board's strategies and policies.

Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Managing Director and the Chief Executive
Officer.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' RE-ELECTION

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that Non-executive Directors
shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election, whereas code
provision A.4.2 states that all Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting
after appointment and that every Director, including those appointed for
a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years.

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, Non-Executive Director of the Company, is
appointed for a specific term of three years. One-third (1/3) of the Directors
shall retire from their respective office at every annual general meeting and
all Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are subject to retirement
by rotation once every three year in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association and the CG Code.

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. Directors of the Board take decisions
objectively in the interests of the Company.

All Directors, including Non-executive Director and Independent Non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient
and effective functioning.
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All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of the
Company as well as the services and advice from the company secretary
and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company's
expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and co-ordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.

The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.

In respect of the Listing Rules requirements regarding the sufficient
number of Independent Non-executive Directors and one Independent
Non-executive Director with appropriate qualifications, the Company
has met these requirements. The Company has received from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation as regards
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors independent.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company
and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Directors have participated
in continuous professional development and received trainings with details
provided below:-

The Company Secretary had provided briefing and update to all Directors
during Broad Meetings on the following issues:-

- New disclosure regime on price sensitive information

- HKEx Market Consultations on proposed Listing Rule amendments
released in 2012 and the latest development on Corporate
Governance issues

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem had also attended half-day/full-day trainings and
seminars as follows:-

Topics Name of Institutions
Ministry of International Trade and
Industry Minister's Brainstorming Session
with Chinese Associations and Think Tanks

Ministry of International
Trade and Industry

Seminar on Competition Act 2010 Malaysia Competition

Commission (MYCC)

Forum on National Key Economic Areas
("NKEAs") "Wholesale and Retail, Greater
Kuala Lumpur and Financial Services"

Kuala Lumpur and Selangor
Chamber of Commerce and
Industry
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The Associated Chinese Chambers of ACCCIM
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia
("ACCCIM") 3rd Small and Medium
Enterprises ("SME") Conference on
"Regeneration 2.1, Innovation, Talent and

Market"

Forum on NKEAs: Tourism, Education and
Health Care

Kuala Lumpur and Selangor
Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Tricor Corporate Services
Sdn Bhd

Key Amendments to Listing Requirements
2011 and Key Recommendations from
Malaysian Code of Corporate Governance

Tan Sri Cheng was also one of the speakers at the seminar "Advanced
Encryption Standard and Competition Act, 2010" organized by Perak
Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry.

Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond had also attended trainings and seminars as
follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

China Tax Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public
Accountants
Financial Reporting on Business Valuation ~ Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public
Accountants

Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert had also attended “Corporate Governance and
Regulatory Update" organized by Tricor Services Limited.

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and regulatory
update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and
studying.
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BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Board meetings will be held at least four (4) times a year with additional
meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine the overall
strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve quarterly,
interim and annual results and other significant matters.

During the year under review, four (4) Board meetings were held and the
Directors' attendances are listed below:

EEEE3RHEAR
EFEesFHERELON@REHE AR
ERERAHBIGE  NEBEETAKEE

BREAHNER RYUEFEXE -+
HRENFEEEUNEMEREH -

REBEFEE BRTOWAEESSH
BEENHFEBRAT

Number of
Board Meetings
Held During
the Director's
Term of Office

in 2012

R=-B-—=F Number of

WESEHR Meetings

BITHESS Attended
Name of the Directors EEHA BERE HESBEXRE
Executive Directors: HITES
Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong SEELE 4 4
CHEW Fook Seng IS5k 4 4
Non-executive Director: FHITES :
Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem RETBEER 4 4
Independent Non-executive Directors: BV FEHITES :
KO Tak Fai, Desmond SiEE 4 4
STUDER Werner Josef STUDER Werner Josef 4 4
YAU Ming Kim, Robert o4l 4 4
Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting MRBHEREZTEEHI EFEIFIRAFR

with the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Director) without the presence of Executive Directors during the year.

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that Independent Non-executive Directors
and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.

During the year under review, an Annual General Meeting ("2012 AGM")
and an Extraordinary General Meeting were held on 17 May 2012 and 28
September 2012 respectively.

All Directors attended the 2012 AGM on 17 May 2012 while only Mr Ko
Tak Fai, Desmond and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert attended the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 28 September 2012.
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It was noted that Mr Studer and Tan Sri Cheng did not attend the
Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 28 September 2012
due to their unavoidable business engagement.

In compliance with the CG Code as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules, the Audit Committee comprises three (3) Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond (Chairman of the Audit
Committee), Mr Werner Josef Studer and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert.

The Audit Committee is required to advise the Board on the appointment
and retention of external auditor, to review the external auditors'
independence and objectivity, to review quarterly, interim and annual
accounts of the Group, to access the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control, to review the internal audit function and internal control
procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.

During the year under review, there were four (4) meetings held by the
Audit Committee and the attendances are listed below:

Name of the Audit Committee Member BRZEESHKEMH
Independent Non-executive Directors: Y@M FHITESE :
KO Tak Fai, Desmond =iEE

STUDER Werner Josef STUDER Werner Josef
YAU Ming Kim, Robert T #El

The Audit Committee reviewed the Group's results for the year 2012.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company has set up
a Remuneration Committee consisting of three (3) members, two (2) of
whom are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Yau Ming Kim,
Robert (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and Mr Ko Tak Fai,
Desmond and the other member is an Executive Director, namely Datuk
Cheng Yoong Choong.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and develop the
Group's policy on remuneration for its Directors (including Executive
Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts and retains the Directors needed
to manage the Company and the Group effectively. Directors do not
participate in decisions regarding their own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review,
the Remuneration Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances
are listed below:

FHEES
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Number of
Meetings Held
during the
Member's Term
of Office
in 2012
R-ZE——F Number of
WELBEHA Meetings
Name of the Remuneration #2TH Attended
Committee Member FHEEEREHR R BB HESBEIE
Executive Director: HITES :
Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong 2EEEE 2 2
Independent Non-executive Directors: BV FEHITEE :
KO Tak Fai, Desmond =EE 2
YAU Ming Kim, Robert oyl 2 2

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy and
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the senior
management for the year under review.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company has set up a
Nomination Committee consisting of three (3) members, two (2) of whom
are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Werner Josef Studer
(Chairman of the Nomination Committee) and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert
and the other member is an Executive Director, namely Datuk Cheng Yoong
Choong.
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The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size and
composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
and make recommendations to the Board on appointment of the directors,
so as to ensure that all nominations are fair and transparent.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee had one (1) meeting and the attendances are
listed below:

Name of the Nomination

Committee Member REZEERENHE
Executive Director: HITES

Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong SEBERE
Independent Non-executive Directors: Y@M IFHITESE :
STUDER Werner Josef STUDER Werner Josef
YAU Ming Kim, Robert Teaml

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the code
provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

The Board reviewed the Company's corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors
and senior management, the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of
the Model Code and Employees Written Guidelines, and the Company's
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance
Report.
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AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the auditors of the Company
received approximately RMB3.9 million for audit services and RMB270,000
for non-audit services.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditors on their reporting responsibilities on the
financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditors’ Report on
pages 61 to 62.

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate internal control
system to safequard the Company's shareholders' investments and the
Company's assets, and reviewing the effectiveness of such system on an
annual basis through the Audit Committee.

The Company maintains a tailored governance structure with defined lines
of responsibility and appropriate delegation of responsibility and authority
to the senior management.

The internal auditor, who is independent of the Company's daily operations
and accounting functions, is responsible for establishing the Group's
internal control framework, covering all material controls including
financial, operational and compliance controls. The internal control
framework also provides for identification and management of risk. The
internal auditor formulates the annual internal audit plan and procedures,
conducts periodic independent reviews on the operations of individual
divisions to identify any irregularity and risk, develops action plans and
recommendations to address the identified risks, and reports to the Audit
Committee on any key findings and progress of the internal audit process.
The Audit Committee, in turn, reports to the Board on any material issues
and makes recommendations to the Board.

During the year under review, the Board, through the Audit Committee, has
conducted continuous review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs SENG SZE Ka Mee, Natalia of Tricor Services Limited, external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company secretary. Its
primary contact person at the Company is Ms Haw Lay Kim, Legal Director
of the Company.
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To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholder meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward
at shareholder meetings will be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing
Rules and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and
of the Stock Exchange after each shareholder meeting.

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have
such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects of the
meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists
held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be convened
on the written requisition of any one member of the Company which is
a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the principal
office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases
to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result
of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Note: The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
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CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to
the following:

Address: 7th Floor, Parkson Shopping Centre (Sun Palace)

Qisheng Middle Street

Northeast of 3rd Ring Road

Chaoyang District

Beijing 100028, PRC

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board/
Chief Executive Officer)

Telephone: (8610) 8426-9999

Fax: (8610) 8426-9938

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholder(s) must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by law.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding of the
Group's business performance and strategies. The Company endeavours to
maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in particular, through
annual general meetings and other general meetings. The Chairman of the
Board, all other members of the Board including Non-executive Director,
Independent Non-executive Directors, and the Chairmen of all Board
committees (or their delegates) will make themselves available at the
annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer their enquiries.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any changes to
its Articles of Association. An up to date version of the Company's Articles
of Association is also available on the Company's website and the Stock
Exchange's website.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to announce the audited
consolidated results of the Company, its subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entity and associate for the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. The principal activities of
the Group are the operation and management of a network of department
stores in the PRC. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 15 to the financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 63.

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 11 of the
financial statements.

The Board of Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
for the year of 2012 of RMB0.070 (2011: RMBO0.110) in cash per share.
The Company declared and paid an interim dividend of RMB0.070 (2011:
RMBO0.070) in cash per share. On the assumption that the approval is
obtained during the forthcoming annual general meeting for the payment
of the proposed final dividends, the Company shall be paying a full
year dividends of RMB0.140 (2011: RMBO0.180) in cash per share for the
year 2012, representing approximately 46.2% of the 2012's net profit
attributable to the Group. The final dividend will be paid in Hong Kong
dollars, such amount is to be calculated by reference to the middle rate
published by People's Bank of China for the conversion of RMB to Hong
Kong dollars as at 24 May 2013.

Upon the approval to be obtained from the forthcoming annual general
meeting, the final dividends will be payable on or about 28 June 2013 to
the shareholders whose name appears on the Register of Members of the
Company at the close of business on 24 May 2013.

Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended 31
December 2012 are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company as at the date of this annual report are as
follows:

Executive Directors

Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong
CHEW Fook Seng

(Managing Director)

Non-executive Director

Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem (Chairman)

Independent Non-executive Directors

KO Tak Fai, Desmond
STUDER Werner Josef
YAU Ming Kim, Robert

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
"Biographies of Directors and Senior Management" section on pages 21
to 26.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr
YAU Ming Kim, Robert ("Mr Yau") and Mr CHEW Fook Seng (“Mr Chew") will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting. Mr Yau, being
eligible, will offer himself for re-election while Mr Chew will retire and not
offer himself for re-election thereat. Mr Chew confirmed that he has no
disagreement with the Board and there is no other matter relating to his
retirement that needs to be brought to the attention of the Shareholders
of the Company. Pursuant to Article 115 of the Company's Articles of
Association, Mr Tan Hun Meng is nominated to stand for election as an
executive director at the forthcoming annual general meeting to fill the
casual vacancy to be created by the retirement of Mr Chew.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong and Mr Chew Fook Seng have each entered
into a service contract with the Company on 9 November 2005 under which
they agreed to act as Executive Directors for a term of three years. The
said service contracts were extended on 9 November 2008 and 9 November
2011 respectively for a further period of three years. The appointment may
be terminated before such expiry by not less than three months' written
notice. Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong will receive an annual Director’s fee of
HK$200,000 under the service contract. Mr Chew Fook Seng will receive an
annual salary with bonus and incentive payment at the discretion of the
Board and an annual Director's fee of HK$200,000.

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has signed a new letter of appointment dated 9
November 2011 under which he agreed to act as a Non-executive Director
for a period of three years and will receive an annual Director's fee of
HK$200,000.
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Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond and Mr Werner Josef Studer have each signed a
new letter of appointment dated 9 November 2011 with the Company under
which they agreed to act as Independent Non-executive Directors for the
period of one year and shall continue thereafter subject to a maximum
of three years unless terminated in accordance with the terms of the
appointment letters. Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert has signed a new letter of
appointment dated 17 December 2012 with the Company under which
he agreed to act as Independent Non-executive Director, with the same
terms as the other two Independent Non-executive Directors. The annual
Director's fee for each Independent Non-executive Director is HK$200,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Director has, nor is it proposed that
any of them will have, a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.

Other than as disclosed under the "Connected Transactions” section below,
no contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year under review or at any time during that
year.

As at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors and Directors of the
Company's subsidiaries, or their respective associates had interests in
businesses, other than being a director of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries and their respective associates, which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company
and its subsidiaries as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules, except for the interests held by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in (through
PHB) 5 Parkson branded department stores in the PRC which are managed
by the Group. Details of those 5 Parkson branded department stores are
set out in the prospectus of the Company issued on 17 November 2005. As
mentioned earlier, the Company possessed an option/right of first refusal
to acquire all and any of the 5 Parkson branded department stores as and
when it deems fit.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief Executive
is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required to be entered into the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code, were set out below:

(a) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company:

EERERITERAROD REBRAH
EEkAXR
R-E——F+-_F=+—HH ' AQRA=E
EREFENTERAR RSB
(EERBEHEBEKY ((BHFLBAE
W&B11)) Bfn - ABREERG, & sSEEE (8
BRME) FiisE - MAREEFKBPEK
Bl EXVER 7 %87 BB A1 & AN A A) M B X B
HiED AR (BREREESLBEIENE
G EERRABNEERENES A
2)  WARAKRRRRIEE S M EIKD
FE3EMEREMNECMOERE AR
SRR IZ ST BB R ANAR B LB FTE
MRS RORBINT

(@) FHTREEERNAD R BAF L

= .

Number and Approximate
Name of Name of Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding?
EEME BREEAEE ERBEAERR BHFHERER RESOBI
Corporate interest PRG Corporation Limited PRG Corporation 1,438,300,000 51.18%
("PRG Corporation”) ordinary shares
NGIE: 3 1,438,300,000
% 5 i A
Corporate interest East Crest International East Crest 9,970,000 0.35%
Limited ("East Crest") ordinary shares
NI 2 9,970,000
1% 5 3 A
NOTES: BT5E -
1. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan 1. NMBEEERERAZFENE

Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interest and a series
of companies in which they have a substantial interest, are entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the
voting power at general meetings of PHB. Since PHB is entitled to
exercise or control the exercise of 100% of the voting power at
general meeting of PRG Corporation through East Crest, pursuant
to the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000
Shares held by PRG Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by
East Crest in the Company.

2. Based on the issued and paid up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2012.

BRINERERSNER SR
BERERN—RFLAF G
MPHBIRER A ® L1T{E =52 — A
ERERES TG LR E AT
{7 o FRAPHBIE AEast CrestA R
PRG Corporationflt R K& E17{F
1000038 SERE S IE ) L it 18 M
I Bt BEFHFRBER
B » #5748 A PRG Corporation s
AN B]1,438,300,0004% A% 19 K Fast
CrestFfT 5 78 X §]9,970,0008% & 1%
PEERER o

2. UARRNBR _ZE——F+-A=
T—HREETRESRAASE
* o



Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of  (b)
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):

Name of Associated
Corporation

RRLEER

PHB

East Crest

Puncak Pelita Sdn Bhd

Parkson Vietnam Investment

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Properties

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

PRG Corporation

Smart Spectrum Limited

Victor Crest Limited

Park Avenue Fashion
Sdn. Bhd.

Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest

R E

Beneficial interest and

corporate interest

Corporate interest
NGl

Corporate interest
G5

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
RElER

Corporate interest
DR

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
DR

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
DAl

Corporate interest
NSl

Name of
Registered Owner

CE PN

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse
Chan Chau Ha @

Chan Chow Har directly,
and through a series of
controlled corporations

REEERREFAALRE

BHERNEER R

it vk Ryl

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest
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FHT B @B ERN AR AIAREEE (OF

EREHFMAERD]) BRAFHLTR

Name of
Beneficial
Owner

LEVEPNA!

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse
Chan Chau Ha @

Chan Chow Har directly,
and through a series of
controlled corporations

RAEEERERARR

BAERUEER R

BB A5 EE

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

Number and
Class of
Securities

A5 U ERER

518,763,996
ordinary shares

518,763,996
REBR

1 ordinary share
R @k

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
R

2 ordinary shares

BB

1 ordinary share
RE Rk

1 ordinary share
REBR

1 ordinary share
IREER
1 ordinary share
REBR

250,002
ordinary shares
250,0028% & @k

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
REROED L

47.84%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of Number and Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities Shareholding
REEEER REEME BRBEEALH BnAAALH REPEREN REGVEIL
Parkson Retail Asia Limited Beneficial interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem East Crest 458,433,300 67.68%
and corporate and through East Crest ordinary shares
interest
ERERRATEG FHAREERR 458,433,300
i iAFast Crest & @R
Parkson HCMC Holdings Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Investment  Parkson Vietnam Investment 2 ordinary shares 100%
Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd.
NSIL 3o WERER
Parkson HaiPhong Holdings Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Investment  Parkson Vietnam Investment 2 ordinary shares 100%
Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd.
DAl IREER
Parkson TSN Holdings Co., Ltd.  Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Investment  Parkson Vietnam Investment 2 ordinary shares 100%
Holdings Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd.
AR i
Parkson Properties NDT Corporate interest Parkson Properties Parkson Properties 2 ordinary shares 100%
(Emperor) Co,, Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd.
DAl WEBR
Parkson Properties Hanoi Corporate interest Parkson Properties Parkson Properties 1 ordinary share 100%
Co,, Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd. Holdings Co., Ltd.
DR RE AR
Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Prime Yield Holdings Limited  Prime Yield Holdings Limited 2 ordinary shares 100%
NSIL: 33 WREBHR
Wide Crest Limited Corporate interest Victor Crest Limited Victor Crest Limited 1 ordinary share 100%
RAESR IREER
Dalian Tianhe Parkson Corporate interest Serbadagang Holdings Serbadagang Holdings 60,000,000 60%
Shopping Centre Co,, Ltd. Sdn. Bhd. Sdn. Bhd. registered capital
(RMB)
REXTAEBNDL NelER 60,000,0007C
BRAF AMER (ARH)
Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited ~ Parkson Retail Asia Limited 50,000,002 100%
ordinary shares
NSIL 3o 50,000,002H &
Parkson Myanmar Co. Pte Ltd.  Corporate Interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited ~ Parkson Retail Asia Limited 1 ordinary share 100%
DAEER IREBR
Centro Retail Pte Ltd Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited  Parkson Retail Asia Limited 2 ordinary shares 100%

NalEs

WL BR



Name of Associated
Corporation

R B4R

PT. Tozy Sentosa

Parkson HBT Properties Co Ltd

[daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

Wide Field International Limited

Sea Coral Limited

AMERLR

Parkson Venture Pte Ltd

Parkson Cambodia Holdings
Co, Ltd.

Kiara Innovasi Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Online Sdn Bhd

Parkson Haiphong Co,, Ltd.

Nature of Interest

REtE

Corporate interest

nEES

Corporate interest
DAl
Corporate interest
RElELR

Corporate interest
nal#L

Corporate interest
NIl

Corporate interest
naks

Corporate interest
NIl 5
Corporate interest
NGl
Corporate interest
DElE

Corporate interest
NGl

Corporate interest

RElER

Name of
Registered Owner

E LT

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte Ltd

Parkson TSN Holdings Co Ltd

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.
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Name of
Beneficial
Owner

BRfAAEH

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Centro Retail Pte Ltd

Parkson TSN Holdings Co Ltd

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
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Number and
Class of
Securities

EFHARER

13,000
common shares
13000 & Bk

5,000
common shares
5000 Z AR

2,100,000
capital (USD)
2,100,0007T
EX(%7)

2 ordinary shares
WREBR

2 ordinary shares
MREBER

2 ordinary shares

B

1 ordinary share
1REBR

14,800,000
ordinary shares
14,800,0000% L B

1 ordinary share
Rk

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000 & @i

2 ordinary shares
WrEBR

30,000,920
capital (USD)
30,0009207C
BA (%7)

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RESHEDL

100%
(In aggregate)

(#3t)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

100%

100%
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Name of Number and Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities Shareholding
REZEER EitE BRREAEH BRAEAEH BEHERER RESOEIML
Parkson Vietnam Co,, Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 10,340,000 100%
capital (USD)
RS 10,340,000
ENETH
Festival City Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest [daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. [daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. 500,000 100%
ordinary shares
NS 5000008 & ik
Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd. 2 ordinary shares 100%
NSIL 3o WRE R
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Corporate interest Wide Field International Wide Field International 40,000,000 100%
Plaza Co,, Ltd. Limited Limited registered capital
("Shenyang Parkson”| (RMB)
BERRRREVESERAR QAR 40,000,0007C
G-LER) HMER (AEH)
Dalian Parkson Retail Corporate interest Sea Coral Limited Sea Coral Limited 40,000,000 100%
Development Co., Ltd. registered capital
("Dalian Shishang") (RMB)
RERHAEEELR DAl BRERAR BMERAA 40,000,0007C
BRAT (T RERR]) HMER (ARH)
Qingdao No. 1 Parkson Co., Ltd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson Venture Pte Ltd Parkson Venture Pte Ltd 116,670,000 95.91%
(Qingdao No. 1") registered capital (In aggregate)
(RMB) (51)
ERE-BRARAH DAER 116,670,0007C
(IE8%-)) HMER (ARY)
Serbadagang Holdings Serbadagang Holdings 107,126,394
Sdn. Bhd. Sdn. Bhd. registered capital
(RMB)
107,1263947C
HMER (AR%)
Parkson (Cambodia) Co,, Ltd Corporate interest Parkson Cambodia Holdings  Parkson Cambodia Holdings 1,000 100%
Co,, Ltd. Co,, Ltd. ordinary shares
RAE 1,000 & BiR
Parkson Vietnam Management  Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co, Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co,, Ltd. 10,000 capital (USD) 100%
Services Co., Ltd.
REER 10,0007T
ENETH
Parkson Hanoi Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co,, Ltd. 3,360,000 70%
capital (USD)
NIl 3 3,360,0007C

BX(%7)



(c)

(d)

Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of  (¢)
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):
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FHET B EERN AR BREER (O
ERLRBHFRBEGERG) BAS IR

E .
Number and Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Name of Class of Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding
RREEER R E BRERALR BERBAALH REBAREN REGVEIL
PHB Corporate interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 40,000,142 3.69%
together with his spouse together with his spouse ordinary shares
Chan Chau Ha @ Chan Chau Ha @
Chan Chow Har directly, Chan Chow Har directly,
and through a series of and through a series of
controlled corporations controlled corporations
DAl RHEEERERARRE ANREERERALR 40000142 EBR

BHERUEER R
i cib TR ]

BHERUEER R
BB RITELE

Long positions of Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong in the share capital () EEELE N AN RQ AR AF KL
of the Company: B
Approximate
Name of Beneficiary/ Subject Matter/ Number and Percentage of
Nature of Interest Registered Owner Name of Beneficial Owner Class of Securities Shareholding?
BEME ERA/BREEAEE AR ERZREAEE ESZHEARER BRESAEI L
Beneficial interest Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong  Option to subscribe for shares' 3,375,000 0.12%
ordinary shares
EnEsn SEERRE BB BB R 3,375,008 & B
Beneficial interest Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong 800,000 0.03%
ordinary shares
Ban SEBRE SEBRE 800,000/ & iR
1. 1,125,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 2,250,000 1. BER-_ZEZERF+—ANAAM

share options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the
Share Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

at 31 December 2012.

Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as 2.

KMHBERETES MmO IR E
—ZEFE-ZA-HRER-T— &+
— A=+t B E1,1250001
[i% # K2 2,250,00017 B A% 4 o

BMARNRN _ZE——F+_-A=
+—HABBITREHRASELE -
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(e)  Long positions of Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong in the share capital  (e) EEELERAQFRE LR (F&
of the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO): REBEEREEERN) IRAPRTFE
Number and Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Class of Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding
REEEER REiEME BRREAZR BRBEAZR REBAREN REBOHEIL
PHB Beneficial interest Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong  Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong 2,964,350 0.27%
ordinary shares
EiER SEERK SEERK 2,964 350 E AR
(f) Long positions of Chew Fook Seng in the share capital of the  (f) BARBERARRRAFHTE -
Company:
Number and Approximate
Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Name of Beneficiary Subject Matter Securities Shareholding?
BEMtE THRAEE AFS EHHERERN RESHEIL?
Beneficial interest Chew Fook Seng Option to subscribe for shares' 1,653,000 0.06%
ordinary shares
EnfEn [EtE R REER D BB AR 1,653,000 & &R
NOTES: i 3
1. 1,253,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 400,000 1. BER-_ZEZTRF+—ANBM
share options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the R ERETE MmO RN _E
Share Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005. —EF=ZA-BR-ZE-_F+
—H =+t B #&H1,253,00007 &
R4 12 400,00017 B R A -
2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as 2. BARRR-_ZE——F+-/=
at 31 December 2012. T—HEBETREHRARESE -
(9) Long positions of Ko Tak Fai, Desmond in the share capital of the  (g) DIEERARRRAPELE -
Company:
Number and Approximate
Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Name of Beneficiary Subject Matter Securities Shareholding?
BEMtE ZHRAER LS EHHENRERN RESNBEIL?
Beneficial interest Ko Tak Fai, Desmond Option to subscribe for shares' 225,000 Less than 0.01%
ordinary shares
Bagn BEE REMR A BB 225,0001% & A L 10.01%



PARKSON

1. 75,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 150,000 share
options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share

Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2012.

Long positions of Werner Josef Studer in the share capital of the  (h)

Company:

Nature of Interest

EEMtE

Beneficial interest

FIERN

G

it
Bk
B

Beneficial interest

Name of Beneficiary/
Registered Owner

RHEA/BREBALRE

Werner Josef Studer

Werner Josef Studer
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1. BIER_ZEZERAF+—ALBFH
KMHBERETES MO IR _F
—EF=A—BARZZTE—Z=F+
— A=+t B EH750000 I E
1%.150,00017 BE A% 4E ©

2. BAQNGIR-_E—=—F+=-RA=
+—HEBITLREHRASEE -

Werner Josef Studer/AZAN A a] i 4/ &Y
Fe

Subject Matter/
Name of Beneficial Owner

NE/ BREEAEHE

Option to subscribe for shares'
n/uE%HXﬁ} E’J E%HX$E1

Werner Josef Studer

75,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 150,000 share

options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share
Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2012.

Long positions of Werner Josef Studer in the share capital of the (i)
Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):

Name of

Associated Corporation

BREEER

PHB

Number and Approximate
Class of Percentage of
Securities Shareholding?
EHFHEANRERN RESHEIL?
225,000 Less than 0.01%

ordinary shares
225,000/% % B % DR0.01%
68,000 Less than 0.01%

ordinary shares
68,000/ & 38 A% P H0.01%

1. BER_ZEEAF+—ANLBFA
RO BRETE MmO N =
—EF-A-BRZF-ZFT
— A=+t Hi#% 75,0001 B B
1%2.150,00017 BE A% #E -

2. BARBRN_E——F+=-A=
+—HEBITREHRABELE -

Werner Josef StuderA 2N A Al fHE A E

(EERBF MGG BRAF 8
TR
Number and Approximate
Name of Name of Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding
REEME BRBEAALR BifAAER REBEREN REGVEIL
Beneficial interest Werner Josef Studer Werner Josef Studer 103,284 Less than 0.01%
ordinary shares
EniEa 1032841 % ik £ 1001%
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() Long positions of Yau Ming Kim, Robert in the share capital of the  (j) EHBANAATRATHTFE -

Company:
Number and Approximate
Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Name of Beneficiary Subject Matter Securities Shareholding?
BEME ZHRAER AES ELHEARERN BRESNEIL?
Beneficial interest Yau Ming Kim, Robert Option to subscribe for shares' 225,000 Less than 0.01%
ordinary shares
EnlEsn 8 REER D BV R 225,000 & i@ A% P H0.01%
NOTES: i 3
1. 75,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 150,000 share 1. BER_ZEZERF+—ANBEFRR
options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share KMHBERETE MO IR _F
Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005. —EE=ZA-BRZZE—ZF+
— A=+ B & 7500017 BRI
52150,00017 B AR HE ©
2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as 2. BAQRARZ-ZZE—Z—F+=-A=
at 31 December 2012. T—HEBITREHRARESE -

(kl  Long positions of Tan Hun Meng in the share capital of the (k) ~ FZERNRARAIBREFILE :

Company:
Number and Approximate
Class of Percentage of
Nature of Interest Name of Beneficiary Subject Matter Securities Shareholding?
EaitE ZRABRE AES BFHEARERN RESLBA
Beneficial interest Tan Hun Meng Option to subscribe for shares' 2,232,000 0.08%
ordinary shares
-y d RZER RERNAERE 2,232,000% Z i A%
NOTES: B =E
1. 732,000 share options was made on 1 March 2010 and 1,500,000 1. BER-_ZTTAF+—ANBAM
share options was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the R ERETE MDY BR=F
Share Option Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005. —EF=A—BRZTE—ZF+
— A=+t B 732,000 8%
1 %.1,500,00017 B A& #E
2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as 2. BARRARZZE—ZF+=ZA=

at 31 December 2012. +—HABBITREHRASEE -




Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors
or Chief Executives of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFQ)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

As at 31 December 2012, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to
be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Long/Short
Name of Shareholder Positions Nature of Interest
e HE KR W EEME
PHB Long Corporate interest
ey} NGIE: 32
PRG Corporation Long Beneficial interest
e EmtEn
Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Long Interest of spouse
Chan Chow Har
EHT B PRIKE oY=} foiBrEes
JPMorgan Chase & Co Long Beneficial interest,
Investment manager
and Custodian
A FRER  RERE
MARE A
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. Long Beneficial interest

and its affiliates

b
b

=B L 4ds

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. oA EmiEn

KEBE QA

Bk
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BREXFBEEEN R-_T——F+_H
=t—B ARAREFHEFATES
BRARBREBEEE (EERLESF LB
BRGIEXVED) R - MR A R A
EH AT ARERE S MG G ZEXV
#BEE7 K8y BRZA A& 2N A W) J Bt 52 P O 4
@R R (BREREESFRMEGRINER
R F R E AR R E R IR
B) HRBEES R HIE GG FE352F AR
AZIGENELMANERIORE » 2
RIRARE ST RIZB A AN 2 =) R <2 By A 1

SL U AN
HIORR °

R-_TE——F+-_R=+—B BEEM
o ATEAL (LFARAEEHEFTH
18) RARRIBRMDFHEE#ER AR LA
RIBEZ L E GO EXVEFE2R E370 |
AN B M B R PR ER

Percentage of
Shareholding
Number of Shares (direct or indirect)

ERBDL

BRHAEE (EE=mEE)

1,448,270,000 (Note 1) 51.53%
(FzE1)

1,438,300,000 (Note 1) 51.18%
(BtzE1)

1,448,270,000 (Note 2) 51.53%
(FfizE2)

282,937,006 (Note 3) 10.07%
(BF5E3)

261,743,500 9.31%
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Percentage of

Long/Short Shareholding

Name of Shareholder Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares (direct or indirect)

BFRBES

REREB HE/ KR N ERME RHEHE (E#EZREE)

Pangkor Investments Long Beneficial interest 189,516,679 6.74%

(Cayman Islands) Limited and other
e BaiEm REAMER
Genesis Assets Managers, LLP  Long Investment manager 174,903,439 6.22%
o) BEKIE
Deutsche Bank Long Beneficial interest, 168,555,202 (Note 4) 5.99%
Aktiengesellschaft Investment manager,
Person having a
security interest in
shares and Custodian
e BEatks  REKLE - (Hg3E4)
HRMFFERE
ERHMARREA
Short Beneficial interest and 127,645,804 (Note 4) 4.54%0
Person having a security
interest in shares
Y- Engaliknesg (Mg3E4)
REERHIA

NOTES: FtEE -

1. PRG Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which in turnis 1. PRG Corporations&Fast Crestf] & & M /&
wholly-owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested A A) * TEast CrestX FAPHBZ2 E #E A °
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company. ERFES REEED - PHBHAR fEHPRG

CorporationfE AN A Al A Bk 0 R HE B 1
)

2. Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng 2. BHERMNERNNBEERNET -
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which EREFEHFLEAERE - WRIERAE S
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of BEERWR B EE1,448,270,000
the SFO. AP 0 By 2 o

3. The capacities of JPMorgan Chase & Co. in holding the 282,937,006 Shares 3. JPMorgan Chase & Co.FT#%57% #9282,937,006

(Long position) were as to 3,558,071 Shares (Long position) as beneficial
owner, 2,030,256 Shares (Long position) as investment manager and
277,348,679 Shares (Long position) in the lending pool as custodian. The
interest of JPMorgan Chase & Co. was attributable on account through a
number of its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

% B 19 (4F &) = - 3,558,071/% A% 15 (4F
B)RUNEZHEEATHEA + 2030256
R (57 E) WIREKBEHIFHE - M
277,348,6790% A% 10 (&f &) TILAMRE A SF 19
FAEME LSS © JPMorgan Chase & Co.HJ
BB BRESREEWNBRARIALRE -



4. The capacities of Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft in holding the
168,555,202 Shares (Long position) and 127,645,804 Shares (Short
position) were as to 7,393,608 Shares (Long position) and 3,297,474 Shares
(Short position) as beneficial owner, 1,049,500 Shares (Long position) as
investment manager, 158,988,647 Shares (Long position) and 124,348,330
Shares (Short position) as person having a security interest and 1,123,447
Shares (Long position) in the lending pool as custodian. The interest of
Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft was attributable on account through a
number of its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

As at 31 December 2012, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances
at general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company:
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4, Deutsche Bank AktiengesellschaftfT35 8 &)
168,555,2020% % 17 (4F &) }%127,645,804
(% &) 7 7,393,608 B 17 (F &) &
3207474 th CRB) BRUAEREAR A
F A 0 1,049,5000% % 9 (&7 &) LA
WELEBE DA © 158988,6470% i% 17
(4F &) 1243483300 A% 10 X &) =&
NEBROBFERERETNATHENE
A AR1123447B B (BF ) ARE
AT DB HE LI o Deutsche Bank
Aktiengesellschaftf iz JIiB B E Z R 2
BB ARIALK ©

R-E——F+-_A=+—H BESH
o ATEAL (LIERRFEESHEFHN
18) BERAMERERA AT UINEEE
R B R FMERAR R (B4R A 72 4E
ER TRBERREAE EIRE) E{E10%3K A
iR

Substantial Shareholder
FERR

Xinjiang Youhao'

FoE Rt

Wuxi Sunan?
1 35 B 2

Chongging Wanyou?
BEEBR

Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise*

BT ER

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry

Member of the Group
AEEAERLT

Xinjiang Parkson
A

Wuxi Parkson

Chongging Parkson
EFAR

Guizhou Parkson
EO R

Shanghai Lion Property®

EENBEZE ek

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson®
EEAEEE EEAEEES

1. Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd., owns 49% of the equity interest of 1.

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson").

2. Wuxi Sunan Investment Guarantee Co., Ltd., owns 40% of the equity interest 2.
of Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi Parkson").

Percentage of Equity
Interest Held

FERETDL

49%

400%

30%

400%

71%

29%

FEAT (EE) BERAREAETBELR
HERBERREARAR ([FEAX])
4900FE TS ©

EmEHRERERRARANRERS=
BERESERAR ([EBEK]) 400
i -
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3. Chongging Wanyou Economic Development Co., Ltd., owns 30% of the
equity interest of Chongqging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Chongging
Parkson").

4. (i)

Guizhou Shengi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of
Guizhou Parkson.

(i) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shengi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in
Guizhou Parkson.

5. Shanghai Lion Property is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established
under the laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd.
("Shanghai Nine Sea Industry") and Exonbury Limited (“Exonbury"), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled
to 71% of the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property and
65% of its distributable profits. The Group is entitled to 29% of the voting
rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 35% of its distributable
profits.

6. Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")
is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the laws of
the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury. Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and a pre-determined distribution of income
from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. The Group is entitled to 71% of the
voting rights in the board of Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and 100% of its
distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid pre-determined distribution
of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea Industry.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2012, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any member of the Group.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

On 10 January 2007, a total of 8,188,950 share options (the "2007 Share
Options") were granted to 482 eligible employees at nil consideration and
with an exercise price of HK$36.75 per share pursuant to an employee
share option scheme adopted on the 9 November 2005. The Company's
shareholders had on 4 July 2008 approved the subdivision of every existing
share of HK$0.10 in the Company into 5 new subdivided shares of HK$0.02
each, which subsequently took effect on 7 July 2008 (“Share Subdivision").
In conjunction therewith, on 7 July 2008, each outstanding share option of
the Company had been adjusted to 5 share options and the exercise price
had been adjusted to HK$7.35 per share. All outstanding share options
not exercised pursuant to 2007 Share Options had lapsed in the year 2011.

3. EEBREERRERETRAREEE
EERERESBRAR (EEAK])
300 °

BN 30 25 2 5 0 8 B N B40%
R -

4. (i)

(ii) R RZBNRREDRERE
I 48 2T B ZE #9300 © 4000 52 3000P%
B (RE I E B #I120% - 16% %
1200fE AR ©

5. LEeMYMERBLENEBEXEERA
ATLEBENEEE] RESREENE
RAE ([HEEFN] ARR2EMRBA
7)) RBPBEVERK NG IEEERE -
FENEEXBE LSS MMEESTS
710035 ZE4E 126500 7] 55 K )m M) o AN H
BB LBSMYEESEWRERERE
3500 7] 73 K@ FI o

6. EBNEBERESBRAR ([ LENE
BE) BARAEEBNEEERFZR LR
BHREEEKRIMNEELCERE . £)8
NEEERE LS NEERESTE29%R
ZREREBNLEERRANBEDIR
PR EER EBNEEENTEE
DIERWAE  AEBEELSNLEERE
EEWHT710% 2 R E 10002 2R &
F o

BEXFIHEZEEN BEZEAN R=Z
——F+-_A=+—8 HEEHALR
RARIRADSABRG (RIERME) F
A TR EFH KB E 55 SEXVER 52
K35 B8 Mg AN 7] BB 22 P ) 4 2 O
B EEAHERELAEEETMAKER
AMEATEERIIR AR (M #EFI Al E B R TR
BERAEG LIKE) EE10%3K A R ©

B RERE

R-ZZTT+EF—A+H  ARERER=-Z
TRFE+—ANBREANESBIRETE -
NEE S A RITEETR3675B TR T H#
482% & B & By B B #£8,188,95017 B8 A% #E
([20078BR%#E]) - ARARIRER_TZT/)\F
+ AW BHEAR R R E{E0.10E TTHIIR
&0 ¥ 4l A5 & AR T (50.02)8 7T /) T HF
Rty WEHER T NFLA+HHAER
(TR HR4R]) o ERERIBS - ARQE) W ARITEE
MEMDBRECEAESDBRE  mE
TEEEABREZRIISBEIL - ATBKRTTE
BI2007 B EE R T ——F KW -



On 1 March 2010, a total of 15,821,000 share options (the "2010 Share
Options") were granted to 544 eligible Directors and employees at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share ("Lot 3").
Total share options were vested on 1 March 2010, the expiration dates for
the share options are three years from 1 April 2010.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options (the "2012
Share Options") representing Lot 4 and Lot 5 were granted to 642 eligible
Directors and employees at nil consideration and with an exercise price
of HK$6.24 per share. 17,085,750 of the share options under Lot 4 were
vested on 27 November 2012 and are exercisable from 1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015. The balance of 17,085,750 share options under Lot 5
will be exercisable from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016 and require
an employee service period until 1 October 2013.

Movement of the options granted under the share option scheme for the
year ended 31 December 2012 is as follows:
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RZZE—ZFTF=F—H ' KARIMNEEH
ARITEETFRI2448 7T ([E=%]) 1A
544% A BIRE S ME B £15,821,0001)
AR HE ([201088 8 ]) - TERMERERD
R-E—ZSF=-ZF—HRBE BREAX
HAE=F R-ZE—ZFTFNA—BHHKRE
B e

RZE—=—F+—A=++tB8 ' KQAFL
wmEFTARITEESRe 245 T (Bt &
FERH) MG EREEREER T
34,171,50017 BE P A ([201288R%#E |) - M
o 17,085 75010 IR EE R =2 — =
F+—AZ+tHEB IR ZE—=F
—A—BEE-_ZE—RF+-_A=+—HIt
HIRGAT(F - S5 AHLIR H A917,085,75017 BE A%
AR —_TE—NF—AF—RAZE_T—XF
+-—AR=+—HILHETE YEFEE
MRGEHRE - —=F+A—H8l1k -

BE-_E——H#+-_A=+—HIEE "

During the year ended 31 December 2012
(No. of Shares issuable under the Options)
BE-F-"HFtZA=T-HULHE

(REBRETTRTNROHE)
As at As at
1 January 31 December
Lot"? 2012 Granted  Exercised Lapsed Expired 2012
RZB-ZF
R-B--F t=R
A/ -A-H E&H [Xixd BAN EREM =+-A
Directors
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong SEEEE 3 1,125,000 - - - - 1,125,000
- 1,125,000 - - - 1,125,000
- 1,125,000 - - - 1,125,000
Chew Fook Seng B 1,253,000 - - - - 1,253,000
- 200,000 - - - 200,000
- 200,000 - - - 200,000
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEE 75,000 - - - - 75,000
- 75,000 - - - 75,000
- 75,000 - - - 75,000
Werner Josef Studer Werner Josef Studer 75,000 - - - - 75,000
- 75,000 - - - 75,000
- 75,000 - - - 75,000
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During the year ended 31 December 2012
(No. of Shares issuable under the Options)
BE-E-“HEt-AZ+-HULEE

(REBRETTRTNROHE)
As at As at
1 January 31 December
Lot"2 2012 Granted Exercised Lapsed Expired 2012
R-%-Z%
R-B--F +=A
#R2 —-A—-H g&i g 2A¥ EER =t+-H
Yau Ming Kim, Robert i3l 3 75,000 - - - - 75,000
4 - 75,000 - - - 75,000
5 - 75,000 - - - 75,000
Chief Executive BERBITE
Tan Hun Meng EER 3 732,000 - - - - 732,000
4 - 750,000 - - - 750,000
5 - 750,000 - - - 750,000
Employees B8
(In aggregate) (&) 3 11,233,000 - - 415,500 - 10,817,500
4 - 14,785,750 - - - 14,785,750
5 - 14,785,750 - - - 14,785,750
Total A& 14,568,000 34,171,500 - 415,500 - 48,324,000
NOTES: FHEE
1. Lot 3 was granted on 1 March 2010, where total share options were vested 1. FoHR_ZT-TF=HA—AEL M
on the Grant Date. The expiration dates for the share options are three years EERERAREDSRE ZSBRED
from 1 April 2010. EmBPBAm_—_T—ZFMA— st
=F-
2. Lot 4 and Lot 5 were granted on 27 November 2012. The Exercise Period 2. FUHREAHR T —=F+—A=
for Lot 4 is 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015 and the Exercise Period TEARE - FUHMITHERAER T
for Lot 5 is 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016. —=F—A—HE-_Z-—RF+-A=

B ERHHTERAR-T
F-R-RE-FT-AET-A=t-
B -

The fair value of the options granted is estimated at the date of grant EREBEBRIENAABEIARE BER
using the binomial option pricing model, taking into accounts the terms ~ —IAXHIEEEBEXN G (BEBEMRLE
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Details of the fair ~ AXAEEVIETR M AGHF) FriS - BIRIERN DA E
value of the options are stipulated in Note 38 of the Notes to the Financial — {EFEIE R B #S IR KM FE M 5E385T AR o
Statements.




The following sets out details of certain connected transactions of the
Group.

Continuing Connected transaction
Deed of Non competition

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad (“LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB has
undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed stores,
in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department stores,
supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty merchandise
stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and
Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganization scheme undertaken by LDHB, LDHB
had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business (including most of
its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In light thereof, PHB has
entered into an identical deed of non-competition with the Company on
18 September 2007 with respect to those managed stores acquired from
LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an indemnity in favour
of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to fulfill its obligation
under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18 September 2007.

The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and other.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB is
a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected person
of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion Group which
is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and hence, LDHB is a
connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong who have material interest in the aforesaid
transaction, none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid
transaction and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Both
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong are deemed
interested in the aforesaid transaction and have been abstained from voting
in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid transaction.

Trademark license agreement

A trademark license agreement was entered into between Shanghai Lion
Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Parkson Corporation on 9 November 2005, pursuant to which Parkson
Corporation granted to Shanghai Lion Investment an exclusive license
to use certain trademarks, including the "Parkson” and "Xtra" trademarks
for a term of 30 years at the license fee of RMB30,000 per store per
annum. The Trademark was subsequently assigned by Parkson Corporation
to Smart Spectrum Limited on 14 June 2011. All rights, obligation, and
liabilities under the Licence Agreement were therefore novated by Parkson
Corporation to Smart Spectrum Limited on 1 August 2011.
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TXHINAEBENE TRER SIS °

HEBERS

TR FRIE

Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad ([ & %f]) &2
RARRRZZEZRF+ R+ HIILTE
FEE (RZEZEEFAR+NBEHT
RAERT) - Bt - @MEAFETE (BRE
BEEERIN) RHPE - B RFIRAE
NEAEE  Bm - KBGZaEM - #7H
EBEE - BRBYPOERBERTFR
KEBERMEIMNZEESER - BRIEE2W
WEHE eWRAEKABIZTEED
(BHEMARFBENRITDRBEERE) 6
ZPHB > Al - PHBERE AR BN T L F
NATN\BgtREmiEZzEERER L
HESHARFRE - Bt @WEmEAR
AIEL ERTE - HPHBRAEBITE N Litt
HEA_ZZ+FAA T/ \BHIHEFR
BIETHEME  ZEBERITEELR o

EMNEREBREERBEEEKLIEH
Em o FEYE - REERKLEM - PHBA
TBXRBAEEBEE ~PHBAARAREE
R FRARENEEAL - PHBE®
MR BEEERSREF NS MEE
MRKB AR AiteM AR QR REEA
T BRAFEEERARZEERE (XL
RHPEAEEANS) S BEEER L
AZ5HEREANE - WABRHER
R -AHNBEERLREBEREIRER
RERZZHEAMNzD  WHEFHE LR
SEUE MR FRTRERE -

BRIt T e

FEMBRE (BARRNHEE2ENEB
DA RZZETZRFT+—ANBHEBED
¥EATUHERTHE B BROER
TLEMBRE -—BERIFTETAIES
BETHE EBREIBER]IRIBEER]IH
T RE=1THE BFEHEREBXBEEES
FAR300007C - BERARIRRER B A&
TERZZT——F AT BA#EE TSmart
Spectrum Limited © E It - FFEF W% 1 T #Y
FIEHEMN  ZERBEER_ZE—FN
A — B B A EDZEEZE TSmart Spectrum
Limited °
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Smart Spectrum Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PHB (and hence
an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is retail. None of the directors
have a material interest in the aforesaid trademark license agreement and
need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof.

Pursuant to the trademark license agreement, Shanghai Lion Investment has
the right to sub-license the use of trademarks to other entities. Shanghai
Lion Investment has entered into a trademark sub-license agreement with
each of the stores owned and controlled by certain subsidiaries of PHB as
follows:

Sub-licensee
BEUEAA

Smart Spectrum Limited BPHBE) 2 &I B A
7 (B APHBHIBEEA) - REBXBAT
E-HMBREEN LAERETHETHESR
BAME - WEARLKERE -

REBFEET S LENEREAES
AEMEEE TESEREE - L80
BRECKENTHETPHBH B AR ER
REHNEBEETLARERBIFATN
R

Date of the trademark sub-license agreement

ANERERBF IR RS

- Qingdao No. 1 B&F—

- Yantai branch of Qingdao No. 1 E85F —E& D A7)
- Dalian Shishang K38 i)

- Shenyang Parkson &5 & B%

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS EXEMPT FROM
INDEPENDENT SHAREHOLDERS' APPROVAL REQUIREMENT

(A) Management consultancy agreements with PHB

Shanghai Lion Investment currently provides and will continue to
provide management consultancy services to the Managed Stores
owned and controlled by certain subsidiaries of PHB pursuant to
the following management consultancy agreements:

Subsidiaries of PHB
PHBF B 2 &

9 November 2005 —ZEZRF+— AN A
9 November 2005 —EZERF+— A NH
9 November 2005 —_EZHFE+—ALH
9 November 2005 —ZEZEHF+— A1 H
FERERZIERRETE I RERAE
HRE
(A) EEPHBMZRHEEWS
RIBFZRAE R RS DEMEKRER
FHEH I B EEIREZAEERE T
PHRE THIB R RIATHEA MIZHIME
EE

Date of the management consultancy agreement

BHERHEEEAY

Qingdao No. 1 BB % —

Yantai branch of Qingdao No. 1 55 E—EA& DA A
Dalian Shishang A8 A% 14

Shenyang Parkson /&% 5 2%

Services provided include consultancy on product development,
financial advice, marketing and human resources management. An
annual management fee based on a fixed percentage of the net
sales of the relevant store is payable to Shanghai Lion Investment.
The term of each management consultancy agreement is 10 years.

1 October 2005 —EERF+HA—H

10 September 2005 —TERF A A+H

1 May 2005 —EZTHFRHA—H

28 November 2003 —ZEZE=F+—H =+ /\H

P e RF B pLE MBI % - B %5
BR - MBHEERANERERREME
AR o BT LBMERENSE
ERAEEERRARAERHEEF
BHOEEADLLAERN - BEEAE
BEAFHR0F -



PHB, is a substantial shareholder of the Company and thus, a
connected person of the Company. PHB is ultimately controlled
by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and hence, save for Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong, the nephew of Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem, who have material interest in the aforesaid
management consultancy agreements, none of the directors have
a material interest in those management consultancy agreements
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Both Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem and Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong are deemed
interested in those management consultancy agreements and have
been abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to
those management consultancy agreements.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the management fees received
for the provision of such services amounted to RMB7,688,000,
which is lower than the estimated annual cap of RMB12,000,000
for the corresponding year as disclosed in the Announcement 24
February 2012.

The annual cap for the year ended 31 December 2012 in relation to
the abovementioned management consultancy agreement is less than
5% threshold in respect of the applicable percentage ratios under Rule
14A.34 of the Listing Rules. Details of the relevant annual cap for the
aforesaid continuing connected transaction is set out in the Company's
announcement dated 24 February 2012.

The above constitute continuing connected transaction under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules and a waiver from strict compliance with the disclosure
and/or shareholders' approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules has been granted by the Stock Exchange.

The Directors (including the Independent Non-executive Directors) have
reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected transaction
was:

(i) carried out in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;

(i) carried out on normal commercial terms or on terms no less
favourable than those available to or from independent third
parties; and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, the auditors of the Company have confirmed that
the above transaction has been approved by the Board of Directors and
did not exceed the cap stated in the Company's announcement dated 24
February 2012.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed interest in any of the Company's listed shares during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles
of Association although there are no restrictions against such rights under
the laws of the Cayman Islands.

EMOLUMENT POLICY AND PENSION SCHEMES

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with employees.
The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and allowance/
bonuses.

The Group also has made contributions to the staff related plans or funds
in accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, during the year, the
respective percentage of the aggregate purchases attributable to the
Group's five largest suppliers and the aggregate turnover attributable to
the Group's five largest customers was less than 30% of the Group's total
value of purchases and turnover.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
period from the date of listing of shares to 31 December 2012.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report" under this annual report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Ernst & Young as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong
Managing Director

22 February 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ell ERNST & YOUNG

= ik

22/[F CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue
Central, Hong Kong
TEL: (852) 2846 9888
FAX: (852) 2868 4432

To the shareholders of Parkson Retail Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (together, the "Group")
set out on pages 63 to 168, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2012, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 February 2013
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REVENUE

Other operating revenues

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories

Staff costs

Depreciation and amortisation
Rental expenses
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Finance income
Finance costs

Share of profit of an associate

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE

INCOME TAX

Income tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:

Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF

THE PARENT

Basic

Diluted
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

e Wm R

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZT——F+_-_A=1+—HIFE

4,547,138
593,222

5,140,360

(1,316,463)
(488,472)
(294,844)
(905,864)

(1,012,671)

(4,018,314)

1,122,046

190,985
(108,294)
144

1,204,881
(325,177)

879,704

850,774

28,930

879,704

RMB0.303

AER¥0.3037C

RMB0.302

AR¥0.3027T

4,364,291
574,018

4,938,309

(1,239,707)
(380,344)
(236,164)
(671,855)
(901,310)

(3,429,380)

1,508,929

287,068
(277,770)
346

1,518,573
(365,819)

1,152,754

1,122,929
29,825

1,152,754

RMB0.400
AR #0.4007T

RMBO0.400
AR ®0.4007T
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SmEEEBAR

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE—T——F+—-A=+—HILtFE

2012 20M
—E-—CfF —F——4%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETTT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEFRH 879,704 1,152,754
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Htt2mEUWA
Effective portion of changes in fair value of FEELHERE
hedging instruments on cash flow hedges arising HHTEAREER
during the year B BEEH D (59,820) 137,278
Available-for-sale investments: AIHHERE -
Changes in fair value ARBEEESD 7.413 (4,998)
Exchange differences on translation of REBINEBREEZ
foreign operations PERER 4,263 (22,738)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSSES) FEHEEMEZTE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX WA (B R) (48,144) 109,542
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR FEXEHBALRE 831,560 1,262,296
Total comprehensive income attributable to: R 2 AREE
Owners of the parent BRAFMEA 802,630 1,232,471
Non-controlling interests JEIE AR RE S 28,930 29,825
831,560 1,262,296
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Lease prepayments

Intangible assets

Investment in an associate

Prepayment for purchase of land and building

Other assets

Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments

Available-for-sale investments

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits

Time deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables
Customers' deposits, other payables and accruals

Tax payable
Term loan facilities

Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

FRBEE

WE - BERRE
REM=

BNEE

BIVEE

R—REERRIRRE
BE I REFFAMRK
Hp&EE
EERL R TAMN
TEEmTA
AL ERE
BEERIRE E

FRBEEAR

RBEE

A
FEW B 5 5R
BNFIR - RE R
Hofth & Y 3R

REGFHIRE
EMTF R

Re kReEFEY

MENE EMRRR

RBAE

B E 5508
PR - AfbEM
AN fERT IR B
FEBBIIR
EHERRE

EE R TEMN
ITESMTIA

iR L

RBEE (&F)
RE

REERRBERE

e PR R

31 December 2012 —F——F+—-_A=+—H

1 2,760,526 2,682,993
12 23,767 50,149
13 474,373 487,683
14 2,174,497 2,171,670
17 2,042 2,204
24 620,048 422,760
18 52,845 25,254
31 - 2,855
19 32,098 24,685
21 139,457 72,173
6,279,653 5,942,426

22 311,469 278,346
23 17,270 13,548
24 1,025,692 725,081
20 3,392,033 2,710,857
25 225,365 702,416
25 1,449,055 1,690,004
6,420,884 6,120,252

26 (1,936,935) (1,982,069)
27 (1,960,907) (1,763,349)
(98,787) (136,584)

29 (2,491,161) -
31 (69,498) -
(6,557,288) (3,882,002)
(136,404) 2,238,250

6,143,249 8,180,676
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A BRI R

31 December 2012 —F—=—F+=-A=+—H

2012 20M
—EB-——F —T——%F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
B 5 ARET T ARETTT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES WEERARBERS 6,143,249 8,180,676
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEME
Long term payables REAFE IR 28 (238,487) (133,750)
Deferred tax liabilities EETIBEEE 21 (243,402) (230,204)
Term loan facilities TFHERRE 29 - (2,467,446)
Derivative financial instruments designated EEAYFTITARN
as hedging instruments TEEmIA 31 - (8,683)
Total non-current liabilities EREBEAETE (481,889) (2,840,083)
Net assets EEFE 5,661,360 5,340,593
EQUITY E=
Equity attributable to owners of the parent R AT E AEGER
Issued capital BEBITIRA 37 58,354 58,354
Reserves EE 39(a) 5,328,927 4,900,631
Proposed final dividends ¥R R BAPE B 196,750 309,100
5,584,031 5,268,085
Non-controlling interests FEERER 77,329 72,508
Total equity MR 5,661,360 5,340,593
Director Director

EF EZE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEREEBER

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE—ZT——F+_-_A=1+—HIFE

At 1 January 2012 R=E--%-5-H
Profit for the year EEHE
Other comprehensive income EREHRENA
for the year
Changes in fair value of hedging ~ EBELESRE
instruments on cash flow Eapa:!
hedges arising during the year A7 BEZE

Change in fai value of AfHERE
available-for-sale investments (LS
Exchange differences on BEBNEBE

translation of foreign EAZERER
operations
Total comprehensive income ERRERALE
for the year
Employee share-based HRABERN
arrangement EE%H

Transfer to the PRC reserve funds BB ZEHREAES

Final 2011 dividends paid EffZE—
RERE
Interim 2012 dividends paid BZE-Zf
(note 40) HERS (i)
Dividends of subsidiaries HEBARZRE

Propose final 2012 dividends ~ HE-F-—%
(note 40) RERE (k)

At 31 December 2012 R

58,354

58,354

1420

1420

22,560

22,560

257,865

9,655

267,520

(67,051)

4,263

4,263

(62,788)"

80,058

(59,820)

(59,820)

20,238

43,759

19,150

62,909*

251,412

251,412

(4998) 4315606 309,100 5268085 72508 5340593

1413

7413

2415

850,774 - 850774 28930 879,704
- - (59820 - (59820)
- -4 -4
- - 4263 - 4283
850,774 - 802630 28930 831560
- - 19150 - 19,150
(9,655) - - - -
- (309,100) (309,100) - (309,100)
(196,734) - (196734) - (196734)

- - - (24109)  (24,109)

(196,750) 196,750 - - -

4,763,241 196,750 5584031 77329 5,661,360
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEERSBR

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+_A=+—HILFE

Available-
for-sale
ssued PRC Share Asset  investment Proposed Non-

share Share  Contributed reserve  Exchange  Hedging option ~rey revaluation  Retained fina controlling Tota
capital  premium surplus funds ~ reserve  reseve  reserve reserve earnings  dividends Total  interests equity
A&
HEER REEf
RipiafE B

43 Eiff HREE BRERE i
RMBOOO  RMB'000  RMBO000  RMBO0O  AMBOO0  RMB'000  RMBI000
T ARETT ARETT ARETR A ARETT ARETT ARETT ARE
note 39(a)(i)  note 39(a)(i) note 39(a/ i
iskaoalli)  MiEEsstl) HitEag(ali

At FHAR
0 0 AW RMB000
T ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARMTT ARETT

At 1 January 2011 K=F-—§-f-A 58,352 s 22,560 B6S0 (W33 (5720) 4403 251412

3719785 281038 4512240 7611 4589151
Profit for the year FEHE - - - - - - - - - 112299 - 112299 2985 1150754

Other comprehensive income EREMRERA

for the year
Changes in fair value of hedging ~ EEE4LBETRE

instruments on cash flow TR

hedges arising during the year AL EEEE - - - - - 19778 - - - - - 1378 - 19778
Change in fair value of AHHERE

available-for-sale investments NEEES - - - - - - - - (4.998) = - (4.998) = (4.998)

Exchange differences on BEBNERE
translaton of foreign operations  EZEREE = - - - a2y - - - . . - [ -

Total comprehensive income FE2ENALE

for the year - = - - () s - - (40%8) 112290 S 1B 2985 126029

Employee share-based amangement  LATR(A BB

EERH 1140 = s . 5 (276) - - 2 AT R
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds ~ BRZHREAES = = = 21275 = = = = - [ = = = =
Final 2010 dividends paid Bf-2-%F

RS - - - - - - - - - - (281038)  (281,08) - (181039)
Interim 2011 dividends paid BffzE-——f&

(note 40) PHRE (M) - - - - - - - - - (196734) - (196734) - (196734
Dividends of subsidiaries NG - - - - - - - - - - - - (48 (429
Proposed final 2011 dividends BE-E—-F

(note 40) RS (W) - - - - - - - - - [309,100) 309,100 - - -
At 31 December 2011 RZZ——F

+ZR=1-A 58354 1400 25600 257865 (67051 8008 43750 DSIAIT (4998 43156067 309100 5268085 72508 5340593
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ZEREBEROEGREMBRARCES
RMB5,328,927,000 (2011: RMB4,900,631,000) in the consolidated statement fit #5 A R #5,328927,0007C (= T — —

of financial position. & AR%4,900,631,0007T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Share of profit of an associate
Interest income
Interest expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Foreign exchanges gains
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
Goodwill written-off for closure of store
Impairment of property,
plant and equipment
Equity-settled share option expenses

(Increase)/Decrease in other assets
Increase in inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
Increase in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables
Increase in customers' deposits,
other payables and accruals
Increase in long term payables

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
Purchases of items of property,
plant and equipment
Purchases of items of intangible assets
Prepayment for purchases of land and building
(Increase)/Decrease in an investment
in principal guaranteed deposits
Decrease in loan receivable
Dividends received
Interest received
Purchases of available-for-sale investments
Decrease/(Increase) in non-pledged time
deposits with original maturity of
more than three months when acquired

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE—-Z——

REEHNRTRE
BB
AT SBEELAE
I — KB E R EAE
FS WA
FERX
reE R
B 5 W am
HENE  BER
RIEBEER
L 3API R AT SR R
MmE - BB KRB

B
iR R EEX

HibEE (8m),/ md
FEEN
FEWE HFIE (), B
TaRUE ke REAM
JE U 5R Iﬁi“j}u
FERE SFIA (), 10
E)ﬁiﬁﬁ Hi S ZIE R
FEETTE B 0
R HAFE S TR N

BEEHELHRS
EAIATISBE
BERHREREIE
REAZHNRETE
HEE - B R
HEHE
WEME - BERREER

REHEE

BEENEERE
BRI REFRNK
RAFHERE (), mWd

RN E TR

2 B 8

EWFIE

BEAHHERE

BARRAIEA
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EHFERRL /(Em)

REGHMANRERE
/%&%/E\
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ol o1
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AN | Eﬁrﬁlﬂbiﬁ

F+-A=+—HLFE

1,204,881 1,518,573
(144) (346)
(190,985) (287,068)
108,294 277,770
294,844 236,164
(1,501) (3,972)
3,055 1,752

- 5,669

1,279 =
19,150 =
1,438,873 1,748,542
(27,591) 14,431
(33,123) (44,532)
(3.722) 6,438
(303,512) (284,422)
(45,134) 260,792
194,063 245,660
104,737 16,258
1,324,591 1,963,167
(417,060) (362,589)
907,531 1,600,578
9,124 2,268
(336,372) (389,440)
(4,641) (5,097)
(197,288) (422,760)
(681,176) 99,381
- 400

- 605
192,680 279,898
- (29,683)
477,051 (597,787)
(540,622) (1,062,215)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-T——F+_A=+—HILFE

2012 201
—E-C-F —EF——%F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
By aE AR¥T T ARET T
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHNRERE
Repayment of bank loans and other loans BERITERREMER - (1,302,000)
Interest paid ERAE (77.280) (280,416)
Net proceeds from the term loan facility TEHERBEMSRRFE - 950,235
Proceeds from issue of shares BT TR R0E - 1,146
Dividends of subsidiaries MEBARZRE (24,109) (34,228)
Dividends paid ERRE (505,834) (477,772)
Net cash flows used in financing activities BB EEANRSEE
5 (607,223) (1,143,035)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND ReRFALEEBYAL FH
CASH EQUIVALENTS (240,314) (604,672)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FUNBEEREEEEY 1,690,004 2,323,259
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net EXEH s 2 FH (635) (28,583)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRNEESRESZEY
AT END OF YEAR 1,449,055 1,690,004
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERRESEBNERIN
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Be RIRTES 25 1,038,726 1,054,519
Non-pledged time deposits with original BARREEHE
maturity of less than three months TR=(EAREER
when acquired ERER 25 410,329 635,485

Cash and cash equivalents ReFReEED 1,449,055 1,690,004
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investments in subsidiaries

Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments

Available-for-sale investments

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Time deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Customer's deposits, other payables and accruals

Term loan facilities
Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Term loan facilities

Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY
Issued capital
Reserves

Total equity

FRBEE
iNLRI=RNCILE g
EEREFTAMN
TESMIA
AHEEERE

FRBEEAR

RBEE
BNFIER - RER
Hofth & Y 3R

EHTER
B kReEEY

MENE E AR

REBaE
BEE® - Hit

FE T 308 K fE T8 B
EHERRE
IEEBEHRT AN
PTEEMTA

iR L
RBEE (BfF) FE
HMEERRBEE
FRBEE
EHERRE
EEREFTAN
TESMIA
FRBAIEAR
BEERE

i

EBRITRA

Gl

HmER

BrEEAR AR

31 December 2012 —F——F+—-_A=+—H

15 2,928,653 2,790,909
31 - 2,855
19 32,098 24,685
2,960,751 2,818,449

7,733 8,485

25 253 252,036
25 185,888 519,392
193,874 779,853

(25,908) (25,090)

29 (2,491,161) -
31 (69,498) =
(2,586,567) (25,090)
(2,392,693) 754,763

568,058 3,573,212

29 - (2,467,446)
31 - (8,683)
- (2,476,129)

568,058 1,097,083

37 58,354 58,354
39(b) 509,704 1,038,729
568,058 1,097,083
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The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability on 3 August 2005. The Company has established a principal
place of business in Hong Kong at Level 28, Three Pacific Place, 1
Queen's Road East, Hong Kong. In the opinion of the directors, the
Company's ultimate holding company is Parkson Holdings Berhad
("PHB"), a company incorporated in Malaysia and listed on Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
"Group") are the operation and management of a network of
department stores in the People's Republic of China (the “PRC").

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") promulgated
by the International Accounting Standards Board (the “IASB")
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except for derivative financial instruments which are
stated at their fair values. These financial statements are presented
in Renminbi ("RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group and the Company had net
current liabilities of RMB136,404,000 and RMB2,392,693,000,
respectively. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the directors
considered that it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements
on a going concern basis as the Group continues to have a strong
ability to generate cash flow and profits, with net profit attributable
to owners of the parent amounting to RMB850,774,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: RMB1,122,929,000). In addition, in
order to improve the Group's financial position, immediate liquidity
and cash flows, the Company has already had financing plans in
place in order to ensure the Group be able to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due in the foreseeable future.

ARaIR—_ZETERFN\NA=BEHA
EMETMKIABR AR - AR
AIERBREERANERITALRES
—EBERIBEETELRME - &
ERR RNRATNRBRERRAAR
Parkson Holdings Berhad ([PHB]) @ —
KR ERADREMKIHRE] - WH
ANEBAZRSFI LT -

ARAREEMBAR ([REE]) &
TBEBRETEARKME (T
) KEREBRREERRE -

A EMBRERTDKBER G EAER
ge ((BRerEEZES]) B
H BB B 75 ¥R 5 2 BN ([ BIRR B 75 3
SEA ) RBELLRRED) R E
HEMRSL o H VIR L AR E £ 1R
2o MHETEERIARAAEET
R ZFPUBRENAARE (TAR
%) 2% BRIERINER - BRI
BEEOMEIAZREANTIT

R-ZE——F+=-_A=+—H ' &K
EERARANRBEABEFES
Bl A& A R #136,404,0007T & A R #
2,392,693,0007T ° @ E w0tk - AR A
SEEFERENEER SR LA
B Rz ——F+-_A=+
—HAIEFEIREME ARG FERS
# A\ R#850,774,0000C (RZT——
£ AR #1,122,929,0007T) © &=
RERFEREEM R ERER T
BER - N BREAEENIE
R - B RSMRIBEESRE » AR
BIEHIERMETE - UERAEEE
HE B E TR A T8RS K2 H8F - gt
SN BELE -
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Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group") as at 31 December each year. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
year as the parent company, using consistent accounting policies.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All intra-
group balances, transactions, unrealised gains and losses resulting
from intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated on
consolidation in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is attributed to
the non-controlling interest even if it results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss
of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

SRR MIEE
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2.2

2.3

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs for the first
time for the current year's financial statements. Except for in
certain cases, giving rise to revised accounting policies and
additional disclosure, the adoption of these revised IFRSs has had
no significant financial effect on these financial statements.

IFRS 1 Amendments

[FRS 7 Amendments

IAS 12 Amendments

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards - Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures
- Transfers of Financial Assets

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes
- Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

INTERNATIONAL

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs,
which have been issued but are not yet effective, in the financial

statements:

IFRS 1 Amendments

[FRS 7 Amendments

IFRS 9

IFRS 10

IFRS 11

IFRS 12

IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and
IFRS 12 Amendments

Amendments to IFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards - Government
Loans?

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures - Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements?
Joint Arrangements?
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities?

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and
IFRS 12 - Transition Guidance?

2.2

2.3
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[FRS 10, IFRS 12 and
IAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

IFRS 13

[AS 1 Amendments

IAS 19 (2011)

IAS 27 (2011)

IAS 28 (2011)

|AS 32 Amendments

IFRIC - Int 20

Annual Improvements
2009 - 2011 Cycle
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Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and
IAS 27 (2011) - Investment Entities®

Fair Value Measurement?

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements - Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive
Income’

Employee Benefits?

Separate Financial Statements®

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

Amendments to IAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation
- Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine?

Amendments to a number of
[FRSs issued in June 20122

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015
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2.3

2.4

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised IFRSs upon initial application. So far, the
Group considers that these new and revised IFRSs are unlikely to
have a significant impact on the Group's results of the operations
and financial position.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.

JUDGEMENTS AND

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessee

The Group has entered into commercial property leases for its
department stores business. The Group has determined, based on
an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that
the lessor retains all the significant risks and rewards of relevant
properties and so accounts for them as operating leases.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.
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Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that is
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold
separately, the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimates uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangibles are tested for impairment annually and
at other times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial
assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. The calculation of the
fair value less costs to sell is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the assets or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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Estimates uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31
December 2012 was RMB2,166,573,000 (2011: RMB2,166,573,000).
Further details of impairment testing of goodwill are given in note
14 to the financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be derived
from active markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group classifies certain assets as available for sale and
recognises movements of their fair values in equity. When the
fair value declines, management makes assumptions about the
decline in value to determine whether there is an impairment
that should be recognised in the income statement. The carrying
amount of available-for-sale assets was RMB32,098,000 (2011:
RMB24,685,000).

Share-based payments

The Group measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with
employees by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments
at the date at which they are granted. Estimating fair value requires
determining the most appropriate valuation model for a grant of
equity instruments, which is dependent on the terms and conditions
of the grant. This also requires determining the most appropriate
inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the
option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about
them. The assumptions and valuation models used are disclosed in
note 38 to the financial statements.
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Estimates uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2012 was RMB65,858,000
(2011: RMB26,408,000).

The unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2012 amounted to
RMB86,470,000 (31 December 2011: RMB53,548,000). Further details
are given in note 21 to the financial statements.

Depreciation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and investment properties of 5 to 45 years, after
taking into account their estimated residual values, as set out
in the principal accounting policies below. Depreciation of items
of property, plant and equipment and investment properties is
calculated on the straight-line basis over their expected useful
lives. The carrying amounts of items of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties as at 31 December 2012 were
RMB2,760,526,000 (2011: RMB2,682,993,000) and RMB23,767,000
(2011: RMB50,149,000), respectively. Further details are given in
note 11 and note 12 to these financial statements, respectively.
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than half of its voting power or issued share capital
or controls the composition of its board of directors; or over
which the Company has a contractual right to exercise a dominant
influence with respect to that entity's financial and operating
policies.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company's investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration
of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture's operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint
venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group, directly or indirectly, controls
more than half of its voting power or issued share capital
or controls the composition of its board of directors; or
over which the Company has a contractual right to exercise
a dominant influence with respect to the joint venture's
financial and operating policies;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly,
over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture's registered capital and is in
a position to exercise significant influence over the joint
venture; or
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Joint ventures (continued)

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with IAS
39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20%
of the joint venture's registered capital and has neither
joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-
controlled entity.

The Group's investment in its jointly-controlled entity is
accounted for by the proportionate consolidation method, which
involves recognising its share of the jointly-controlled entity's
assets, liabilities, income and expenses with similar items in the
consolidated financial statements on a line-by-line basis. Unrealised
gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and its jointly-controlled entity are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's investments in the jointly-controlled entity, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's investment in an associate is stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group's share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investment in the
associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are included in the Company's income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company's investments in associates are treated as non-current
assets and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition
date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values
of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group
to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each
business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the
non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to proportionate share of assets
in the events of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrument and within the scope of IAS 39 is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value either recognised in profit or loss
or as a change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of IAS 39, it is measured in
accordance with the appropriate IFRS. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the
net assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units), to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed in these circumstances is measured based on the relative
values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-
generating unit retained.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment properties,
goodwill and non-current assets), the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.
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Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not
to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that person's

family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i1) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
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Related parties (continued)

(b)

the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(1)

(vi)

(vii)

the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity):

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
item of property, plant and equipment to its working condition and
location for its intended use.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition
criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such
parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.

Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment are dealt
with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
An annual transfer from the asset revaluation reserve to retained
profits is made for the difference between the depreciation based
on the revalued carrying amount of an asset and the depreciation
based on the asset's original cost. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as
a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life of each item of property, plant and equipment,
after taking into account their estimated residual values of 5% to
10%, as follows:

Land and buildings 38 - 45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 - 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents stores and storage facilities
under construction, or renovation works in progress and is stated
at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises development and construction expenditures incurred
and other direct costs attributable to the development less any
accumulated impairment losses. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready
for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings that are
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value. Depreciation
is calculated on the straight-line basis over the expected useful life.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the consolidated income statement in
the year of the retirement of disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied
properties or inventories, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of change in
use. If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for
such property in accordance with the policy stated under "Property,
plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of change in
use, and any difference at that date between the carrying amount
and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a revaluation
in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant and
equipment and depreciation” above. For a transfer from inventories
to investment properties, any difference between the fair value
of the property at that date and its previous carrying amount is
recognised in the income statement.
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Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life of computer software with definite useful lives
of 5 years.

Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments represent land use rights paid to the PRC
government authorities. Land use rights are carried at cost and are
charged to the consolidated income statement on the straight-line
basis over the respective periods of the rights ranging from 42 to
45 years. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease
in property, plant and equipment.

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under the operating leases are charged to the consolidated income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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Leases (continued)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The
Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except in the case
of financial assets recorded not at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of sale in the near term. This category includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Group that are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other income and gains and
negative net changes in fair value presented as finance costs in
the income statement. These net fair value changes do not include
any dividends or interest earned on these financial assets, which
are recognised in accordance with the policies set out for "Revenue
recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria under IAS 39 are satisfied.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to sell them
in the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management's intent to sell them in the foreseeable
future significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify them.
The reclassification from financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss to loans and receivables or available-for-sale financial assets
depends on the nature of the assets. This evaluation does not affect
any financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
using the fair value option at designation, as these instruments
cannot be reclassified after initial recognition.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement. Reassessment only occurs if
there is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in other income and
gains in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognised in the income statement in finance cost for loans and
in other expenses for receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those
which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and
which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response
to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
income statement in other income, or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment revaluation
reserve to the income statement in other expenses. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in the income statement as other
income in accordance with the policies set out for "Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable
to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management's intent to do so significantly changes in the
foreseeable future, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial
assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when
the financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and
the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets for the
foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-
maturity category is permitted only when the Group has the ability
and intent to hold until the maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and
the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.
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Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to
the extent of the Group's continuing involvement in the asset. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss
event") and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued
on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with
any associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If
a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the income
statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at
the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the income statement, is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is "significant” or "prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and prolonged” against the period in which the
fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss-measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
income statement-is removed from other comprehensive income
and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the income statement. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
derivative financial instruments and interest-bearing loans and
borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:
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Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by IAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the income statement. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in the income statement does not include
any interest charged in these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires. Where an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a
new liability, and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets is determined by reference to quoted market prices or
dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price
for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. These
techniques include using recent arm's length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument which
is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis or other
valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as cross
currency swaps and interest rate swaps, to hedge its foreign
currency risk and interest rate risk, respectively. These derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on
the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the income statement, except for the
effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

° fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes
in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment (except for foreign currency
risk); or

° cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability
in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency risk
in an unrecognised firm commitment.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally
designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the
Group wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management
objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge. The
documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument,
the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being
hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging instrument's
effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in
offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value
or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to
determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout
the financial reporting periods for which they were designated.

Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are
accounted for as follows:

Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of an interest rate hedging derivative
is recognised in the consolidated income statement as financial
costs. The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable
to the risk hedged is recorded as a part of the carrying amount of
the hedged item and is also recognised in the consolidated income
statement as finance costs.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, the
adjustment to carrying value is amortised through the consolidated
income statement over the remaining term of the hedge using the
effective interest rate method. Effective interest rate amortisation
may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and shall begin no later
than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its
fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. If the hedged item is
derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately
in the income statement.

When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged
item, the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the
firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised as
an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss recognised in
the income statement. The changes in the fair value of the hedging
instrument are also recognised in the income statement.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
is recognised directly in other comprehensive income in the hedging
reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in
the consolidated income statement as finance costs.

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income are transferred
to the income statement when the hedged transaction affects
profit or loss, such as when hedged financial income or financial
expense is recognised or when a forecast sale occurs. Where the
hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
are transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial
asset or non-financial liability.

Where the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-
financial liability, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive
income are transferred to the income statement in the same period
or periods during which the asset acquired or liability assumed
affects the income statement.

If the forecast transaction or firm commitment is no longer expected
to occur, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity
are transferred to the income statement. If the hedging instrument
expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or
rollover, or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income remain in
other comprehensive income until the forecast transaction or firm
commitment affects profit or loss.

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging
instruments are classified as current or non-current or separated
into current and non-current portions based on an assessment of the
facts and circumstances (i.e., the underlying contracted cash flows).

° Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic
hedge (and does not apply hedge accounting) for a period
beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting period,
the derivative is classified as non-current (or separated
into current and non-current portions) consistently with
the classification of the underlying item.

° Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the host
contract are classified consistently with the cash flows of
the host contract.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
Current versus non-current classification (continued)

° Derivative instruments that are designated as, and are
effective hedging instruments, are classified consistent
with the classification of the underlying hedged item. The
derivative instruments are separated into current portions
and non-current portions only if a reliable allocation can be
made.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. The net realisable value is determined based on the
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
disposal.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables, which generally have credit terms of less than
180 days, are recognised and carried at the original invoice amount
less an allowance for any uncollectible amounts.

Other receivables are recognised and carried at cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
income statement.
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Provisions (continued)

Provisions for product warranties granted by the Group on certain
products are recognised based on sales volume and past experience
of the level of repairs and returns, discounted to their present
values as appropriate.

Coupon liabilities

Coupon liabilities are recognised as a reduction in revenues upon
granting of bonus points to customers in accordance with the
announced bonus points scheme. The Group estimates future
redemption of bonus points based on their historical experience.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and
practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled
entities, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

BiE (8)
AEBEE T ERRERERRE MR
EMELHNBEIZEERBTH#E
RREBRER  CEENBLTE
HEHIRME -

BEHXEE
BESREDNRED 2 MhNED S
EA&%%)EF’V%%%%H&Z SR o
AEERBEREBELRMGATEI AR
SRR

F)’r S5

SRR RRTERIE - BER
mﬁELMI\EEu E‘JIEEEFWJPﬁ S -
TR BERAIMER - BTN E 4R
H&U\iﬁ&ﬁéﬁéﬁlﬁ?ﬁw

B R

A BEHRNANRRAEERA

& DIRERHEHRERMREE

MR E (RBE) Bt kA%
B ERERRNRITRERE -

Tﬁfﬁ,ﬁﬂ—fémf&%ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁiﬂzﬁ%ﬁ

BHRENESHTE -

BEREIR
ELRARRBEERAENRER
ERPHE2RENNEEEZRR
BERROAEERZEUNREEE
ffa o

ERATE BRI L R Z RAERELTN
BEE - HEATRERI

s  EXRZBIFESENENE
AR A B B B R SE RIS B B
RHF - NIFHEREEXREE
RELHEERBERE &

. ?ﬁﬁfﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁ’\ﬁfﬂ%ﬂ* ey
FH [R5 ) B BE A FE AR TR
iﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁa v 5 43 [0 BT Bf
ERERRERIAT AR - W B
BN AR GRS

R EE o



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B £ E AR AR
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 43

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB MY aE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly-
controlled entities, deferred tax assets are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.
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Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue
can be reliably measured, on the following bases:

° Revenue for sales of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold.

° Commissions from concessionaire sales are recognised upon
the sale of goods by the relevant stores.

° Promotion income and minimum gquaranteed sales
commissions are recognised according to the underlying
contract terms with concessionaires and as these services
have been provided in accordance therewith.

° Interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a short period, when appropriate,
to the net carrying amount of financial asset.

° Consultancy and management service fees, credit card
handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered.

° Rental income, display space leasing fees and equipment
leasing income are recognised on a time proportion basis
over the terms of the respective leases.

° Dividend income, when the shareholders' right to receive
payment has been established.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

B Bh

fii 5 & B IRAE Al B MBI BI YL B &
FrA MR - AIBRFEBIRE QR
BEBABALR - M RHENE—FH
IR BIRRE ZAREER B
FERCAN P T ) HAR N EER R U A ©

24 32
M 452 o AT BRAS MO B 25
% a5 4 ] St 18 T 5 S0 B S
WHER

e HEEMWBEMAENERX
kg K B HEEEER - A
SETBYHMEERERBS
HERAENEEREREN
22 R FERR

s HHNEEHERENEHEER
J& $HE B R HERR o

s (RHEWARKEHERERT
TR S et BB R AT SRV
BAS AR - MIZA RGN
HZE RIS MR -

o NBWMAREFEEFEHER
MEZRBEKEMITAR
Hi(E A F s R (i@
) AMELMGERKRE
WAERUREZCREER
R ER IR KR o

s WHMEERKE ERARTF
BE  TRERRRBERR
R A B RG R FERR ©

. HEWA - RiFSHHEE LR
A E U A LAR [ LE I R
EHENHRAFER -

o BREMASERRUEKIAH
TRET 1 W SZ PSSR o



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B £ E AR AR
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 43

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB MY aE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contributes to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions").

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date on which they are granted. The fair value is determined
by an external valuer using a binomial option pricing model.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with
a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of
each reporting period until the vesting date reflects the extent to
which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the consolidated income statement for a period
represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at
the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market condition or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the
minimum expense recognised is the expense if the terms had
not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met.
In addition, an expense is recognised for any modification that
increases the total fair value of the share-based payments, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.
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Share-based payments (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes
any award where non-vesting conditions within the control of
either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

Other employee benefits

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage
of the salaries of its employee to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to the consolidated income statement as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.
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Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section of
the statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which is
different from the functional currency of the Company of United
States dollars. The Company's consolidated financial statements
are presented in Renminbi because management considers that a
substantial majority of the group companies are in the PRC and
the Group primarily generates and expends cash in Renminbi.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items
are recognised in the income statement with the exception of
monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the
Group's net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised
in other comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed
of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to the
income statement. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange
differences on those monetary items are also recorded in other
comprehensive income.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. The gain
or loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured
at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of the
entities in the Group are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their income statements are translated at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Renminbi at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H
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4, REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Revenue

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represent the net
amount received and receivable for the goods sold by the Group to
outside customers, less returns and allowances, commissions from
concessionaire sales, consultancy and management service fees,
and gross rental income.

An analysis of revenue is presented below:

W 2 e HAth 48 & Wz

e 5

Wzt (MBIAKENERTE) EA%
BEINEEFHER M KRR
HRER - BURE RITE - AT EEH
ERe  BALEERKENESR
WA e

Was DR AT

2012 201

—E—C—F —F——%F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARETFTT

Sale of goods - direct sales EmEE —HEiEE 1,567,708 1,501,766
Commissions from concessionaire sales (Note) BHEENERAS (i) 2,714,668 2,636,719
Consultancy and management service fees BN EERGE 18,657 18,511
Gross rental income e A 246,105 207,295
4,547,138 4,364,291

Note:

The commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as follows:

B &E
FRTEEHERS W IR

2012 2011

—E--F —T——%F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®T T AREFIT

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales B EEEE AW 14,785,472 14,124,582
Commissions from concessionaire sales BAEENERS 2,714,668 2,636,719

Segment information

For management purposes, the Group has a single operating and
reportable segment - the operation and management of department
stores in the PRC. All revenues from external customers are
generated in the PRC and all significant operating assets of the
Group are located in the PRC.

AEER
RERHFR  ARERIRH—TELE
HEAH - EFBLEREEAE
5 - A A R A SNE S AR
Wkt R A S - BT E B A AR
W -
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Other operating revenues Hh & & s
Promotion income 1R S5 U A 102,441 88,115
Credit card handling fees EREFES 221,640 217,895

Display space and equipment R S5 K R

leasing income HEWA 47,206 44,489
Administration fees 1THE B 60,671 55,223
Service fees Ri%EH 32,568 32,295
Government grants I8 T 178 BNy (i) 6,687 13,535
Compensation income HEWA (i) - 3,472
Other income H g A 122,009 118,994
593,222 574,018
(i) Various local government grants have been granted to reward (i) AEEBMSTBNER T EMH

(i)

the Group for its contributions to the local economy. There were

no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these

government grants.

B WERBEBEHZEENE
B o ZEBUTH B B RE
RIGHHRAEIE -

RIBEHAE

BN BB RSB E

Pursuant to the relevant contracts and a decision of the China
International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission dated 8
May 2009, the Group was entitled to receive compensation from
a landlord in Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, the PRC, in an amount
of approximately RMB3.5 million for the year 2011 due to the
landlord’s breach of the terms of the underlying lease agreement.
On 31 May 2011, the two parties arrived at an agreement and
terminated the lease contract.

(ii)

SHBEEER_ETNFRA
NBIEEME R AEEE#ER
$l%ﬂ%mMﬁmfﬁ¥It
REBHEERZEGERMN 2T —
*Eﬁﬁ%ﬂ%%%ﬁ%AE%
3,500,000TTH B (B c RZF ——
FRA=+—H £FEXH
o RIERAESL -
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5

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

The Group's profit from operations is arrived at after charging/

5. K&ERE

AEEHMEE

FE TR (G

(crediting): A) TRIEE s -
2012 2011
=& T«
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AR®ET T
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses R AR Y NTFEE A 1,316,463 1,239,707
Staff costs excluding directors’ and BTN (TERESK
chief executive's remuneration (note 7): HERTENS)
(Mt7E7) -
Wages, salaries and bonuses T& - %ﬁ‘i\&?éil 315,380 252,764
Pension scheme contributions RAS IR 46,212 37,168
Social welfare and other costs HEEMN R E MR 103,612 86,506
Equity-settled share option expenses BREEREERS 16,572 =
481,776 376,438
Depreciation and amortisation W& NN 294,844 236,164
Operating lease rentals in respect of EHEHEEMENLE
leased properties: AR -
Minimum lease payments* =IEAE 642,098 470,362
Contingent lease payments* AR 263,766 201,493
905,864 671,855
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEDE BEI
plant and equipment RAEHEE 3,055 1,752
Auditors' remuneration ZE BN BN & 4,246 4,568
Goodwill written-off for closure of store (note 14) 5T 45F9JE FT A% $4 Y g 22
(M47E14) - 5,669
Impairment of property, plant and equipment M - BENMRERRE 1,279 -
Gross rental income in respect of KEYENHES BIKA
investment properties (11,972) (16,973)
Sub-letting of properties: DY
Minimum lease payments* KM S (139,713) (97,151)
Contingent lease payments* HAMER* (94.420) (93,171)
(234,133) (190,322)
Total gross rental income AFtESRKA (246,105) (207,295)
Direct operating expenses arising on REIRE MRS EED
rental-earning investment properties BEKERY 586 1,208
Foreign exchange gains PE 5, Uz (1,501) (3,972)

Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined
rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for
lease agreements with contingent rental payments.

‘ FEHEHSBREEHES RREHE
EnmEXARSHNNRER

& o
Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage * FAHESTIIRBEHEERZNNE
of relevant performance of the tenants pursuant to the rental RRREEETERAES -
agreements.
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Finance income: A YA
Interest income from held-to-maturity BERIEHRER
investments FEMA - 108,542
Bank interest income WITHLEHA 168,479 153,506
Income from cross currency and interest RN G RFREE 2
swaps (Note) WA (BH3E) 22,506 25,020
190,985 287,068
Finance costs: BB KA
Senior guaranteed notes due November 2011 RZE—F+—A4
IR BAERRERE - (94,373)
Interest expenses on bank loans and RITERREMERZ
other loans, wholly repayable FERZ (AR
within five years AFREHER) - (115,394)
Term loan facilities FHERME (108,294) (68,003)
(108,294) (277,770)
As further disclosed in note 31 to these financial statements, in AR ER T R WY RE3 1 — SR
2010 and 2011, the Group entered into a series of cross currency m:%—%i&:%—\—i ?5%@?“%
swaps and interest swaps in respect of the term loan facilities of 400,000,000 T #Y & B R X B £ W7 — 5

US$400,000,000. PR X E W43 HA % I SR 49 R o
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7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EBE . EEITERSHRITHEA

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS =l
Directors’ and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed BEESBBHAERSMARAR ([H
pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the RAT]) A LEmARE (T EmARAD)
“Listing Rules") on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the REBCREHED) 161 FHEHE
"Stock Exchange”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies MESENEFERTEEFEMS T -

Ordinance, is as follows:

2012 2011
—F-=-F —FT——F
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBF ARETT

Fees B 1,020 1,020
Other emoluments: Hu i< -
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e E2Rh - AR
other benefits HinEH 2,916 2,739
Pension scheme contributions BIRS T2 182 147
Equity-settled share option expenses BREEREERE 2,578 -
6,696 3,906
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FRABILIFATESE N
the year were as follows: N
RMB'000
AR%ET
2012 —E——F
Mr Werner Josef Studer Werner Josef Studer4t 4 170
Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEELE 170
Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert ESERIEAE 170
510
2011 Ted——t=
Mr Werner Josef Studer Werner Josef Studer4t 4 170
Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEELE 170
Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert ESERIEAE 170
510
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent BE-Z——F+=-A=+—
non-executive directors for the year ended 31 December Eiﬁ_fgiﬁﬁzﬁ\ﬁﬂiﬁﬁ%ﬁl
2012 (2011: Nil). FRITEFOME (ZF——
F:E|)o
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Executive directors, a non-executive director and the

chief executive

2012

Executive directors:
Mr Cheng Yoong Choong
Mr Chew Fook Seng

Non-executive director:
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem

Chief executive:
Mr Chew Fook Seng
(retired on
1 October 2012)
Mr Tan Hun Meng
(appointed on
1 October 2012)

201

Executive directors:
Mr Cheng Yoong Choong
Mr Chew Fook Seng

Non-executive director:
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem

Chief executive:
Mr Chew Fook Seng

TS
@l
BiRak:

FITES
R BBEER

HRHTE
BfRE L L
(R=B—=%
+HB—HET)
BERLE
(R=E2—=%
+A—B
EZT)

—F—F

HiTE=S
ERESE
B L

FHTES
FH R EE

BHREHTE
AR EE

170
170

340

170

510

510

On 1 October 2012, Mr Chew Fook Seng retired as the chief
executive, and remains as an executive director. Mr Tan Hun
Meng was appointed as the chief executive with effect from
1 October 2012. There was no arrangement under which any
directors or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive
any remuneration during the year.

(b)

2,459

457

2,916

2,739

2,739

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

BITES - —BEBITESR

BRHTE
1,261 - 1,431
224 - 394
1,485 - 1,825
- - 170
- 158 2,617
841 24 1,322
2,326 182 5,934
- - 170
- - 170
- - 340
- - 170
- 147 2,886
- 147 3,396

RZE——F+A—8" AR
BREERTERNTE @ &E
EFRTES - REREEIESR
FEEFHNTE BT —=
F+HA—BHREER - FARE
MEERERERITENEXR
%%%Eﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ
g °
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7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EBE . EEITERSRTHA

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) B (&)

()  Five highest paid employees () TEBRSFHMES
The five highest paid employees during the year included AFEERE TS HMES 2 F
one director who was also the chief executive until 1 BE—B(ZTE——F: —4
October 2012 (2011: one director who was also the chief EZ HNAEBRWITE) &
executive), details of whose remuneration are set out above. B CHEHNAERHTEEEZC
Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining T——_F+A—HIt HiNs
four (2011: four) highest paid employees who are neither a HEBEEREXEY  c RFEEH
director nor chief executive of the Company are as follows: HUE (ZE——F: OHR)

= HES (REMIFAR
AEEFEFENTE) BB

SEEWT :
2012 201
—g-—F —2——F
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBF ARETT

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and T RN AN
other benefits H A 6,219 6,371
Equity-settled share option expenses BREEREERS 1,345 =
Pension scheme contributions RIKSHEIH TR 314 309
7,878 6,680
The number of non-director and non-chief executive B < 77 F- LA T &6 B B9 % = 5 M
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the BE (WHFEZMIFEEMT
following bands is as follows: B) AR
Number of employees
EEAH
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——%F
HK$ 1,500,000 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,000/8 7T &
(equivalent to RMB1,216,050 to 2,000,000/ 7T
RMB1,621,400) (HERARK
1,216,050 &
AR #1,621,4007T) 2 3
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 TR
(equivalent to RMB1,621,401 to 2,500,000/ 7T
RMB2,026,750) (HHERARK
1,621,4017TE
AR #2,026,7507T ) 2 1
4 4
In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no other key BERR %tﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁémﬁ
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24, Related Party %&ﬁ%ﬂ%%?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% N
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest R AR A EREEA
paid employees as disclosed above. 8 (EEREIRGTERF24

St (B2 KR )
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The PRC subsidiaries and the jointly-controlled entity of the Group
are required to participate in the employee retirement benefit
scheme operated by the relevant local government authorities
in the PRC. The PRC government is responsible for the pension
liability to these retired employees. The Group was required to make
contributions for those employees who are registered as permanent
residents in the PRC and are within the scope of the relevant PRC
regulations at rates ranging from 20% to 22.5% of the employees'
salaries for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

The Group's contributions to pension costs for the year ended 31
December 2012 amounted to approximately RMB46,394,000 (2011:
RMB37,315,000).

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit
arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in which members
of the Group are domiciled and operate.

During the vear, three PRC entities of the Group (2011: five
PRC entities) have obtained approval from the relevant PRC tax
authorities and were subject to preferential corporate income tax
rates or corporate income tax exemptions. Under the relevant PRC
income tax law, except for certain preferential treatments available
to certain PRC subsidiaries and the jointly-controlled entity of the
Group, the PRC companies of the Group are subject to corporate
income tax at a rate of 259% (2011: 25%) on their respective taxable
income.

An analysis of the provision for tax in the consolidated income
statement is as follows:

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (note 21)

RERPTISHL

BEEFTISH (F9aE21)

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

AEEF R BR R RERESE
BEY9 /A2 R BIAE R b 5 BRAT L R 8
1EME B RINEFIFTEl - FEIBUT &
BERZSERKNEESMERSE - #
EFIE—FRZTE——F+ZA=
+—HIEFE  AEEBEAEELK
BYBOKAERREBFEBDERITER
ENEHEEBREBRHFEN F200E
22.50% N5 B L IR o

HE-_T——-—F+_A=+—RH1IHF
B AEEREBRENAIHFIHAR
146394000 (ZE ——F : AR
#37,315,0007T ) °

AEBEAREREERREIRER
S ERK B R BIFTEE S 8 & P B 7%
ALAME R B A BB TS -

RAFE  AEEHN=ZFKFHAR A
—E——%F: ARHPHRQAF]) B
BT R SEER AR EERCEA
BHEEHNERRDEMBR - B
BAEBATRBEAMERE  BRASEET
HEM B AR R ERIEH BRI ZE
ETERFBRIN AEBNPRQF]
HAERKEES B BRI AIZ25%
(ZZF——%F 1 2500) BRGNS ERT

/7

/i -

RiEa W am R AT ER BN DT
T

379,263 392,927
(54,086) (27,108)

325,177 365,819
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9. INCOME TAX (continued) 9.

A reconciliation of the income tax expense applicable to profit or
loss from operations before income tax at the statutory income tax
rate to the income tax expense at the Group's effective income tax
rates, is as follows:

Cayman
Hong Kong Singapore Islands
B g HEHE

RMBOOO %  RMB0OO %  RMB'000
ARRTR ARRTT ARRTR

Frgs (48)
BAEMBHEAEBRANKE
AT &N E B RR PSR A
BEASEERMEREAES LN
BRRASERAT

2012
-
British Virgin
Islands PRC Total
iR
RIHE G h

% RMBOOO % RMBOOO % RMBOOO %
ARBTT ARRTR ARBTR

Profitf{loss) from operations Az FIEFAIEE
before income tax 78 /(BE) (19 - o)

730 1,305,127 1,204,881

Income tax at the statutory — RATFEHE

income tax rate HEMAMER (3) 165 (22) 200 -
Tax losses not recognised WARRNHHE
s 3 2 -

Tax losses previously not TRARBAMS

recognised, but now recognised £ BEALNRUR

BB - - -

Taxeffect of expenses not A B4R

deductible for tax purposes ~ EIXHIFKEE - - -
Effect of withholding tacon ~~ AEEHE

the distributable profits of BB RIA

the Group's PRC subsidieries AT AHEFIEE)

bl - - -
Tax effect of preferential PEUES A
tax rates % - - -

- - - 326282 250 326257 256

- 19,323 19,348
- (14,545) (14,545)
- 11,196 11,19
- 16,500 16,500
- (33.579) (33,579)

Tax charge for the year AEERERH - - - - -

- - = 325177 248 325171 269
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Profit/{loss) from operations A Fi/SHAIAE
before income tax flE/(58) (287) (780)

Income tax at the statutory A EFTEME

income tax rate STERER [47) 185 (156) 200
Tax losses not recognistd WARERNHIR
5 y 156

Tax losses previously not v EN it

recognised, now recognised  2REAHHE

BB - -

Taxeffect of expenses not A B AR

deductible for tax purposes B HIRKEE = =
Effect of withholding taxon ~ AEEME

the distributable profits of ~ HER RN

the Group's PRC subsidiaries A HEAIEED

kil - -
Tax effect of preferentia LU ES
ta rates 72 - -

Tax charge for the year AERHERH S - -

Basic earnings per share amount is calculated by dividing the profit
for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended 31 December
2012 is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the parent by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the
weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued
at no consideration on the deemed conversion of all the dilutive
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

3491 1,555,664 1518573

= - 388916 250 388713 256

- 21,939 2142
= (19,805) (19,805)
= 15,033 15,033
= (2,546) (2,546)
= (37.718) (37.118)

= - 365819 235 365819 241

FREARBN IR AR ERRER
FBEARAFENBRAREAD E
TTEBEINEFSHE -

HE_Z——F+-_A=+—HIHF
ENSRBERMNNZEGAFER
RiERFEA ARG EEFEBRARSE
WE BITE @R NET M ERE
BEMETTBRERFERATR
R AT REZRITHE B INEFY
0
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY 10. BATZTEREZKEEAELS

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (continued) REF (&)
No adjustment had been made to the basic earnings per share BE_T—F+_-_A=+—HIHF
amount presented for the year ended 31 December 2011 in respect B BHRERITENERESHTE
of a dilution as the impact of the share options outstanding had SN EREARABF S EER RS
an anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share amount B B ERZEMEEY N EIRE
presented. REFELEERE
The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic T RBEAESRERNRESRF
and diluted earnings per share computations: U B I 1 Y BUE -
2012 2011
—E—-—F —E—=—GE
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBT R ARETT

Earnings B
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of FARFTE GARE A K #E
the parent, used in the basic and diluted BHREE AT T
earnings per share calculation ERFFE ARIERNE 850,774 1,122,929
Number of shares
KA &R
2012 201
= B
'000 '000
TR Tz
Shares [i&vy
Weighted average number of ordinary shares REtESRER
in issue during the year used in the basic ABROFADET
earnings per share calculation @ AR hnE g 8 2,810,491 2,810,482
Effect of dilution - weighted average BexE — TaiRmnE
number of ordinary shares: T8
Share options fEAR 3,277 -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares TENE EMAEY
adjusted for the effect of dilution AR INE Y 8 2,813,768 2,810,482




Group

At 1 January 2011, net of
accumulated depreciation
Additions
Transfers from construction in progress
Disposals
Depreciation charge for the year

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Transfers from construction in progress
Disposals

Depreciation charge for the year
Impairment provided for the year

At 31 December 2012, net of
accumulated depreciation
and impairment

At 1 January 2011
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2011

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2012
Cost

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

Net carrying amount

W-E——%-f-8"
mm%%ﬁﬁ% 1,876,985
e }
MEZTREA .
i =
KEEHETH (47,121)
RZE——F
tZA=1-8Ek
“2——%-f-1
ENBRETE 1,829,864
NE -
HERTEEA 24576
HeE (232)
KEEHESH (46,261)
REERERE =
WZE—-F
+=R=+-R"
ENMBR2MERAE  1807,947
R-ZF——%F-A—H
R 2,033,393
2HE (156,408)
ERFE 1,876,985
RZF——
+-A=+-H
AR 2,033,393
ZEE (203,529)
FHFE 1,829,864
WZE——F
t-A=+-R
PR 2,062,593
RERRE
(254,646)
FRFE 1,807,947
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435,437
197927
130,809

(1.849)
(142,545)

619,779
173,345
111,955
(6,591)
(195977)

702,51

920,739
(485,302)

435437

1,241,650
(621,871)

619,779

1,498,930

(796,419)

702,51

All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC, and
the land is held under a medium term lease.

TEE

6,864
2,230

(375)
(2,820)

5899
5461

(708)
(2,388)

8,264

17,766
(10,902)

6,864

18913
(13,014)

5899

20,435

(12,171)

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —E——F+-H=+—H
118,510 55977 2,493,773
54,432 160,294 414,883
2336 (133,145) -
(1,796 - (4,020)
(29,157) - (221,643)
144,325 83,126 2,682,993
48,764 117,975 345,545
3,125 (115,080) 24,576
(4648) - (12,179)
(34,125) (379)  (279,130)
(1279) - (1,279

156,162 85,642 2,760,526
372,461 55077 3.400336
(253,951) - (906,563)
118,510 55977 2,493,773
419,262 83,126 3,796344
(274.937) - (1,13351)
144,325 83,126 2,682,993
441,190 86,021 4,109,169
(285,028) (379) (1,348,643)
156,162 85,642 2,760,526

8,264

AEERE L RETFTHMNFE -
mE L IRFBMBNRFE
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12. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. BREYHE
Group rEE
2012 2011
—B——fF —F——4F
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARE T ARETTT

At 31 December R+—A=+—~1
Cost PR 27,577 56,788
Accumulated depreciation e (3.810) (6,639)
Net carrying amount BREFE 23,767 50,149
A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment properties FHRFRNZEYMENREFESL
at the beginning and end of the year is as follows: BRAAT -
2012 2011
—F-=-F —FT—F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARETTT
Net carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BMEREFE 50,149 51,357
Depreciation e (586) (1,208)
Transfer to owner-occupied property EHEREZEIERAME (25,796) -
Net carrying amount at 31 December R+=-—A=+—H8/
FREFE 23,767 50,149
The Group's investment properties were revalued at RMB46,327,000 AEBNREMERRRAIRN =
on an open market, existing use basis on 31 December 2012 by the T——"F+_HA=+—HBHWAHEM
Company. The investment properties are situated in PRC and are % BERAZEEEBRRARR
leased to third parties under medium term operating leases, further 46,327,0007T ° L E W EH R R H
summary details are included in note 32 to the financial statements. FREREEANORETE=R -
HFBEREHNMBmKRM T2 -
13. LEASE PREPAYMENTS 13. BAfFNHEE
Lease prepayments represented land use rights paid to the PRC Taf R & HE A R BT # R e+
government authorities and are amortised on the straight-line basis HE AR - WIHREHENEBHEER
over respective lease agreement period. The leasehold land is held HEAEEY - c AEL AP HRAEE

under a medium term lease and is situated in the PRC. BE B HE -




Group

The movements of intangible assets are as follows:

At 1 January 2011, net of

accumulated amortisation

Addition
Disposal

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012, net of

accumulated amortisation

Addition
Amortisation

At 31 December 2012, net of
accumulated amortisation

At 1 January 2011
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012

Cost

Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2012
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

N=F——F—A—H

KRR BETHEE S
NE
HE
R_ZE——F+-A=+—H
k—Z2——%—H—H"
bR R T
NG
i
RZZE——F+_A

=1+—8  BNRRFTEH
R-F——%—f—H
BEN

RET

REFE

BREFE
RZZE——F+-H=+—H
A

Rt

AR HE
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REH
EREEENEBUNT -
2.172,242 - 2.172,242
= 5,097 5,097
(5,669) - (5,669)
2,166,573 5,097 2,171,670
_ 4641 4,641
- (1,814) (1,814)
2,166,573 7,924 2,174,497
2.172,242 3,277 2,175,519
= (3,277) (3,277)
2,172,242 = 2,172,242
2,166,573 8,374 2,174,947
= (3,277) (3,277)
2,166,573 5,097 2,171,670
2,166,573 13,015 2,179,588
= (5,091) (5,091)
2,166,573 7.924 2,174,497
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 14. BREE (B)
Impairment testing of goodwill EENRERR
The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the following BENEAEESRE NIREELE
cash-generating units: BT
2012 2011
—E-C-F —T——%F
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
B aE AR®ET T AREF T
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. LV EEERERSER AR (a) 111,104 111,104
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. BERARERARAR] (b) 297,097 297,097
Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. EEBRARESRAR AT (0) 2,712 2,712
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment FERMEREFABRAR (d)

Consultant Co., Ltd. 9,343 9,343
Asia Victory International Limited EEZEEAR AR (e) 315,225 315,225
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping FILREFREYH L (f)

Centre Co., Ltd. ARATE 272,743 272,743
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. IAEEETILEEE (9)

BRRAT] 508,909 508,909
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. B EERRESAER AR (h) 91,478 91,478
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial MEHKEREEER AR (i)

Co., Ltd. 155,066 155,066
Tianjin Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. KEH X EEERE AR A A () 81,168 81,168
Lung Shing International Investment & ERBFIREERERAR (k)

Development Company Limited 59,003 59,003
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. AZRLZEEBEERREAT 1) 54,672 54,672
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. AZERBEEEERRAR (m) 137,317 137,317
Shantou Parkson Store Co., Ltd. WBEEEBAERRAR (n) 70,736 70,736

2,166,573 2,166,573

NOTES: M EE

() Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the (a) ALVEARRESERAAEE
operation of two department stores in Xi'an, the PRC. RPBERLEEMREEE

(b) Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in the (b) AEEEERARAAFERH
operation of six department stores in Beijing, Zhengzhou, Harbin Bldb R - EPN - B TR A
and Xinjiang, the PRC. ERRAEE o

() Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in (0) EEEBRBRESAERAREE

the operation of three department stores in Chongging, the PRC. RAESELE=KBEE -
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Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)

(d)

()

(m)

(n)

Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment Consultant Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the provision of consultancy and management services
in Beijing, the PRC.

Asia Victory International Limited and its subsidiaries principally
engage in the operation of two department stores in Kunming, the
PRC.

Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of a department store in Anshan, the PRC.

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation
of a department store in Nanchang, the PRC.

Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Mianyang, the PRC.

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of three department stores in Nanning, the PRC.

Tianjin Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of a department store in Tianjin, the PRC.

Lung Shing International Investment & Development Company
Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in property investment
and holding in Anshan, the PRC.

Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

Shantou Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation
of a department store in Shantou, the PRC.

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. To calculate this,
cash flow projections are prepared based on financial budgets as
approved by the executive directors which cover a period of five
years. The pre-tax discount rate applied to the cash flow projections
is 11.4% (2011: 10.9%). No growth rates have been projected beyond
the five-year period.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

BEARERR (&

(d)

(9)

(h)

(n)

)
LERMEREZAERAR IR
AR B R A R E IR o

EEHRRERARRENME QT
ITERTERARLEMRBEE

BLUXEARBEYHOLERQF
TERFEELLLE—RBEE

TABRETILEBEEERAAE
ERPEEELE—FKBERE -

HMEERARESARARIR
RPBEBEEE—FKBERE °

HENBEREEARATNEE
R EEBEE=RERE -

AEARBERRERAREE
RPEREEE—FKBEE °

ERERNERRARABLE
MEAREZERTEERLLEY
ERE -

AZRZARAEERAREIE
RPBEBEREE—RKATRE °

AR ARAERRAREE
RPBEAREE—FKBERE °

WEARAEARAREERH
BULBEASE —HKBEIE °

BERESEABMMNITRESEIRE
FHEEET TEEHSHEN
REREBATIBBEHTESCAE
MERFHREMNTRBEEEL - Be
it = T8 R /Y 3 A3 75 AT 4T IR 3R 511.4%
(ZZT——4 : 10.9%) ° I & 78 8 B
BRAFHERE -
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow

projections.

Store revenue:

Gross margins:

Operating expenses:

Discount rates:

the bases used to determine the future
earnings potential are historical sales and
average and expected growth rates of the
retail market in the PRC.

gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past two
years.

the bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation, rental
expenses and other operating expenses.
The value assigned to the key assumption
reflects past experience and management's
commitment to maintain the operating
expenses to an acceptable level.

discount rates reflect management's
estimate of the risks specific to these
entities. In determining appropriate discount
rates for each unit, a consideration has been
given to the applicable borrowing rates of
the respective units in the current year.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the respective
department store cash-generating units and the consultancy and
management services cash-generating unit, management believes
that no reasonably possible change in any of the above key
assumptions would cause the carrying values, including goodwill,
of the units to materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

14.

BREE (8)
RARTEEREENEERR
ATERAIR & R E TR B E BRER :

M

EFIE -

REFX

R

RAREBERREBNE
NHEELBEHE
AREEARTFETED
B FE AR E
5 o

I YR BIBLE
=S BA F )
-

ARETECEEDN
EESHEEMBEA
MEERA - BT
N WEREE- M
AT REMLER
Yo EETEEN
TEBRRBBAL
BREEEGCERH
X ISR AT B 2K
RYHGE ©

Prif KRR E IR E Y
ZEERBFARRN
fEat e B EMNETE
BHEFHEER BEZ
BAFEEEMNE
REEE -

BREBDHHRE

A S AEENREEL B KH
AREERBREELEMNERE
BEnmE - EREMRE LLRENERR
RIWEAIEAI LIRSS - BEEN
REE(EEREE) EEREAKRE

TH



Company

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries
Due to subsidiaries
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FELEMRRD - ARG

& s B 188 X B R
JE AT P 188 1% B IR

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

Details of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 are

set out below:

Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited  British Virgin Islands HK$0.5
BREAREARATR RBRUES 0.5 7T
Parkson Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore $$10,000,000
MRS RMARRERRAR IR 10,000,000
AR T

Rosenblum Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore S$2
IR AR EBR AR N3 2T INETT
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BRERREMARAE BB 28T
Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd. Singapore S$100
FIReRMaREREERAR K 1005 I13% 7T
Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HK$1
EERRAT BB 1787
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Hong Kong HK$1
Limited BE 18T

BEERREBARAA

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

579,041 579,041
2,969,013 2,783,953
(619,401) (572,085)
2,928,653 2,790,909

M ARG SERR - 2B NE

Bl FE & KA

RZE——F+=ZA=+—8 ' AR
AIMKI B AR BT

100

100

100

100

100

100

Investment holding

REER
Investment holding
BB
Investment holding

REERK

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REZK

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding

REER
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incorporation/
registration

interest attributable
to the Company

15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RBARNKRE (&)
Place of Percentage of equity

and operations Paid-up ZARELREBSL Principal
Company name MY MR capital Direct  Indirect activities
NEERE A i B R R HiE BiE IEEK
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment ~ The PRC US$500,000 - 100 Provision of
Consultant Co., Ltd. * e 500,000 7T consultancy and
FEREREZABRAR) management
services
REHAR
BERY
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza The PRC US$12,000,000 - 100 Operation of
Co., Ltd. ** & 12,000,000 7T department
EBNEARESBERAR stores
KEREE
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson The PRC RMB16,800,000 - 100 Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. * H N department
PEUBREEEERAR 16,800,0007T stores
KEFER
Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza The PRC RMB80,000,000 - 60  Operation of
Co., Ltd. *** s AR# department
B =BG ARESARIR™ 80,000,0007C stores
REFER
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza The PRC RMB32,500,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. * s NG department
AX I EARBESAERAR 32,500,0007T stores
REFER
Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza ~ The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 70 Operation of
Co., Ltd. ** ey AR H& department
ERERARBESARAR™ 30,000,0007T stores
REFER
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. ** e AR department
wEERARESARAR 30,000,0007T stores

REBHER



Sichuan Shishang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.*

I B AR ERER AR

Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza
Co., Ltd.*
aERREERSBERAR

Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping
Centre Co., Ltd.™*

BILUXEFERBYT L
ARRA™

Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.***

B S E L ERARA T

Parkson Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd.*
EMABERERRAR

Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd.*
BERRERERAR

Global Heights Investment Limited
FTRREBRLIA

Asia Victory International Limited

EEERERAA

Shunhe International Investment
Limited
JEFN B 1% 8 B PR A 7]
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The PRC RMB30,000,000
i AR
30,000,0007T

The PRC RMB8,000,000
FE AR
8,000,0007TC

The PRC RMB 10,000,000
e AR
10,000,0007T

The PRC RMB17,000,000
H AR
17,000,0007T

The PRC US$30,000,000
H 30,000,000 7T
The PRC US$16,680,000
H 16,680,000 7T
British Virgin Islands US$1
RBRITHE 1E7T
British Virgin Islands US$50,000
NBRLHE 50,0003 7T
Hong Kong HK$10,000
BB 10,0007 7T

SRR MIEE
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Operation of
department
stores

KEREE

- 100 Operation of
department
stores

KERBIE

- 100  Operation of
department
stores

REREE

Operation of
department
stores

REREE

= 100 Investment holding

REER

- 100  Operation of
department

stores
REBEE

= 100 Investment holding

REER

- 100 Investment holding

REZR

- 100 Investment holding

RERR
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15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RBARNKRE (&)
Place of Percentage of equity

incorporation/ interest attributable

registration

to the Company

and operations Paid-up ZARELREBSL Principal
Company name MY MR capital Direct  Indirect activities
NCIEE: A 1t B HERA BE BE IEXEX
Kunming Yun Shun He Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd.* e AERH department
ERAZBENERERER A 30,000,0007T stores
REREE
Creation (Hong Kong) Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
& Development Limited G 10,0007 7T REER
IR (B8 REZERABR AT
Creation International Investment  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
& Development Limited RBREXEHS 50,0003 7T REER
BIEERREERABR AT
Golden Village Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100  Investment holding
EREBEERAA RERAES 50,0005 7T REZR
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd.* The PRC RMB8,500,000 - 100 Operation of
IEARPILMBEERRAR HE AR department
8,500,0007T stores
ReRgE
Lung Shing International Investment  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
& Development Co., Ltd. RBRLES 50,0003 7T REER
BRERRREERARAA
Anshan Lung Shing Property The PRC US$1,050,000 - 100 Property
Services Limited * e 1,050,000 7T management
BILEEMERBERRR MEER
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd.**** e AR department
ARRZARAEARAA™ 10,000,0007T stores
ReRgl
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store The PRC RMB 15,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd*** e AR department
ARBRARAEARAA 15,000,0007T stores

REBER



Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.*
FEEHARRARERARAR

Nanning Brilliant Parkson
Commercial Co., Ltd.*

HERBEERAXERAR

Tianjin Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd.*
REARARERERAR

Changshu Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.****

FARRAREREBRAR

Zunyi Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd.™*

BEMNERARARER
BRAR

Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd.*

BB B B R AR AT

Shijiazhuang Parkson Retail
Co., Ltd. ™
ARERHAREERRA T

Beijing Huadesheng Property
Management Co., Ltd.**

s REREMEERAR AT

The PRC
P E

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
R

The PRC
i

The PRC
G

The PRC
G

The PRC
G
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RMB20,000,000 100  Operation of
ARE Department
20,000,0007T stores
KEREE
RMB27,967,415 100 Operation of
ARE department
27,967,4157C stores
KEREE
RMB10,000,000 100  Operation of
AR department
10,000,0007T stores
REREE
RMB15,000,000 100  Operation of
AR department
15,000,0007T stores
REREE
RMB12,500,000 100  Operation of
AR department
12,500,0007T stores
REREE
RMB20,000,000 100  Operation of
AR department
20,000,0007T stores
ReERgEE
RMB15,000,000 100  Operation of
AR department
15,000,0007T stores
ReERgEE
RMB400,000,000 100 Property
AR management
400,000,0007T MERER
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15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RBARNKRE (&)
Place of Percentage of equity

interest attributable
to the Company

incorporation/
registration

and operations Paid-up ZARELREBSL Principal
Company name MY MR capital Direct  Indirect activities
NCIEE: A 1t B HERA BE BE IEXEX
Capital Park Development Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
e 2ETT REER
Capital Park (HK) Investment Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
& Development Limited N 1787T REER
I (BB) REERARARA]
Malverest Property International British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
Limited RERUHS 2ETT REZR
Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
%% (F8) ARAA o 17T REER
Oroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERAHS 2ETT REER
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
BB 1787T REER
Releoment International Limited British Virgin Islands Uss$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERUES 2RTT REER
Releoment (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
BE BT REER
Leonemas International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 - 100 Investment holding
By el 2ETT REER
Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Bt 1787T REER
Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100  Investment holding
RERUHS 17T KREER
Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
MBZRERBR AR Bt 1T REER
Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
HiEEEARAT Bt BT REER



Favor Move International Limited

HHERRARAR

Jet East Investments Limited

EREEBRAF

Victory Hope Limited
pag Y] YN

Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ****
MER R AREEER
BR QA

Shantou Parkson Commercial
Co., Ltd. *
IBEAREERR AR

Great Dignity Development Limited
REERBRAT

Bond Glory Limited
REARAF

Choice Link Limited
BERBR AT

Kunshan Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ****

BURHBRAEFRAA™

Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. ***
BEAREARARAR™

British Virgin Islands
RBRAES

British Virgin Islands
RERAES

Hong Kong
BB

The PRC
P

The PRC
h

Hong Kong
i

British Virgin Islands
RBRARE

British Virgin Islands
RBRAAE

The PRC
R

The PRC
i

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B P £EE AR A A
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & %R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BB R AR BT aE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

US$1 100 Investment holding
(EV REEZK
Us$1 100 Investment holding
(EV REER
HKS$ 1 100 Investment holding
BT REER
RMB20,000,000 100  Operation of
ARE department
20,000,0007T stores
REBaEE
RMB8,000,000 100 Operation of
AR department
8,000,0007T stores
REFEE
HK$2 100 Investment holding
0BT REERR
US$1 100 Investment holding
17T REER
US$1 100 Investment holding
17T REER
RMB40,000,000 100  Operation of
NS department
40,000,0007T stores
RMB10,000,000 100  Operation of
AR department
10,000,0007T stores

REBER



1 32 PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BB £ EE B R A A
ANNUAL REPORT 2012 4F

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2012 —F—=—F+=-A=+—H

incorporation/
registration

15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RBARNKRE (&)
Place of Percentage of equity

interest attributable
to the Company

and operations Paid-up ZARELREBSL Principal
Company name AL R capital Direct  Indirect activities
IR e i B BRRA B BiE FEEK
Changzhou Parkson Retail The PRC RMB25,000,000 100 Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. *** H AR department
FNERBEERBR DA™ 25,000,0007C stores
KEREE
Changzhou Shishang Parkson The PRC RMB25,000,000 100  Operation of
Retail Development Co., Ltd. ** A H ARE department
BMNERBREEER 25,000,0007C stores
BR QA KEREE
Zhangjiakou Parkson The PRC RMB30,000,000 100  Operation of
Shopping Mall Co., Ltd. **** R AR department
RXOARBYES 30,000,000 stores
BRA R KEREE
Liupanshui Parkson Retail The PRC RMB 15,000,000 Operation of
@, L), == AR AR department
BMNABKBRARER 15,000,0007T stores
BRAE] KREREE
Jinan Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC US$5,000,000 100 Operation of
B A EEEARA R HE 5,000,000% 70 department
stores
KEFEE
Tianjin Parkson The PRC RMB500,000,000 100  Operation of
Shopping Mall Co., Ltd. **** I NS department
RANEARBERSZERAF 500,000,0007C stores
and property
management
REBEIEM
MEER
Shanxi Parkson Retail The PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. * H NS department
LR EERER AR 50,000,0007C stores
KRERER
* registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under the PRC law * ERERPERELEERLABINEBE

**

under the PRC law

the PRC law

HHHR

registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise
registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under

registered as a limited liability company under the PRC law

**

HRHH

fSE3
EREBHEEZERRTINGIE
S
ERBEPBEIZZELA/TINGE
ST
EREPEIZZELABEREL

NG



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B P £EE AR A A

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & %R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows:

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. *  The PRC
MBI ARBEERARAG Y

*

Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting
power of the subject entity, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venturer is in a position to control the
activity of the entity unilaterally.

The share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the
jointly-controlled entity at 31 December 2012 and 2011 and for the
years then ended, which are included in the consolidated financial
statements, is as follows:

Current assets mBEE
Non-current assets SEMENE E

Current liabilities mEBEE
Non-current liabilities EMEBBE

Net assets BEFE

Revenue Wz

Purchases of goods and changes in inventories BB SV RIFEEF
Operating expenses AR

Finance income BERA

Profit from operations before income tax B BT 15 75 Bl 48 & F1)
Income tax expense FIE B

Profit for the year FEFHE

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

HFRZEFIEEBOFROD

AA —
N
)\7

51  Operation of

department stores
REAEER

BEASEEBERRERNBEY
BEEE BREHHREHLF
EHERER A HREERYL
BE -QEBHUETEEHE
BEBE -

——FEZFE——FF+=-A=

T BRBEZSAHLFERIEH

(4% 1

EBNEE  BfE  BAKH

XEMEMT - WEHALZE MR

=N

132,957 126,111
8,273 6,219
141,230 132,330
(104,636) (103,546)
(1,090) (1,211)
35,504 27,573
106,598 99,674
(27.633) (24,267)
(36,246) (34,361)
6,081 4,080
48,800 45,126
(2,301) (11,343)
46,499 33,783
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17.  INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. R—XBEQATANRE
The Group has a 35% equity interest in Shanghai Nine Sea Lion REBR EBNESHMUEETEARR
Properties Management Co., Ltd., which engages in providing NEHEBIS0MRHE - Z AR ERME
property management and real estate consulting services. MESE R EHERBRE -
Particulars of the associate are as follows: B N RIMFEBOT ¢

Percentage of

Particulars equity interest
of the issued attributable
capital held Place of to the Group
Company name FriEE 81T  registration REBPE(E  Principal activities
RAER RAFFE o fif 3t &6 REBILE FTEEK
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties US$165,000 The PRC 35  Property management
Management Co., Ltd. 165,000%7C M and real estate
EBNEEMYEERBERAR consulting services
MEEEREHE
o AR 75
Group AEHE
2012 201
—E—_fF =B ——kE
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBF ARETT

Share of net assets of an associate EIE—RE =N EH

BEFE 2,042 2,204
The summarised financial information of the Group's associate is RNEEHE QAR E R an

as follows: ™
2012 201
—E-——F —T——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T
Total assets aE 8,556 8,363
Total liabilities LY=L 2,721 2,065

Net assets BEFE 5,835 6,298
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Revenue e 26,754 25,607
Profit from operations before income tax B TSR AT 48 & A1) 564 1,343
Income tax expense FRgHiF < (153) (354)
Profit for the year FEERNE 411 989

Share of tax attributable to an associate FE(H— KBt 2N R FiIE (69) (124)

FE(E — KB 2 R RIAE -

Share of profit of an associate, net of tax

HBRT I8 144 346

Group AEE
Lease prepayments SEENpizkn (i) 10,845 25,254
Deposit for equity acquisition R REUL B iR & (ii) 42,000 =
52,845 25,254

(i) This item represented the long term portion of lease prepayments. (i) ZIABEENESORAHD -
(ii) On 27 August 2012, the Group entered into a sale and purchase (i) RZFE—=—FNA=Z++tH"

agreement with East Crest International Limited (“East Crest"), a
subsidiary of PHB and fellow subsidiary of the Group, to acquire the
entire interest in Victor Crest Ltd. ("Victor Crest"), a subsidiary of
East Crest, at a total consideration of RMB420,000,001. Victor Crest
owns the 95.91% equity interest in Qingdao Parkson (including its
branch Yantai Parkson), 100% equity interest in Dalian Parkson
and Shenyang Parkson, through its wholly-owned subsidiaries,
Wide Crest Ltd., Wide Field International Limited, Parkson Venture
Pte Ltd., and Sea Coral Limited. As at 31 December 2012, deposit
amounting to RMB42,000,000 was paid.

AN & B HEPHBE MY B A B R R
EE /R R W B 2 F)East Crest
International Limited ([ East Crest])
FIVEBEWE WEAREBARK
420,000,001 7T Y i East Crest®y i &
A @Victor Crest Ltd. ([Victor Crest])
B2 EZBHEZS © Victor CrestBEBE 2
& Mt B A FWide Crest Ltd. * Wide
Field International Limited * Parkson
Venture Pte Ltd. 2 /B HiAE R A 7]
5508 (REESIEEa AR
BEJE) #I95.9100% 4 « KiEH
KBS B B RI1000EHE - R=ZF
——&#+-_A=+—8" ' BxXf
ANE#42,000,0007THIIE S
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19.

20.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 19. AHHERE
Group and Company EBNKQT
2012 2011
—B-—-F —T——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Listed equity investments, at fair value TR E
BAREE 32,098 24,685
In 2012, the gross gain in respect of the Group's available-for-sale RIZE—ZF  AEBEFAHMEE
investments recognised in other comprehensive income amounted WAR R HERE RS /AR
to RMB7,413,000. 7,413,0007T °
The above investments consist of investments in listed equity B ERFEEERAHEESRE
securities which were designated as available-for-sale financial ERNLMREEFRE - WEETED
assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate. BRI ESE -
INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 20. RAEAERKRE
Group rEH
2012 2011
—E—_fF —_ =%
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits TR B BRI TRIR AR
in licensed banks in the PRC at amortised cost ~ TFRIZE - H#EIHA AR
(Note) (Bt &E) 3,392,033 2,710,857
NOTE: B &E -
These investments in principal guaranteed deposits have terms of less ZERFEFRRENPR IV —F » &
than one year and have expected annual rates of return of up to 4.15%. 2 FEDORERRH4.15% © RIZEBEE
Pursuant to the underlying contracts or notices, the investments in principal HFBH REAFRIEENAS R H

guaranteed deposits are capital guaranteed upon the maturity date. HEERE -
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Group EH

Deferred tax assets: EEMIEE E
Depreciation e 3,418 (155) 3,263
Accrued other expenses H b 5T F 2 - 5,470 5,470
Accrued rental expenses ErtEERX 26,724 22,085 48,809
Accrued coupon provision JERtBESRE 15,623 434 16,057
Tax losses MIEE R (i) 26,408 39,450 65,858
72,173 67,284 139,457

Deferred tax liabilities: BEERIEAE
Depreciation e (24,064) 1,812 (22,252)

Fair value adjustments &A=

arising from acquisition FREE A HY

of subsidiaries DR BERAE (121,240) 1,490 (119,750)
Asset revaluation BESH (84,900) - (84,900)
Withholding taxes FBHHIE (ii) - (16,500) (16,500)
(230,204) (13,198) (243,402)

(158,031) 54,086 (103,945)
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21. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 21. EBEEHREEERAE (B)
Group (continued) AE®E (&)
Recognised Balance at
Balance at in the 31 December
1 January consolidated 2011
2011 income MR-ZT——F
R-TE——%F statement +=A
—H—H ERERE =+—H
B AR W R R Y 45 85
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

B EE AREFTT ARETT ARETE

Deferred tax assets: BEBIBEE ¢
Pre-operating expenses LRI 216 (216) =
Depreciation e 3,890 (472) 3,418
Accrued rental expenses EEtEESMAX 25,177 1,547 26,724
Accrued coupon provision BB EABE 15,308 315 15,623
Tax losses FIEEE (i) 9,000 17,408 26,408
53,591 18,582 72,173

Deferred tax liabilities: EEFIAAE -
Depreciation e (26,068) 2,004 (24,064)

Fair value adjustments U BE BT B A A

arising from acquisition FTE £/

of subsidiaries NABERAE (122,730) 1,490 (121,240)
Asset revaluation BEHEM (84,900) - (84,900)
Withholding taxes FEMRIE (i) (5,032) 5,032 =
(238,730) 8,526 (230,204)

(185,139) 27,108 (158,031)




Group

(i)

(ii)

Group

Merchandise, at cost
Consumables, at cost
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(continued)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses arising in overseas countries of RMB7,014,000 (2011:
RMB397,000) that are available indefinitely, and tax losses arising
in the PRC of RMB79,456,000 (2011: RMB53,151,000) that will
expire in one to five years, as it is not considered probable that
taxable profits will be available against which the tax losses can
be utilised at 31 December 2012.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the
foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China.
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate of
5% may be applied if there is a tax treaty between Mainland China
and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The Group is liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated
from 1 January 2008.

B RAARET
JHFEm o AR

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

EMm (%)

U]

(i)

rEE

HRAEERAR T ——F+
—AZt+—BARAUEESAA
R IEE B ERT AT -
M R BLEBINERE LR THIE
BB AR#7,014,0007T (ZFE——
& AR #397,0007T) #ERIE T
RMEEEARREFBEHESBR
—ZRAFRIHNFEEBEAR
#£79,456,000C (Z T ——4F : A
R #53,151,0007T) ¥R E LR B

REBEFBECEMAERE  RPE
MR IN IR B D E RSN
REE S KBS B #1008 TR
M- ZREB _ZTTN\F—H
—HERER BAR_ZTTLF
TZA=T-HZEBREAENR
) o 75 B A B ANEHE
PRl AR BB HE - A
AEARIE 50 FEMBE - K
SEBRERDEAMKILNZ
EMBRAAN_ZEZENF—RB—
B E SR E R AT KR B
R -

300,241 270,567
11,228 7,779
311,469 278,346
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23.

TRADE RECEIVABLES 23. BREZRE
Trade receivables are mainly consultancy and management service FEWE S FIBEEFEaEEIRKNEERT
fees receivable from "Parkson" branded department stores which EEMNAR] AEENGARE R
are managed by the Group and have an established trading history REE ZEaEREREBEAE
with the Group. The Group normally allows a credit period of not RA - AEE—RBRAEEEERT
more than 180 days from the end of each financial year of its B[S 4 R 12 TR E180H R BR BR
managed stores. A provision for doubtful debts is made when there B o A BREFIEFAD EARMEE
is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred. B AlgREBERERE - KB &
The Group's trade receivables relate to a number of diversified WEZHEBEEBE T TRARE - Eit
customers and there is no significant concentration of credit risk. AEERERITESEESTRHNEER
The trade receivables are interest-free. % o R ERWIE AR EFKIE -
An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the RMREHIR - AR BB B AEEY
reporting period, based on the payment due date, is as follows: TEWE SN TENERR DT T -
Group rEH
2012 20M
—E——fF —EF——4F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR¥TT
Within 3 months =@EAR 16,912 11,673
3 to 12 months =Z+=fE@A 358 275
Over 1 year —FMFE - 1,600
17,270 13,548

Included in the balance as at 31 December 2012 are trade receivables
from a jointly-controlled entity of RMB34,000 (2011: RMB288,000)
and from fellow subsidiaries of RMB3,012,000 (2011: RMB2,671,000)
which are attributable to the consultancy fee income of the Group
as disclosed in note 36(ii). These balances are unsecured and
interest-free.

R—_ZTE——F+-_A=+—8" &
BREREAEEZABRAEGD R
KEHREZEHERELRZKEBAR
B FE U B B 3B A R #34,0007T (=
T ——F: AR#2880007T) XA
R#3,012,000L (ZE2——F : AR
#2,671,0007T) * 3 40 MY 5E36(i) BT
R REEBAEEAREE -
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The aged analysis of trade receivables that are not considered to
be impaired is as follows:

Group
Neither past due nor impaired 3 f 38 H KO (B
Over 3 months past due WEI={E A A £

Receivables that were past due but not impaired mainly related to
receivables from fellow subsidiaries and corporate customers which
have a long business relationship with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary at this stage because there has not been a
significant change in credit quality of the individual debtors and the
balances are considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

AR AR ER FEWE 5 5 IERRER AT
MR

ARH

17,270 11,948
- 1,600
17,270 13,548

ERBERRENELFIEEZ AR
BREMBARKEAEBFERE
¥BERNRFE LR EUFIE - 1B
BBREKS  E2RE - ANMERIE
BARGEEMRAL EERE L - &)
AIR AR 2Bk E - HORFEEXH/AE
HRERE -  AEBWEFEZEL
B EREARR - TEEMNRER
B ©

Group NEH
Current BN HA
Utilities and rental deposits KBEENASIR 117,999 84,733
Lease prepayments RS 403,722 255,783
Other prepayments H b TS 508 37,451 33,687
Advances to suppliers ) £ 8 72 A 5K 80,755 75,099
Receivables from a non-controlling interest holder TH&?ET fRiEREA A
RIB 8 8
Credit card sales receivables }"HM*)EH—F%E 145,849 112,571
Dividend receivables e YRR B, 306 -
Interest receivables JrE WUFI B, 32,831 35370
Tax refund receivables JEUBER T IR 5,793 9,195
Prepaid tax ENTE 43,988 44,096
Other deposits Hibike 100,000 4,000
Other receivables H b fE U SR8 57,357 71,001
1,026,059 725,543
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o REREME (367) (462)
1,025,692 725,081
Non-current JEBNHA

Prepayment for purchase of land and building BE T MEFTEN K 620,048 422,760
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25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS 25. HERBSEEBYREHER

Group NEE
2012 2011
s — =i
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR T ARBTT
Cash and bank balances INe NMIBTTERS 1,038,726 1,054,519
Short-term deposits EHITFR 635,694 1,337,901
1,674,420 2,392,420
Less: Non-pledged time deposits with original B BARRAR A
maturity of more than three months A= 1E A &Y
when acquired = 1K 10 F BRI 5K (225,365) (702,416)
Cash and cash equivalents RE NIBEEEY 1,449,055 1,690,004
The cash and bank balances and short-term deposits of the Group RZE—Z_F+-_A=+—H &&%

BEMIR e RIBTTESRUAREEEFERA
R #1,446,764,0007T (=& — — 4 :
A R #1587,111,0007T) A A Rt
B mMARETEERBREMS EEH
Hih o 5 ESE L BAS A REAT
EHERINEE FIFTARRR ©

amounting to RMB1,446,764,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB1,587,111,000) were denominated in Renminbi, which is not
freely convertible in the international market. The remittance of
funds out of the PRC is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed
by the PRC government.

Company ENN|

2012 2011
—E-——fF %
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Cash and bank balances W& RIRTTEEER 133,662 33,576
Short-term deposits SRR 52,479 737,792
186,141 771,368

Less: Non-pledged time deposits with original o BARREEHE

maturity of more than three months BE=EAR

when acquired IR 1R HATE K (253) (252,036)
Cash and cash equivalents e NIREEEBY 185,888 519,332

FRIRITHIR ©IZ T B RITERA R
EENTBHESXRMA L - AEER
SRR EEL—HET @AM
FEETE SR 00 BIIR A BT RN R ik
BFLE - REBRRITERTFAEE
= HERTT BT B30 S R R 8% o

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of
between one day and twelve months, depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short-term deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.
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An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows: ENESFIERNERRSTAOT :
Group AEE
Within 3 months =EAR 1,806,153 1,902,231
3 to 12 months =&+ _{@H 104,884 62,275
Over 1 year =&EPR = 25,898 17,563
1,936,935 1,982,069
Group REHE
Customers' deposits BEE® 1,283,839 1,060,921
Provision for coupon liabilities (Note) BEASABERE (M) 70,521 69,476
Accrued salaries and bonuses BT F & RIEAT 21,112 20,865
Other tax payables H {th JE < 738 158,202 179,622
Deposits from suppliers HENES 90,823 110,062
Construction fee payables BT IEES 43,810 42,269
Rental payables EiEe 120,310 102,621
Accrued interest FEZTF 2 13,380 11,426
Other payables and accruals H At &R IE I
FEETIEE 158,910 166,087

1,960,907 1,763,349
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27. CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS, OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 27. EF#& <€ - HitESE R EE

(continued) BHA (&)
NOTE: B &E
A reconciliation of the provision for coupon liabilities is as follows: BRAAEBENHENT :
2012 201
—E——fF —E——F
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARKETT

At 1 January n—A—H 69,476 66,553
Arising during the year FNEE 146,724 170,109
Revenue recognised on utilised points EBAES ERAUA (115,277) (136,961)
Revenue recognised on expired points B EIEAFE D R A A (30,402) (30,225)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 70,521 69,476
The provision for coupon liabilities is estimated based on the amount of BESAERBIRER REHREY
bonus points outstanding as at the end of the reporting period that are REIFAER G RERBED SRBMA -
expected to be redeemed before expiry. The outstanding bonus points are AL S D AT ¥R B R 69 T e {8 B
redeemable in the next two financial years from the end of the reporting BEEER -
period.
28. LONG TERM PAYABLES 28. REIEMNRE
The long term payables represented the long term portion of REIENFIRE R H SR 8K
accrued rental expenses. o o
29. TERM LOAN FACILITIES 29. EHERBME
Group and Company EEERAEQT
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000

AR®T R ARETT

Current B HA
Term loan facility loan A TEHERBEERA 1,558,827 =
Term loan facility consisted of loan B and C FHERMEBTEER

BAC 932,334 -

2,491,161 -

Non-current JEENER
Term loan facility loan A EHEFRHEERA - 1,548,066
Term loan facility consisted of loan B and C TFHERRMEBIEER

BX&C - 919,380

2,467,446
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On 10 November 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with
a number of overseas banks to borrow a loan in order to: 1) provide
funding for its business expansion and other general corporate
needs, and 2) redeem the senior guaranteed notes due November
2011 in full. Pursuant to the loan agreement, the Company drew
down the loan at a principal of US$250,000,000 (the "Facility A
loan") in two batches of US$70,000,000 and US$180,000,000 on
22 November 2010 and 23 December 2010, respectively. The loan
bears interest at a floating LIBOR (6 months) plus 2.15% per annum,
payable semi-annually in arrears on 10 May and 10 November of
each year, beginning on 10 May 2011. The principal of the term loan
is repayable on 12 November 2013.

In order to hedge the Group's exposure to the risks arising from
the variability of interest rates and fluctuation of foreign exchange
rates, the Company entered into interest rate swap (note 31) and
cross currency swap (note 31) contracts on the respective draw-
down dates. The purpose of the swap arrangements is to provide the
Group with a RMB equivalent fixed rate debt of RMB1,665,268,000
and a fixed interest rate of 1.66% per annum.

On 29 November 2011, the Company entered into an amendment
and restatement agreement with certain overseas investors (the
"lending banks") to upsize the syndicated loan from the original
sum of US$250,000,000 to US$400,000,000 in order to fund its
growth strategy through acquisition of certain department stores
in the PRC. Pursuant to the above loan agreement, the Company
is able to draw down a loan principal of US$150,000,000 through
JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. Hong Kong Branch in two batches of
US$100,000,000 (the “Facility B loan") and HK$390,000,000 (the
"Facility C loan" approximates US$50,000,000) on 29 November
2011, respectively. The loan bears interest at a floating rate, which
is a combination of LIBOR/HIBOR (6 months), and a margin at
2.15% per year. The entire US$350,000,000 and HK$390,000,000
of syndicated loan is due for full repayment on 12 November 2013.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

R-_ZE—TF+—A+H  ARAH
BT EINRITRI S g - AR ER
TEREER B) ARREBEE
MEM—BEEFTRKRERE S &2)
2HBEORN - ——F+— ARHEY
BEAERERE - BEERHZE - A2
AL E R FR AN € 58250,000,0003€
T(RMEERAl "MK =T —
EE+—A -+ RAR-_E—ZTF
+= A=+ = 8% 532 E170,000,000
3= 7T }2.180,000,0005 7T ) °© B X LA fl
FERITRERE NEA) IFEF =
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Simultaneously, the Company entered into interest rate swap (note
31) agreements to hedge the risks arising from the variability of
interest rate for Facility B loan and Facility C loan, respectively.
The purpose of the swap arrangement is to provide the Group
with a US$100,000,000 fixed rate of 2.98% per annum and a
HK$390,000,000 fixed rate loan of 2.91% per annum, respectively.

The obligation of the Company under term loan facilities was
secured by pledges or equitable mortgages and charges over the
entire issued share capital of certain subsidiaries of the Company.
Also, the above loan agreements on Facility A loan, Facility B loan
and Facility C loan (collectively the "Facility Agreement") contains
a specific performance obligation imposed on PHB. Specifically,
the Facility Agreement required PHB at any time when the term
loan facilities remains outstanding to control whether directly or
indirectly through any person beneficially:

1) more than 30% issued share capital of the Company and,

2) issued share capital having the right to cast more than
30% of the votes capable of being cast in the shareholder
meeting of the Company.

The non compliance on the specific performance obligation imposed
on PHB might trigger an early repayment of the outstanding
syndicated loan by the Company within 15 business days after
receiving notice from the agent to the Facility Agreement.

As at the balance sheet date, PHB controls and beneficially owns
directly or indirectly 51.53% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

The Group and the Company did not have any significant contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2012.

Cash flow hedges are used to mitigate the Group's exposure to
changes in cash flows attributable to interest rate fluctuations
associated with interest and principal payments on the Group's
variable rate interest-bearing term loan facilities (note 29).
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All derivative financial instruments are recorded at fair value on
the consolidated statement of financial position. Effective changes
in the fair values of these cash flow hedging instruments are
recognised in the hedging reserve in the consolidated statement of
financial position and are then reclassified from equity to profit or
loss in the same period that the forecasted cash flows of the hedged
items impact the profit. The ineffective portions of changes in fair

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

EMEERITAEZARBERERS
MBRARRAR - WERSREH
HTARABENEREPINGAH
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value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are

recognised in the consolidated income statement.

An analysis of the Group's derivative financial instruments is

presented below:

Group and Company

Current
Interest rate swaps

hedging instruments for a term loan facilities
Cross currency swaps

hedging instruments for a term loan facilities

Non-current
Interest rate swaps

hedging instruments for a term loan facilities
Cross currency swaps

hedging instruments for a term loan facilities

HISFERE S IO NERE Wa R T

In November 2010, the Group entered into a series of cross currency
and interest rate swap contracts with the contracting parties to
convert the Group's US$250,000,000 loan to an RMB equivalent
fixed rate debt of RMB1,665,268,000 with a fixed interest rate of
1.66% per annum.

In November 2011, the Group entered into a series of interest
rate swap contracts with the contracting parties to convert
US$100,000,000 Facility B loan to a US$ fixed rate loan at 2.98%
per annum and a HK$390,000,000 Facility C loan to a HK$ fixed
rate loan at 2.919%, respectively.

e
REEBTESBR T ENDITHR
I
AEERADQF
BN EA
71| 2= e HR
TFTHERREL AT A (11,873) -
R X & &5 5
FHERMELHTA (57.625) -
(69,498) -
JEBNER
71| 2= 3 HR
THEFMEYRTA - 2,855
R X G5 5
TFHERREY FATA - (8,683)
- (5,828)
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FAFEIL —RINRZXE® KT
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1 1,665,268,000C T EER - EF
KR 5166 o
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND COMMITMENTS 32, R&HEOTHRAIE
(i)  Operating lease arrangements () REHEHRH
As lessee tERAA
The Group leases certain of its properties under operating AREBRBEEEHEOLTHRER
lease arrangements. Majority of these leases have non- ETWE - KD ZEHEOHN
cancellable lease terms ranging from 15 to 20 years and AR BN F152205F 2
there are no restrictions placed upon the Group by entering M- BEASEHMERTVZS
into these lease agreements. ME WX 2 AR FI o
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had the following future REBNRN -—_ZET——F+-_H=
minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating T—BHRBETAIREGEEEHEN
leases: RN ARRRERSMT :
2012 2011
—EB——fF —F——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR®ET T
Within one year —FR 859,409 655,428
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_REERE
(BEEEMRT) 4,102,940 2,739,427
After five years AFiE 10,169,726 7,303,678
15,132,075 10,698,533

A lease that is cancellable only upon the occurrence of
some remote contingency is a non-cancellable operating
lease as defined under IFRSs. Pursuant to the relevant
lease agreements, the Group is entitled to terminate the
underlying lease agreement if the attributable department
store business has incurred losses in excess of a prescribed
amount or any department store will not be in a position to
continue its business because of the losses.

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental
amount is chargeable at a percentage of the turnover of
the respective store.

B ERLEETERRANRER
RAENEHE BB RS
ERRENTAIHELZ A
o REAEEEEDRZ WA
BEEBELBTREEEN
BRI A S EEEENE
EREREER  AAKEE
BRI BREE R

Bt &SN - FERAEERR
EREENEERNE -8
A e



()

(i)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B B P £EE AR A A

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 & %R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Operating lease arrangements (continued) (0]

As lessor

The Group leases out certain of its properties under

operating leases. These leases have remaining non-

cancellable lease terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had the following

future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable

operating leases:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_FERF
(BEEREME)

After five years RFE

In addition to the above, the annual contingent renta

amount is calculated on a percentage of the turnover of

the respective tenants.

In addition to the operating lease arrangements above, the (ii)

Group had the following capital commitments at the end

of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for: DETA B RBHE -
Leasehold improvements MEMREE
Purchase of land and building e REF
Equity acquisition (Note) R UEE (ME)

On 27 August 2012, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with East Crest as detailed in note 18 to the financial
statements. As at 31 December 2012, deposit for the equity
acquisition amounting to RMB42,000,000 has been paid and the
rest of the consideration represents capital commitment of the
Group.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

REEHNZE (B)
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AEERBEEHEOLEET
YR o ZEFMAKR TR
HEBNF1Z10FTE -

AEER-TE-——F+=-A=
+— BRET A HER L E LY
AR R EEBSAT -

132,182 124,274
221,028 203,488
107,771 48,680
460,981 376,442
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%ﬁﬁ%%%%%%*ﬁﬁ%
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Bl RS HRE AT E AR
¥

40,619 32,663
105,690 281,840
378,000 =
524,309 314,503
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The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives,
comprise term loan facilities, trade payables and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for
the Group's operations. The Group has various financial assets such
as prepayments, deposits and other receivables, trade receivables
and short-term deposits which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, primarily interest
rate swaps and cross currency swaps. The purpose is to manage the
interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group's operations
and its sources of finance.

Itis, and has been throughout the period under review, the Group's
policy that no trading in derivatives shall be undertaken other than
the interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps as mentioned
above.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's policy is to manage its interest risk using fixed interest
rate debts or structured fixed interest rate borrowings through
interest rate swaps (note 31).

Foreign currency risk

As the Group's debt financing is mainly in US$ and HK$ while the
Group has significant investments and operations in the PRC, the
Group's statement of financial position can be affected significantly
by movements in the US$/RMB and HK$/RMB exchange rates. The
Group seeks to mitigate the effect of this currency exposure by
structured derivative transactions, primarily through cross currency
interest rate swaps. The purpose is to manage the currency risks
arising from the Group's cash flows from operations and its sources
of finance.

A reasonably possible change of 5% in the exchange rates between
US$ and RMB and between HK$ and RMB as at end of the reporting
period would have no material impact on the Group's profit or loss
and equity.
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Credit risk

The Group trades on credit only with third parties who have an
established trading history with the Group and who have no history
of default. It is the Group's policy that new customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is
not significant. The maximum exposure is the carrying amount as
disclosed in note 23 to the financial statements.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, short term deposits, investment in
principal guaranteed deposits, prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, certain derivative instruments, arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments. With respect to credit risk arising
from derivative financial instruments, the Group only enters into
derivative transactions with well-established financial institutions.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of bank loans and other
interest-bearing borrowings. 100% of the Group's debts would
mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil)
based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements. The directors have reviewed the Group's liquidity
position, working capital and capital expenditure requirements and
determined that the Group has no significant liquidity risk.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on
contractual or expected undiscounted payments.

SRR MIEE
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

33. BIBEREEAEREE (8)

RBEEER (&)

Group AEH
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE—F——Ff{—H=1—HILFZF
Within
1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years Total
-1 -EMF WMEZF ZEQNF mct
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARBTR AR®TR ARBTR AR%®TxR
Term loan facilities FEHERRE 2,678,653 - - - 2,678,653
Trade payables FERTE 538 1,936,935 - - - 1,936,935
Financial liabilities included in ~ BEREF&ZE -
customers' deposits, Hfth FEAT 3RIB &
other payables and accruals FEEHIE B &)
TREE 181,392 - - - 181,392
Derivative financial instruments  fEE AR T AR
designated as hedging THESRMIA
instruments 69,498 - - - 69,498
Year ended 31 December 2011 HBE—FT——F T _H=1—HIFE
Within
Tyear 1to2years 2to3years 3to4years Total
—ER —ERE WE=ZF ZENF BEr
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT AREBETT AREBTT AREBTT
Term loan facilities THETRE = 2,735,894 = = 2,735,894
Trade payables B8 5 F0E 1,982,069 = = = 1,982,069
Financial liabilities included in BRREPES
customers' deposits, H At FETRIB &
other payables and accruals FEATIA B AR
TRBE 208,209 - - - 208,209
Derivative financial instruments  §5E A% T AR
designated as hedging fTTESmIA
instruments - 8,683 - - 8,683




Liquidity risk (continued)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on

contractual or expected undiscounted payments.

Company
Year ended 31 December 2012

Term loan facilities

Financial liabilities included in
customers' deposits,
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments
designated as hedging
instruments

Year ended 31 December 2011

Term loan facilities

Financial liabilities included in
customers' deposits,
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments
designated as hedging
instruments

EHERRE
BRENEPRE
Hip N sRIE R
%ﬁﬁﬁmm
TAAE

EE R TAN
TEERMTA

2,678,653

13,716

69,498

EHERRE =
BRENEPRE
Hip N sRIE R
%ﬁEHW%
AR

EE R TAN
TEERTA

11,445
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RBESRR (8)

TRBAIZ S L IR ARBEIR S G
HEOARRRHEMRN SR AEN
BHBR

ARH
HE_F——F1T-A=1+—HIFE

2,678,653

13,716

69,498

BE—T——F+-A=+—HIFE

2,735,894 g - 273589
- - - 11,445
8,683 s 8 8,683
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 33. HEEMEERERKE (&)
(continued)
Capital management EXRERE
The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to AEEEAEENETERZAERE
ensure that it maintains the Group's stability and growth. BAREENEBTENER -
The Group reqularly reviews and manages its capital structure and &E B RERORA N E « AEBAEK
makes adjustments to it taking into consideration of changes in REwFTNK « IR NFEFT B FIGE )
economic conditions, future capital requirements of the Group, BERSRE Bt EARZ RTER
prevailing and projected profitability and operating cash flows, R EWE  XEBTFEHRANE
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment BEREBIWEHEELFAE -
opportunities.
The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net REBFNRAEERAGRLE R (KALRE
adjusted debt divided by the total adjusted capital plus net adjusted TR EA M DA LS A B A 7N 48 58 B AR A 2
debt. Net debt includes long term payables, term loan facilities BIEFE M) ERER o (E/F58
due November 2013, trade payables, customers' deposits, other BEREEMNRE RZE—=F1+
payables and accruals less cash and cash equivalents, time deposits — AR EHERRE ENES
and investment in principle guaranteed deposits. Capital includes FIE - BPEe - HtENFIERE
equity attributable to owners of the parent less the hedging reserve. SAEBENBRRENREEBY - F
The gearing ratios as at the ends of the reporting periods were as HERRREAETIRE - EXRBIER
follows: NRIFIB ARG SR E P EE o 1
MERRNEERBLLERNT :
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®ETT ARBFT
Long term payables R FIAE 238,487 113,750
Term loan facilities due November 2013 R-ZE—=%+—A#
NS T HERRE 2,491,161 2,467,446
Trade payables FENE S5IE 1,936,935 1,982,069
Customers' deposits, other payables and accruals e HtES
FIA N ER 1,960,907 1,763,349
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W ReERREEED (1,449,055) (1,690,004)
Time deposits TFHFER (225,365) (702,416)
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits RATFHRE (3,392,033) (2,710,857)
Net adjusted debt RFRERFR 1,561,037 1,223,337
Total equity s 5,661,360 5,340,593
Less: Hedging reserve W ER 20,238 80,058
Total adjusted capital Gk PNk 5,641,122 5,260,535
Adjusted capital and net adjusted debt AR EAR NS HAEERTE 7,202,159 6,483,872
Gearing ratio BEEABLE 22% 19%




The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: T~
Group
Financial assets TREE
Loans and receivables: BRI ENRIE
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEFEY
Time deposits EHFER
Financial assets included in prepayments, BERENIE
deposits and other receivables Be REAM R
FEANESREE
Trade receivables FEWE 5 I8
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits RAFEZIRE
Available-for-sale investments AfHEERE

Derivative financial instruments designated as
hedging instruments - non-current (note 31)

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
Trade payables
Financial liabilities included in customers'
deposits, other payables and accruals

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings:
Term loan facilities - current
Term loan facilities - non-current
Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments (note 31):
Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments - current
Derivative financial instruments designated
as hedging instruments - non-current
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ARE

BEREHMTANITESR
THA—ER® (BaEs1)

ZRAE

HEERATRNERMAE

I8 5 50A
BEREFPES
HoA R R B
EEtEBEANERBIE
AAEERMEER
EHEFRE — A
EHERRE — IR
BERERTENITE
SRITA (PH5E31) -
BEREMTANITE
TRITE - R
EEREHMTANITE
TRTE - FRY

1,449,055
225,365

327,400
17,270
3,392,033

32,098

5,443,221

1,936,935

181,392

2,491,161

69,498

4,678,986

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

EReRM T ARSI RNREEL

1,690,004
702,416

204,965
13,548
2,710,857

24,685

2,855

5,349,330

1,982,069

208,209

2,467,446

8,683

4,666,407
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 34, 2WMIEBESE (&)
Company VNN |
2012 2011
—E-—fF —ET——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000

AR T ARETT

Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables: ERKEWRIA
Cash and cash equivalents BeRESEEY 185,888 519,332
Time deposits TFHIFR 253 252,036
Financial assets included in prepayments, BIENTER A -
deposits and other receivables 7&K E AW
REANEREE 7,733 8,485
Available-for-sale investments ARHERE 32,098 24,685

Derivative financial instruments designated as BEASHMTIENTAESR

hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) TH - 3ERE (FF5E31) - 2,855
225,972 807,393

2012 201

—E-——F —E——F

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARB T ARETT

Financial liabilities ERAE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: LR AR S @A S
Financial liabilities included in customers' BREREFES
deposits, other payables and accruals H A FE TR &
EFTIREANEmEaE 13,716 11,445
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings: SRERREE
Term loan facilities - current EHERREE — BH 2,491,161 -
Term loan facilities - non-current TFHEHRE — JEANH - 2,467,446
Derivative financial instruments designated EEAHPTAENITA
as hedging instruments (note 31): ST E (FzE31) :
Derivative financial instruments designated EEAHHMIENITA
as hedging instruments - current SRTHE - RH 69,498 -
Derivative financial instruments designated EEAHHRTANITA
as hedging instruments - non-current SR THE - IERE - 8,683
2,574,375 2,487,574
The fair values of derivative financial instruments designated BEAHHATANTEEMT AR
as hedging instruments and other financial assets have been b S BB EN QR BE RSN X

calculated using market interest rates. ETE -
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AEBEARRNE R TANKREE

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's and the

Company's financial instruments are as follows: FAREBENAT
Group AEE
Cash and cash equivalents He RIBLEEY) 1,449,055 1,690,004 1,449,055 1,690,004
Time deposits TEHFER 225,365 702,416 225,365 702,416
Financial assets included in prepayments, BERENFE
deposits and other receivables Be REMER
FEANEREE 327,400 204965 327,400 204,965
Trade receivables B E 5508 17,270 13,548 17,270 13,548
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits REGRIRE 3,392,033 2710857 3,392,033 2,710,857
Available-for-sale investments At HERE 32,098 24,685 32,098 24,685
Derivative financial instruments designated as BEAHERTAR
hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) fTEERIA
—3Em® (fsn) - 2,855 - 2,855
5,443,221 5,349,330 5,443,221 5,349,330
Trade payables ENE SZE 1,936,935 1,982,069 1,936,935 1,982,069
Financial liabilities included in customers' AEREPES -
deposits, other payables and accruals H At e R &
EsTEEANSREE 181,392 208,209 181,392 208,209
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings: HEERREE
Term loan facilities - current THETRE — B 2,491,161 - 2,491,161 -
Term loan facilities - non-current THEZRE — JEAH - 2,467,446 - 2,467,446
Derivative financial instruments designated as EEREMIAN
hedging instruments - current (note 31) TEemIA
—n& (Ms1) 69,498 - 69,498 =
Derivative financial instruments designated as EEREMIAN
hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) TESRTA
— 38 (faE31) - 8,683 - 8,683
4,678,986 4,666,407 4,678,986 4,666,407
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35. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

35. ARBERAABEER (B)

Company VNN |
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AREE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--f —ZT——% ZB--F —T——&F
Financial assets RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
SREE ARETRE ARETT AR®Tn ARETT
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEEY 185,888 519,332 185,888 519,332
Time deposits ha:ihex 253 252,036 253 252,036
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEREMNFE -
deposits and other receivables e RHMmER
TENNEREE 7,733 8,485 7,733 8,485
Available-for-sale investments it ERE 32,098 24,685 32,098 24,685
Derivative financial instruments designated as EEAREHRIAMN
hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) THEERIA
—3EmE (Msksn) - 2,855 - 2,855
225,972 807,393 225,972 807,393
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE AREE
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--—f —T——F —B--f —ET—F&
Financial liabilities RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
THAaE ARETRT AR%®TT AR¥TR ARETET
Financial liabilities included in customers' BEREERS
deposits, other payables and accruals H At e IR &
E:HTEE NS REE 13,716 11,445 13,716 11,445
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings: SAEETRES
Term loan facilities - current THERRE — 2,491,161 - 2,491,161 -
Term loan facilities - non-current EHEREE — A - 2467446 - 2,467,446
Derivative financial instruments designated as EEAHRIAN
hedging instruments - current (note 31) THESRTA
— & (FizE31) 69,498 - 69,498 i
Derivative financial instruments designated as EEAMHRTAR
hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) MESRMTA
—3ERE (PErar) - 8,683 - 8,683
2,574375 2487574 2574375 2,487,574

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were

used to estimate the fair values:

TREENMBENAABEIIABR
EHREMRS (WIRHI BRI
) PHRARIAMERIRNESEA
i - ARSI AR BERREREITA

RBRIT :
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The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, financial
assets included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, trade
receivables, investments in principal guaranteed deposits, trade
payables, and financial liabilities included in customers' deposits,
other payables and accruals approximate to their carrying amounts
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-bearing
bank and other borrowings have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with
various counterparties, principally financial institutions with
A* credit ratings. Derivatives financial instruments, including
forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps, are measured
using valuation techniques similar to forward pricing and swap
models, using present value calculations. The models incorporate
various market observable inputs including the credit quality
of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and
interest rate curves. The carrying amounts of forward currency
contracts and interest rate swaps are the same as their fair values.

As at 31 December 2012, the marked to market value of the
derivative asset position was net of a credit valuation adjustment
attributable to derivative counterparty default risk. The changes
in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge
effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in a hedge
relationship and other financial instruments recognised at fair
value.

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair values of financial instruments:

Level 1:  fair values measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2:  fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which all inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly

Level 3:  fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which any inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs)

SRR MIEE
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ReMREFEY  THEFK - B8
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ANEREE  BREZHKE - RAE
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KR - REEEE KR Ri= MK
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35. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued) 35, DAAREBERAAEBEESR (&)
_|_

As at 31 December 2012, the Group held the following financial R-E——F+-_B=+—H ' K&
instruments measured at fair value: BERFENTEARBEFENEHRT
H
Financial assets at fair value: BAREETENSREE !
2012 201
—E-—F —T——F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETFTT
Level 1 =R
Available-for-sale investments HEERE 32,098 24,685
Level 2 [E#2
Derivative financial instruments designated EERHHAITADN
as hedging instruments - non-current (note 31) T4 4@ T A
— B (MI5E31) - 2,855
32,098 27,540
Financial liabilities at fair value: RAAEEFENSRESE
2012 20M
—E—_fF —_ =%
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETTT
Level 2 [E#2
Derivative financial instruments designated EERHHAITADN
as hedging instruments - current (note 31) TEEmIA
— g (F1zE31) 69,498 -
Derivative financial instruments designated T AYHMT AR
as hedging instruments - non-current (note 31)  $TA&FIT AR
— JEmEy (fIEE31) - 8,683
69,498 8,683
During the year ended 31 December 2012, there were no transfers REE-_ZEZ——F+-A=+—H
of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no EFE BAHEER22HIW &
transfers into or out of Level 3. BArBETE BXESEASE

HEARS -
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The Group had the following significant continuing transactions
with related parties during the year:

Royalty fee expenses FETiE BRI
Consultancy fee income BHABEWA
Property management fee expenses MEEBEMRY

(ii)

(iif)

The royalty fee expenses are payable to Smart Spectrum Limited,
a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for the Group's entitlement
to use the trademark of "Parkson” in the PRC. The royalty fee was
charged based on RMB30,000 per annum for each department store
owned or managed by the Group.

The consultancy fee income is received or receivable from
the jointly-controlled entity of the Group of RMB1,215,000
(2011: RMB1,082,000) and fellow subsidiaries of the Group of
RMB7,688,000 (2011: RMB7,619,000). The consultancy fees are
determined according to the underlying contracts.

The property management fee expenses are payable to Shanghai
Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd., an associate of
the Company. The property management fee of RMB9,293,000 per
annum was charged according to the underlying contract.

Details of the Group's outstanding balances with the related parties
are disclosed in note 23 to these financial statements.

SRR MIEE
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FAR - AEEEBEETETNEKRS

BXS0T :
(i) 1,257 1,230
(i) 8,903 8,701
(iii) 9,293 9,293

(i)

(iii)

R ECAERY RS ERF
Bl (B EmERNAAR
—R[E ZHIB A F)Smart Spectrum
Limited ) 5R1E © RRTREE A B IR
BFAREE30000TTAAEEHES
FERNERAEEHKE

M B AR EH E S R E RN
B A E Y E S FE I B B R B A
o Bl A ARE,2150000T (ZF—
—4F : ARK¥1,082,000T) RAR
#7688,0007T (ZBE——4F : AR
#7,619,0007T) © & A E JHIE#R 4
BEERE -

MEEBERTIERNTAAA
WEBERR EBNESHMESE
BHERARNNKIE MEEERE
FF A K #9,293,0007T J5 1% 8 8
B HIURER -

REEREE S WREREHRFIBTH
BRI AT ©
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Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each BREE.02ETT
Y E AR
Issued and fully paid: BETRER
At 1 January 2012 and RZZE—=4F
31 December 2012 —H—BK
+ZA=+—H

The Company operates a share option scheme (the "Scheme") for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Company's directors,
including independent non-executive directors, other employees,
consultants, business associates or advisers of the Group. The
Scheme became effective on 9 November 2005 and is valid and
effective for a period of 10 years up to 8 November 2015, after
which no further share options will be granted but the provisions of
the Scheme shall remain in full force and effect in all other respects.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company on 9
November 2005. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any
12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders" approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to substantial shareholders, independent
non-executive directors, or any of their associates (including a
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director or a company
beneficially owned by any substantial shareholder or independent
non-executive director of the Company) in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-months period, are
subject to shareholders' approval in advance in a general meeting.

7,500,000 150,000 156,000

2,810,491 56,208 58,354

A X A RA BB EEE (T
2 UHRAKBEEBKELE
B BB MELL T RE) MR -
ZETEIN A BIR2RERBEARFN
E= (BRBUFATESR) A&
B EAMESR - BAA  EBHEA
TEAE - ZETER —TERF+—
ANBEY  BMHATH HE-
T-AF+—ANBRL  BEEEA
SHERXDEMBRE B EIRE
FAEE MR mANRE+ R
KAEH ©

B ATAR B ET &I TR B RTTERE
BRERSHEESER (WETE) &
REAR-ZEZTHF+—ANBHRG
H10% ° &t BB R BB EELE(E
fa] 121 A EAR 1T (2 R AR P 23 1T Y
R RO E NMSEBBA R R EARE
ME TR A 10 - A% ERA
BRIRAEBRRAE L - A
— SR A -

i EEM1218 A SR M EZE/RE -
BYNTES  AFEESAHE
AN (BEAETERENIE T IENITE
ERXBANEEETEIARAEE
BRRIBUIIFNTESESEFTNR
7)) B /OB B i 8 K YRR (7 4B 2
BB AN A (] B A B2 B 1TAR190.1%
ol 42 (B (B 8 485,000,000/8 7T + BIIZES
EERRRNSEERELE -
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Options granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter. Options may be exercised at any time during
a period commencing on or after the date to be notified by the
board of directors to each grantee provided that the period shall
commence not less than one year and not to exceed 10 years from
the date of grant of the relevant option. No consideration is payable
upon acceptance of the option by the grantee.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors,
but must not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company's shares on the date of offer of the
share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company's shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company's
share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or
to vote at shareholders' meetings.

On 10 January 2007, a total of 40,944,750 share options (as
adjusted for the effect of subdivision of shares) were granted to
482 eligible employees, including directors and chief executive, of
the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise price of
HK$7.35 per share pursuant to the Scheme.

The 29,778,000 share options (as adjusted for the effect of
subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 1 were exercisable from
24 January 2007 to 23 January 2010 and had no other vesting
conditions. The 11,166,750 share options (as adjusted for the effect
of subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 2 were exercisable from
2 January 2008 to 1 January 2011 and required an employee service
period until 2 January 2008.

On 1 March 2010, a total of 15,821,000 share options under Lot
3 were granted to 544 eligible employees of the Company at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share
under the Scheme. Total share options were vested on 1 March
2010. The expiration date for the share options is three years from
1 April 2010.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options were
granted to 642 eligible employees, including directors and chief
executive, of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise
price of HK$6.24 per share under the Scheme.

SRR MIEE
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38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 38. HBERESE (8)
Among the share options granted on 27 November 2012, the NR-ZT——F+—HA-++HEEH
17,085,750 share options granted under Lot 4 are exercisable ,ﬁﬁﬂﬁéﬂiﬂ 25 VO #t 5% H /917,085,750
from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015 and were vested on 27 T EREIRN _E—=F—HA—H
November 2012. The 17,085,750 share options granted under Lot 5 —E-hFt+—A=+—HEMT
will be exercisable from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016, and ﬁ WER-—_ZE——F+—A—-++
require an employee service period until 1 October 2013. HEE - & 1 #H1% 1 #917,085,7501
BREFETR_Z—NF—HA—H=
—E-REt+_A=+— EIHﬂFEﬁTT
- REEENRFFHEE_FT—
=F+A—HBAL-
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme TR BEZEEI B RITEAERE
during the year: AR
2012 2011
—g-=% —T——F
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
price HK$ Number price HK$ Number
per share  of options per share of options
InAEE 35 kg
1THEE 11E(E
BrER BREZE BT ER BERESE
At 1 January R—HA—H 12.44 14,568,000 12.40 15,338,000
Granted during the year FRIEH 6.24 34,171,500 - -
Exercised during the year FRITE 12.44 - 12.44 (109,000)
Lapsed during the year FRER 12.44 (415,500) 12.44 (554,500)
Expired during the year FRE|ER 12.44 - 7.35 (106,500)
At 31 December Nt+=—_H=+—H 48,324,000 14,568,000

The Group recognised a share option expense of RMB19,150,000
during the current year.

AEBRAFERRBEREAIAR
#19,150,0007T ©
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The fair value of the options granted is estimated at the Grant Date
using the binomial option pricing model, taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used:

SRR MIEE
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ERLEBERENRAEEIREER
A AR EEBRA GG
B & BT B e SRR B (R
PrfE AR B ARIBEERTIMT X

Dividend vield (%) % 8.2 (on) 3.54 3.54
Expected volatility (%) TEFT R 18 (%) 39.01 45.40
Risk-free interest rate (%) 48 [&) [ 1) 2K (0p0) 0.181 0.234
Expected life of options (year) BERSRETEET S HR (&F) 3.09 4.09
Weighted average share price (HK$ per share) IREEGREE GETEIR) 6.24 6.24

The expected life of the options is the contractual life of the options
and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also
not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of the fair value.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had 14,152,500 share
options at an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share and 34,171,500
share options at an exercise price of HK$6.24 per share outstanding
under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 48,324,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company and additional share capital of HK$966,480 (equivalent to
approximately RMB783,670) and share premium of HK$388,320,780
(equivalent to approximately RMB314,869,904) (before issue
expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, in January 2013, a
total of 10,000 share options under Lot 4 were exercised.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 48,314,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 1.72% of the Company's shares in issue
as at that date.

BRERSFHRERENSOF
Hl o RS IRBRR K A] BE H R MY TT {2 1R
2\ o FREHRIE JH R AR SL R I8 AJ A S
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RAAFT o

AEAABERT AT ABTHEERY
BREOEMEE -

R-E——-—F+-_BA=+—8" K
RAIRNZTEETEBESRITHEE
12.4478 JC H14,152,50010 B A% #E &
& 17 1F {86.2478 JT #934,171,50019
RS ARITE - REARRIRE
BEAREE BEOTEHRTERES
BN N 7 B8 YN EE 1748,324,0000% F
MBA% - T EE A R SR ZN966,4807% TT
(B EN AR¥783,6707T) RID %
{8388,320,780/8 7L (W E R AR ¥
314,869,9047T) (RINBREEITHIZ) ©
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(a) Group

The movements in the reserves of the Group are set out
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the

financial statements.

(i) PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
Sino-foreign joint venture companies registered in
the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage,
as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with PRC accounting rules and regulations, to the
reserve fund, the enterprise expansion fund and the
employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds are

restricted as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
each of the wholly-owned foreign enterprises
("WOFEs") registered in the PRC is required to
transfer not less than 10% of its profit after tax, as
determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC ("PRC GAAP"),
to the reserve fund, until the balance of the fund
reaches 50% of the registered capital of that
company. WOFEs registered in the PRC are required
to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by the
board of directors, of their profit after income tax to
the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds

are restricted as to use.

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and
regulations, PRC domestic companies is required
to transfer 10% of its profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC GAAP, to the
statutory common reserve, until the balance of
the fund reaches 50% of the registered capital of
that company. Subject to certain restrictions as set
out in the relevant PRC regulations, the statutory
common reserve may be used to offset against the

accumulated losses, if any.

(ii) Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Group represents
the difference between the nominal value of the
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the Group's reorganisation in year 2005 and the
nominal value of the shares of the Company issued

in exchange therefor.

(a)
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490,035
297,949

(196734)
(309,100}

282,150

112,035

(196,734
(196,750)

(a) Group (continued)
(iii)  Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the
fair value adjustments to the property, plant
and equipment, investment properties and lease
prepayments which were already owned by the
Group before the acquisition of the remaining 44%
equity interest in Parkson Retail Development Co.,
Ltd. in 2006.

(b) Company

At 1 January 2011 R=T-——%-f-A

Total comprehensive income for the year  EE 2EMALE

Share options exercised BfTRERE 1420

Final 2010 dividends paid BN=E-SEREBRE

Interim 2011 dividends paid BN-E——EnfRE

Proposed final dividends RRRHRS

At 31 December 2011 R-E—%+-fA=+-R 1420

Total comprehensive income for the year  EF2EMABE

Employee share-based arrangement WRBERRES ZH

Final 2011 dividends paid (Note il BEN=E—EXERE

(K
Interim 2012 dividends paid (Note i) B ZE-—EhlRE
(K
Proposed final dividends RERBRS
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—F+-A=1-H 1420

(i) Contributed surplus
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference

438,824

(213553)

701

between the then combined net asset value of the subsidiaries

acquired pursuant to the reorganisation in year 2005 and the

nominal value of the shares of the Company issued in exchange.

SRR MIEE

31 December 2012 —F——F+=-A=+—H

(a)

(34818)

1

(59,820)

14876

80,058

20,238

&M (E)

(i) BEEFFE
BEEHREER=ZE
TARFUWE A REER
B B BR 2 7] &4 T 440%74E
mA  HAEECEHA
B - BB R
REYERTENEESH
NAEERNFAZE -

¥iN/NE|

44035 281038 1,146,337
. (4998) 369,020
(276) - - 1144
. (261,038) (281,039)
. - = (196,734)
. 309,100
43759 309,100 (4998) 1038729
. 7413 (42341)
19,150 - - 19,150
s (309,100) (309,100)
s s - (196,734)
. 196,750
62909 198,750 2415 509,704
AR
ARNFMBABKRERE=_FZF

TENBAMMEBIE QR SR
MaHEEFBEEARTERR
BMEITHRDEENESR
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31 December 2012 —F—=—F+=-A=+—H

39. RESERVES (continued) 39. f&fE (58)
(b)  Company (continued) (b) Z&AT (&)
NOTES: (continued) MizE @ (&)
(i) Profits attributable to owners of the parent (i) SR RFTA ARG FE
The profits attributable to owners of the parent for the year ended Bz Z——4+-A=+—H
31 December 2012 dealt with in the financial statements of the WEFE  FARRAIM BRI
Company were RMB112,035,000 (2011: RMB297,949,000). BRBMEARBEFEAARE
112,0350007C (=T ——4%F : AR
#297,949,0007T ) °
(i) The Company's final dividends for 2011 and interim dividends for (i) AR2AZZTE——FHRABRE
2012 of RMB309,100,000 and RMB 196,734,000, respectively, were FZ_Z—_—FHHhERE D5
distributed out of the Company's retained earnings. # A R %309,100,0007T & A R #
196,734,0007C * Jh B AR AR B
BNk
(iv) Hedging reserve (iv) Eapaat
The hedging reserve arose from the recognition of the financial BRESH AT ERNSRT
instruments which qualify for hedge accountings. The changes BEAHPEE ZBENE
are due to the settlement of the financial instruments, initial Eo@MTA BiEREMIA
recognition of the fair value of financial instruments and A EEILRE A TERIR SR
reclassification from equity to profit and loss in the same periods ErEEn R —PRKBEhAE
during which the hedged forecast cash flows affect profit or loss. mEMDBEEBRMESE ©
40. DIVIDENDS 40. BRE
2012 2011
—E--fF —T——%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARET T
Interim - RMB0.07 (2011: RMB0.07) T H - BREBRARKO7TT
per ordinary share (ZZ—F : AR¥0.077T) 196,734 196,734
Proposed final - RMB0.07 (2011: RMB0.11) BIRARH - BREER
per ordinary share AR#0.077L (ZF——%F :
AR¥0.117T) 196,750 309,100
393,484 505,834
The proposed final dividend for the year (not recognised as a FAMERABKRE (R=ZT—=—F+
liability as at 31 December 2012) is subject to the approval of the “A=t+—HrARERRAR) AR
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting. RAFRER NG RITH R BT K
&R - FRIEE o
41. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 41. WHEHRZE
The Group did not have any significant subsequent events taken rEER-_ZE——-F+-A=+—H
place subsequent to 31 December 2012. B EEEEREAREHESE -
42. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42. HLEMBHRE

gFeeRN-_E—=F"_H-+—H
HofE R AR HE T B B FS R R o

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 22 February 2013.




PARKSON B 2%

Retail Group Limited
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